
CAPITAL REGION 
 Community Development District 

 
October 9, 2025 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Capital Region  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.mysouthwoodcdd.com 
 
October 2, 2025 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Capital Region Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Capital Region Community Development 
District Boar is scheduled for Thursday, October 9, 2025 at 6:30 p.m. at the 
SouthWood Community Center, 4675 Grove Park Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 
32311.  
 
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
       III.   Approval of Consent Agenda 
  A. Approval of the Minutes of the August 14, 2025, Meeting  
 
  B. Balance Sheet as of August 31, 2025, and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending August 31, 2025  
 
  C. Allocation of Assessment Receipts 
 
  D.   Check Register   
 
 IV. Consideration of Resolution 2026-01, Amending the Fiscal Year 2025 Capital 

Reserve Fund  
 
 V.  Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
 
  B. District Manager – Review of Fiscal Year 2025 Goals & Objectives 
  
  C. Property Management  
   1. All Pro Reports 
 



   2. Operations Memorandum 
 
  VI.  Supervisors Requests 
 
  VII. Audience Comments 
 
  VIII. Next Scheduled Meeting: November 13, 2025 @ 6:30 p.m. 
   
  IX.  Adjournment 
 
I look forward to seeing you at the meeting.  If you have any questions, please feel free to 
call. 
 
Sincerely,  
Corbin deNagy 
Corbin deNagy 
District Manager 
 
 
Community Interest: 
 A. Roadways – Supervisor Urban 
 B. Landscaping Conservation Areas –Supervisor Reglat 
 C. Parks and Recreation/Bike Paths/Trail System – Supervisor Reglat 
 D. Budget / Bond Refinancing – Chairman Vogel 
 E. HOA Coordination – Supervisor Rojas 
 F. City/County Coordination – Supervisor Rojas 
 G. Community Liaison – Supervisor Burns 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Capital Region Community 

Development District was held Thursday, August 14, 2025 at 6:30 p.m. at the Southwood 

Community Center, 4675 Grove Park Drive, Tallahassee, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Matthew Vogel Chairman 
 Chuck Urban Vice Chairman 
 Susan Burns Supervisor 
 Valerie Reglat Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Corbin deNagy District Manager 
 Sarah Sandy District Counsel 
 Justin Fallis Field Operations 
 Kevin Easton HOA 
 Corrie Vernick HOA 
 Kim Bishop All-Pro 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the August 14, 2025 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Vogel called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Mr. Easton stated I wanted to report back to you that the Southwood HOA board did not 

approve any funding for the entrance sign.   

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 
 A. Approval of the Minutes of the July 10, 2025 Meeting 
 B. Balance Sheet as of June 30, 2025 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

for the Period Ending June 30, 2025 
 C. Allocation of Assessments 

 D. Check Register  



August 14, 2025 Capital Region CDD 

2 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Urban seconded by Ms. Burns with all in 
favor the consent agenda items were approved. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing Adopting the Budget for 
Fiscal Year 2026 

 Mr. deNagy gave a brief overview of the fiscal year 2026 budget. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Urban seconded by Ms. Burns with all in 
favor the public hearing was opened. 

 

 A resident stated I brought up the maintenance that needs to be done on Merchants Row 

for the trees that have a metal piece around it.  Where is that allocated in this budget?  Is it going 

to be budgeted? 

 Mr. Vogel stated I believe there was a plan to potentially have those removed.   

 A resident stated there are times that people park in the median and if we had short 

hedges that would help with that issue. 

 Mr. Vogel stated supervisor Urban went out with All Pro and they have a landscaping 

plan for the median so the signs can be removed and we will have small shrubs. 

 A resident stated there was a suggested plan to maintain the lake shoreline about ten 

years ago.  The shoreline and conservation tracts that have not gotten the attention they deserve.  

The goal was to keep costs down by doing regular maintenance but to also provide public access. 

 Ms. Burns stated years ago prior board members changed the way things were being done 

because All Pro used to mow all the way down to keep it cleared so people could get down there.  

Some of the supervisors didn’t want that and that is when they started with the tall grasses.   

 A resident stated the plan would be to have some areas of tall grasses and some not.  I 

would love to sit down and talk about it with staff. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Burns seconded by Mr. Urban with all in 
favor the public hearing was closed. 

 

A. Consideration of Resolution 2025-08 Relating to the Annual Appropriations 
and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2026 



August 14, 2025 Capital Region CDD 

3 

 Ms. Sandy stated this is the resolution that adopts the proposed budget to be the final 

budget and allocates the funds as provided in that budget.  It provides provisions for how the 

budget can be amended. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Burns seconded by Mr. Vogel with all in 
favor Resolution 2025-08 was approved. 

 

B. Consideration of Resolution 2025-09 Imposing Special Assessments and 
Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2026 

 Ms. Sandy stated this resolution not only levies the operations and maintenance 

assessments and certifies them for collection it also certifies for collection your debt service 

assessments to fund that portion of the budget.  It provides the mechanism for collection and 

enforcement of those assessments that are collected by the uniform method on the property tax 

bill if they are not paid; if they are directly collected by the district then the method of 

enforcement is through foreclosure if they are not paid.  The only assessment liens that we 

directly collect are from St. Joe. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Vogel seconded by Mr. Urban with all in 
favor Resolution 2025-09 was approved.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Agreements  

A. Direct Collection Agreement 

 Ms. Sandy stated because the district directly collects assessments from St. Joe, the 

method of collection is foreclosure, however, because that can take additional efforts by the 

district we like to have some additional backup supporting our ability to foreclose and that is the 

purpose behind the direct collection agreement.   

 

On MOTION by Ms. Burns seconded by Mr. Urban with all in 
favor the direct collection agreement for FY 2025-2026 with the St. 
Joe Company was approved. 

 

B. Encroachment Agreement 



August 14, 2025 Capital Region CDD 

4 

 Mr. deNagy stated this is a continuation of the streetlight fence issue in Unit 2.  Counsel 

has drafted these encroachment agreements.  We talked to the homeowners and met with them 

onsite.  I think everyone understands what needs to happen.  We have been told they will sign 

whatever they need to sign.  The homeowner who has fenced in the streetlight has agreed to pay 

for the relocation of the light.  I have a quote from the city to do that and provided that to the 

homeowner.  This is the final step in this process.  If we approve these encroachment agreements 

then I will bring these back to the city and say this is what we need to close out the violation.  

We would have a requirement that the homeowners sign the encroachment agreements.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Urban seconded by Ms. Burns with all in 
favor the encroachment agreements with Deepak Haldiya and 
Pragath Haldiya for Lot 2 Block H Southwood Unit 2 Phase 1 and 
the easterly ¼ of the alleyway lying between Appleton Drive to the 
north and Endicott drive to the south Parcel ID 311524 H0020 and 
Michael Anthony and Tammy Belle Glaze for Lot 1, Block H 
Southwood Unit 2 Phase 1 and the easterly ¼ of the alleyway lying 
between Appleton Drive to the north and Endicott drive to the south 
Parcel ID 311524 H0010 were approved. 

 

C. Memorial Donation Agreement 

 

On MOTON by Mr. Vogel seconded by Mr. Urban with all in favor 
the memorial donation agreement with Ashley Chambers was 
approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Goals and Objectives 

A. Review of Fiscal Year 2025 

 Mr. deNagy reviewed the fiscal year 2025 goals and objectives. 

 

B. Consideration of Fiscal Year 2026 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Urban seconded by Ms. Reglat with all in 
favor the fiscal year 2026 goals and objectives were approved. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 



August 14, 2025 Capital Region CDD 

5 

A. Attorney  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 B. Property Management Report 

 1. All Pro Reports 

 A copy of the All Pro reports was included in the agenda package. 

 

 2. Operations Memorandum 

 A copy of the operations memorandum was included in the agenda package. 

 

 3. Discussion of Unit 10 Alleyway Resurfacing 

 Mr. deNagy stated before we can move forward we need to understand the type of costs 

we are dealing with and part of this is to understand the linear foot, square yards of all the 

alleyways and the focus was on Unit 10, we have a cost estimate based on FDOT standards and 

the total cost estimate is $168,770.  We want to bring this to the board’s attention and in the 

capital reserve budget there is $170,000.  We would like direction from the board before we go 

any further.  We are under the bid threshold and the next step would be to get proposals for this 

work.   

 Mr. Urban asked who did the estimate? 

 Mr. deNagy stated the district engineer used FDOT standards and cost per square yard.  It 

is a cost estimate.  We need direction to move this project forward.  There will be many steps 

before we get to approvals. 

 It was the consensus of the board for staff to continue the research but not yet ready to 

bid. 

 

 4. Special Event Permit Request 

 a. 2025 Tallahassee AIDS Walk 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Vogel seconded by Ms. Reglat with all in 
favor the request for the 2025 Tallahassee AIDS Walk was 
approved. 

 



August 14, 2025 Capital Region CDD 

6 

 b. Independence Landing Adventure Race 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Urban seconded by Ms. Burns with all in 
favor the request for the Independence Landing Adventure Race 
was approved subject to the applicant working with the city on 
security and road closures and with the district manager on a 
deposit for after event cleanup and any damages. 

 

 C. Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2026 Meeting Schedule 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Vogel seconded by Mr. Urban with all in 
favor the fiscal year 2026 meeting schedule was approved. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 A resident stated to continue the conversation we had earlier for the beautification 

project, I’m speaking of unit 17, to keep people from parking in the median, the touch of gold 

holly, at maturity it only grows two feet.  If you put it on the edge of the curb of the median on 

both sides it won’t obstruct a driver’s view.   

 A resident asked is the CDD going to own the roads and sidewalks in Lake Mary Forest 

at some point? 

 Mr. deNagy stated that would be conveyed to the city. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – September 11, 
2025 at 6:30 p.m. at the Southwood 
Community Center 

 Mr. Vogel stated the next meeting will be held September 11, 2025 at 6:30 p.m. in the 

same location. 

 

 The meeting adjourned at 7:42 p.m. 

 
 
 



August 14, 2025 Capital Region CDD 

7 

 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Capital Region
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Reporting
August 31, 2025



1

2-3

4

5

6

7

8

9-10

11-12

13 Assessment Receipt Schedule

Month to Month

Long Term Debt Report

Table of Contents

Balance Sheet

General Fund

Debt Service Fund Series 2013

Debt Service Fund Series 2018A1

Debt Service Fund Series 2021

Debt Service Fund Series 2018A2

Capital Reserve Fund



 General Debt Service Capital Reserve Totals
 Fund Fund Fund Governmental Funds

Assets:  
Cash:

Operating Account 143,945$            -$                  -$                143,945$                    
Capital Reserve Account -                            -                          1,005              1,005                            

Due from General Fund - Series 2018A1 -                            110,846           -                       110,846                       

Investments:
State Board of Aministration (SBA) 806,157              -                          568,218         1,374,375                   

Series 2013
Revenue -                            150,758           -                       150,758                       

Series 2018A1
Reserve -                            603,048           -                       603,048                       
Revenue -                            130,003           -                       130,003                       
Prepayment -                            109,126           -                       109,126                       

Series 2018A2
Reserve -                            132,990           -                       132,990                       
Revenue -                            52,616              -                       52,616                         

Series 2021
Revenue -                            69,236              -                       69,236                         

Prepaid Expenses 91,118                 -                          -                       91,118                         

Total Assets 1,041,221$      1,358,623$   569,223$     2,969,066$               

Liabilities:
Accounts Payable 11,307$              -$                  -$                11,307$                       
Due to Debt Service 2018A1 110,846              -                          -                       110,846                       

Total Liabilites 122,153$          -$                 -$               122,153$                   

Fund Balance:  
Nonspendable:

Prepaid Items 91,118$              -$                  -$                91,118$                       
Restricted for:

Debt Service -                            1,358,623        -                       1,358,623                   
Assigned for: -                                     

Capital Reserve Fund -                            -                          569,223         569,223                       
Unassigned 827,949              -                          -                       827,949                       

Total Fund Balances 919,067$          1,358,623$   569,223$     2,846,913$               

Total  Liabilities & Fund Balance 1,041,221$        1,358,623$     569,223$       2,969,066$                 

Capital Region
Community Development District

Combined Balance Sheet
August 31, 2025

Page 1



Community Development District
General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending August 31, 2025

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 08/31/25 Thru 08/31/25 Variance

Revenues:
 
Special Assessments - Tax Roll 1,723,304$     1,723,304$       1,738,476$     15,172$           
Special Assessments - Direct St Joe 287,354           287,354             286,947           (407)                  
Interest 30,000              27,500                42,211              14,711              

Total  Revenues 2,040,658$   2,038,158$     2,067,634$   29,476$          

Expenditures:

General & Administrative:

Supervisor Fees 12,000$           11,000$             6,600$              4,400$              
PR-FICA 918                    842                      505                    337                    
Engineering 15,000              13,750                10,488              3,262                
Attorney 37,000              33,917                29,446              4,471                
Annual Audit 3,925                3,925                  3,925                -                          
Annual Report 500                    500                      -                          500                    
Assessment Administration 13,043              13,043                13,043              0                         
Arbitrage Rebate 1,800                1,800                  1,800                -                          
Dissemination Agent 8,507                7,798                  7,798                (0)                       
Trustee Fees 15,520              15,520                15,220              300                    
Management Fees 57,902              53,077                53,077              (0)                       
Information Technology 3,176                2,911                  2,911                (0)                       
Website Maintenance 1,361                1,248                  1,248                0                         
Records Storage 150                    138                      -                          138                    
Travel & Per Diem 2,000                1,833                  -                          1,833                
Telephone 300                    275                      174                    101                    
Postage & Delivery 1,000                917                      5,070                (4,154)              
Insurance General Liability 13,325              13,325                12,398              927                    
Printing & Binding 2,000                1,833                  390                    1,444                
Legal Advertising 3,500                3,208                  2,502                706                    
Other Current Charges 1,987                1,821                  1,777                44                      
Office Supplies 50                      46                        43                      3                         
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 175                    175                      175                    -                          

Total General & Administrative 195,139$       182,901$         168,590$       14,311$          

Capital Region

Page 2



Community Development District
General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending August 31, 2025

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 08/31/25 Thru 08/31/25 Variance

Capital Region

Operations & Maintenance

Field Expenditures
Property Insurance 17,014$           17,014$             14,050$           2,964$              
Management Fees 157,557           144,428             144,427           0                         
Utilities-Electric/Water 60,000              55,000                50,136              4,864                
Landscape Maintenance - Contract 1,038,980        952,398             952,220           179                    
Landscape Maint - New Units/Street Trees 5,500                5,042                  2,648                2,393                
Pond Maintenance - Contract 11,172              10,241                8,345                1,896                
Pond Repairs - Current Units 50,000              50,000                51,103              (1,103)              
Irrigation Maintenance - Contract 51,621              47,319                47,319              -                          
Irrigation Maintenance - New Units 500                    458                      10                      449                    
Irrigation Repairs - Current Units 45,000              41,250                43,970              (2,720)              
SWMF Operating Permit Fees 2,754                2,525                  1,377                1,148                
Preserve Maintenance 40,000              36,667                16,395              20,272              
Tot Lot Inspection/Maintenance 7,500                7,500                  9,924                (2,424)              
Tree Removal/Trimming/Cleanup 38,000              38,000                58,759              (20,759)            
Alleyway Maintenance 10,000              9,167                  815                    8,352                
Miscellaneous Maintenance 7,500                7,500                  11,183              (3,683)              
Special Events 9,000                9,000                  11,254              (2,254)              
Other-Contingency 67,921              62,261                11,534              50,727              
Capital Expenditures 25,000              25,000                38,243              (13,243)            
Common Area Maintenance 12,000              12,000                27,629              (15,629)            
Enhancement/Beautification 20,000              20,000                17,968              2,032                

Subtotal Field Expenditures 1,677,019$   1,552,769$     1,519,309$   33,459$          

Total Operations & Maintenance 1,677,019$   1,552,769$     1,519,309$   33,459$          

Total Expenditures 1,872,158$   1,735,670$     1,687,899$   47,771$          

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditure 168,500$         302,488$           379,735$         77,247$           

Other Financing Sources/(Uses):

Reserve for Capital - Transfer Out (168,500)         (168,500)$         (168,500)$       -$                       

Total Other Financing Sources/(Uses) (168,500)$     (168,500)$       (168,500)$     -$                       

Net Change in Fund Balance -$                       133,988$         211,235$       77,247$          

Fund Balance - Beginning -$                       707,832$         

Fund Balance - Ending -$                       919,067$         

Page 3



Capital Region
Community Development District

Capital Reserve Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For The Period Ending August 31, 2025

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 08/31/25 Thru 08/31/25 Variance

Revenues
 
Interest 20,000$           18,333$            22,968$           4,634$              

Total  Revenues 20,000$          18,333$           22,968$          4,634$            

Expenditures:

Other Charges 600$                 550$                  568$                 (18)$                  
Playground System -                          -                           160,046           (160,046)         
Sign -                          -                           10,850              (10,850)            

Total Expenditures 600$                550$                 171,464$       (170,914)$     

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditure 19,400$          17,783$           (148,497)$     (166,280)$     

Other Financing Sources/(Uses)

Reserve for Capital - Transfer In 168,500$         168,500$          168,500$         -$                       

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 168,500$       168,500$        168,500$       -$                       

Net Change in Fund Balance 187,900$       186,283$        20,003$          (166,280)$     

Fund Balance - Beginning 387,434$         549,219$         

Fund Balance - Ending 575,334$         569,223$         

Page 4



Capital Region
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund Series 2013
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For The Period Ending August 31, 2025

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 08/31/25 Thru 08/31/25 Variance

Revenues:
 
Special Assessments - Residential Tax Roll 323,381$      323,381$          326,173$      2,792$           
Special Assessments - Commercial Tax Roll 432,569        432,569            437,096        4,527              
Special Assessments - Prepayments -                       -                           35,462           35,462           
Interest Income 20,000           18,333               13,466           (4,868)            

Total  Revenues 775,949$    774,283$        812,197$    37,914$       

Expenditures:

Interest - 11/1 139,519$      139,519$          139,519$      -$                     
Interest - 5/1 139,519        139,519            139,519        -                       
Principal - 5/1 485,000        485,000            485,000        -                       
Special Call - 5/1 -                       -                           40,000           (40,000)         
Cost of Issuance -                       -                           551                 (551)               

Total Expenditures 764,038$    764,038$        804,589$    (40,551)$     

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditure 11,912$         10,245$            7,608$           (2,637)$         

Net Change in Fund Balance 11,912$       10,245$           7,608$          (2,637)$        

Fund Balance - Beginning 139,465$      143,149$      
 

Fund Balance - Ending 151,376$      150,758$      

Page 5



Capital Region
Community Development District
Debt Service Fund Series 2018A1

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending August 31, 2025

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 08/31/25 Thru 08/31/25 Variance

Revenues:
 
Special Assessments - Residential Tax Roll 325,550$        325,550$           274,159$        (51,391)$       
Special Assessments - Commercial Tax Roll 240,415          240,415             204,534          (35,881)         
Special Assessments - Direct St Joe 740,129          628,126             628,126          -                       
Special Assessments - Prepayments -                         -                            109,126          109,126        
Interest Income 15,000             13,750                39,546            25,796           

Total  Revenues 1,321,094$   1,207,841$     1,255,491$  47,651$       

Expenditures:

Interest - 11/1 341,878$        341,878$           318,638$        23,241$         
Special Call - 11/1 -                         -                            50,000            (50,000)         
Interest - 5/1 341,878          341,878             317,394          24,484           
Principal - 5/1 630,000          630,000             580,000          50,000           
Special Call - 5/1 -                         -                            125,000          (125,000)       

Total Expenditures 1,313,756$   1,313,756$     1,391,031$  (77,275)$     

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditure 7,337$             (105,916)$         (135,540)$      (29,624)$       

Net Change in Fund Balance 7,337$            (105,916)$       (135,540)$    (29,624)$     

Fund Balance - Beginning 404,597$        1,088,564$    
 

Fund Balance - Ending 411,934$        953,024$        

Page 6



Capital Region
Community Development District
Debt Service Fund Series 2018A2

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending August 31, 2025

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 08/31/25 Thru 08/31/25 Variance

Revenues:
 
Special Assessments - Commercial Tax Roll 274,147$      274,147$          276,097$      1,949$           
Interest Income 5,000              4,583                 10,433           5,849              

Total  Revenues 279,147$    278,731$        286,529$    7,799$          

Expenditures:

Interest - 11/1 36,570$         36,570$            36,455$         115$               
Special Call - 11/1 -                       -                           5,000              (5,000)            
Interest - 5/1 36,570           36,570               36,340           230                 
Principal - 5/1 200,000        200,000            195,000        5,000              
Special Call - 5/1 -                       -                           35,000           (35,000)         

Total Expenditures 273,140$    273,140$        307,795$    (34,655)$     

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditure 6,007$           5,591$               (21,266)$       (26,856)$       

Net Change in Fund Balance 6,007$          5,591$             (21,266)$     (26,856)$     

Fund Balance - Beginning 56,111$         206,872$      
 

Fund Balance - Ending 62,118$         185,606$      

Page 7



Capital Region
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund Series 2021
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For The Period Ending August 31, 2025

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 08/31/25 Thru 08/31/25 Variance

Revenues:
 
Special Assessments - Residential Tax Roll 318,937$      318,937$           321,091$      2,154$           
Interest Income 2,750              2,521                  6,657              4,136              

Total  Revenues 321,687$    321,458$         327,748$    6,290$          

Expenditures:

Interest - 11/1 25,438$         25,438$              25,438$         -$                     
Interest - 5/1 25,438           25,438                25,438           -                       
Principal - 5/1 270,000        270,000             270,000        -                       

Total Expenditures 320,875$    320,875$         320,875$    -$                    

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditure 812$               583$                    6,873$           6,290$           

Net Change in Fund Balance 812$              583$                  6,873$          6,290$          

Fund Balance - Beginning 50,731$         62,363$         
 

Fund Balance - Ending 51,544$         69,236$         

Page 8



Capital Region
Community Development District

Adopted 
Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Actual   
vs    

Budget                    
%

Revenues:
 
Special Assessments - Tax Roll 1,723,304$       -$               80,465$        1,346,666$    99,257$        44,310$        68,577$        71,548$        15,604$        11,875$        -$               174$              -$               1,738,476$      100.88%
Special Assessments - Direct St Joe 287,354             23,912           23,912           23,912            23,912           23,912           23,912           23,912           23,912           23,912           23,912           23,912           23,912           286,947            99.86%
Interest 30,000               2,347             1,768             2,601               5,168             4,730             5,093             4,752             4,715             4,015             3,699             3,322             -                      42,211              140.70%

Total  Revenues 2,040,658$     26,259$       106,146$    1,373,179$  128,338$    72,953$       97,582$       100,212$    44,231$       39,803$       27,611$       27,408$       23,912$       2,067,634$     101.32%

Expenditures:

General & Administrative:

Supervisor Fees 12,000$             600$              1,000$           -$                 800$              400$              600$              400$              600$              800$              800$              600$              -$               6,600$               55.00%
PR-FICA 918                     46                   77                   -                        61                   31                   46                   31                   46                   61                   61                   46                   -                      505                    55.00%
Engineering 15,000               -                      -                      -                        -                      1,186             1,879             2,021             2,888             597                1,772             144                -                      10,488              69.92%
Attorney 37,000               2,262             1,016             308                  5,280             2,716             3,427             6,439             3,382             1,791             2,826             -                      -                      29,446              79.58%
Annual Audit 3,925                  -                      -                      3,925               -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      3,925                 100.00%
Annual Report 500                     -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                          0.00%
Assessment Administration 13,043               13,043           -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      13,043              100.00%
Arbitrage Rebate 1,800                  -                      600                -                        -                      -                      -                      1,200             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      1,800                 100.00%
Dissemination Agent 8,507                  709                709                709                  709                709                709                709                709                709                709                709                -                      7,798                 91.67%
Trustee Fees 15,520               -                      4,148             -                        -                      -                      -                      11,071           -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      15,220              98.07%
Management Fees 57,902               4,825             4,825             4,825               4,825             4,825             4,825             4,825             4,825             4,825             4,825             4,825             -                      53,077              91.67%
Information Technology 3,176                  265                265                265                  265                265                265                265                265                265                265                265                -                      2,911                 91.67%
Website Maintenance 1,361                  113                113                113                  113                113                113                113                113                113                113                113                -                      1,248                 91.67%
Records Storage 150                     -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                          0.00%
Travel & Per Diem 2,000                  -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                          0.00%
Telephone 300                     19                   -                      19                    22                   13                   32                   8                     22                   20                   -                      18                   -                      174                    57.98%
Postage & Delivery 1,000                  77                   1                     116                  74                   148                3                     232                -                      -                      4,204             215                -                      5,070                 507.04%
Insurance General Liability 13,325               12,398           -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      12,398              93.04%
Printing & Binding 2,000                  13                   63                   14                    0                     6                     14                   72                   2                     9                     110                86                   -                      390                    19.49%
Legal Advertising 3,500                  83                   -                      166                  -                      83                   527                -                      95                   458                972                117                -                      2,502                 71.49%
Other Current Charges 1,987                  350                63                   -                        -                      20                   -                      1,000             -                      163                97                   85                   -                      1,777                 89.44%
Office Supplies 50                       42                   0                     0                       -                      -                      0                     0                     -                      -                      0                     1                     -                      43                       86.30%
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 175                     175                -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      175                    100.00%

Total General & Administrative 195,139$         35,020$       12,880$       10,461$        12,150$       10,515$       12,441$       28,386$       12,948$       9,810$         16,755$       7,223$         -$                   168,590$        86.39%

Month to Month

Page 9



Capital Region
Community Development District

Adopted 
Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Actual   
vs    

Budget                    
%

Month to Month

Operations & Maintenance

Field Expenditures
Property Insurance 17,014$             14,050$        -$               -$                 -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               14,050              82.58%
Management Fees 157,557             13,130           13,130           13,130            13,130           13,130           13,130           13,130           13,130           13,130           13,130           13,130           -                      144,427            91.67%
Utilities-Electric/Water 60,000               7,193             4,926             3,253               2,226             3,161             2,546             5,601             6,330             5,126             5,750             4,024             -                      50,136              83.56%
Landscape Maintenance - Contract 1,038,980         86,565           86,565           86,565            86,565           86,565           86,565           86,565           86,565           86,565           86,565           86,565           -                      952,220            91.65%
Landscape Maint - New Units/Street Trees 5,500                  -                      -                      -                        558                153                153                153                567                567                249                249                -                      2,648                 48.15%
Pond Maintenance - Contract 11,172               1,064             332                332                  332                332                1,064             332                732                332                3,151             342                -                      8,345                 74.70%
Pond Repairs - Current Units 50,000               2,507             9,680             6,250               4,738             360                5,146             6,226             5,280             10,916           -                      -                      -                      51,103              102.21%
Irrigation Maintenance - Contract 51,621               4,302             4,302             4,302               4,302             4,302             4,302             4,302             4,302             4,302             4,302             4,302             -                      47,319              91.67%
Irrigation Maintenance - New Units 500                     -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      2                     2                     2                     2                     -                      10                       1.96%
Irrigation Repairs - Current Units 45,000               3,628             3,624             1,364               601                3,340             2,697             4,462             9,882             3,320             5,717             5,336             -                      43,970              97.71%
SWMF Operating Permit Fees 2,754                  459                459                459                  -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      1,377                 50.00%
Preserve Maintenance 40,000               3,828             7                     -                        7                     41                   835                7,580             2,419             728                590                359                -                      16,395              40.99%
Tot Lot Inspection/Maintenance 7,500                  2,456             2,795             -                        3,674             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      999                -                      -                      9,924                 132.32%
Tree Removal/Trimming/Cleanup 38,000               6,326             7,648             7,203               15,196           920                -                      -                      8,090             5,298             8,080             -                      -                      58,759              154.63%
Alleyway Maintenance 10,000               -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      74                   600                -                      -                      -                      141                -                      815                    8.15%
Miscellaneous Maintenance 7,500                  -                      428                1,584               180                1,420             134                915                1,330             4,034             1,151             7                     -                      11,183              149.11%
Special Events 9,000                  7,864             3,390             -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      11,254              125.05%
Other-Contingency 67,921               -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      8,440             1,019             -                      500                1,575             -                      -                      11,534              16.98%
Capital Expenditures 25,000               825                2,200             5,815               11,248           6,942             -                      -                      2,215             569                7,724             707                -                      38,243              152.97%
Common Area Maintenance 12,000               10,457           -                      2,822               6,754             -                      2,582             2,690             405                1,859             60                   -                      -                      27,629              230.24%
Enhancement/Beautification 20,000               -                      17,812           -                        -                      -                      156                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      17,968              89.84%

Subtotal Field Expenditures 1,677,019$     164,654$    157,298$    133,077$      149,510$    120,666$    127,823$    133,575$    141,250$    137,248$    139,044$    115,164$    -$                   1,519,309$     90.60%

Total Operations & Maintenance 1,677,019$     164,654$    157,298$    133,077$      149,510$    120,666$    127,823$    133,575$    141,250$    137,248$    139,044$    115,164$    -$                   1,519,309$     90.60%

Total Expenditures 1,872,158$     199,675$    170,178$    143,538$      161,660$    131,181$    140,264$    161,961$    154,198$    147,058$    155,799$    122,388$    -$                   1,687,899$     90.16%

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expen 168,500$          (173,415)$    (64,033)$       1,229,641$    (33,323)$       (58,228)$       (42,681)$       (61,750)$       (109,966)$    (107,255)$    (128,188)$    (94,980)$       23,912$        379,735$          225.36%

Other Financing Sources/Uses:

Transfer In/(Out) (168,500)$         -$                    -$                    (168,500)$      -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    (168,500)$        100.00%

Total Other Financing Sources/Uses (168,500)$       -$                   -$                   (168,500)$    -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   (168,500)$      100.00%

Net Change in Fund Balance -$                        (173,415)$  (64,033)$     1,061,141$  (33,323)$     (58,228)$     (42,681)$     (61,750)$     (109,966)$  (107,255)$  (128,188)$  (94,980)$     23,912$       211,235$        10.22%

Page 10



Capital Region
Community Development District

Long Term Debt Report

Interest Rate: 5.050%, 5.250%, 
5.750%, 6.000%

Maturity Date: 5/1/2032
Reserve Fund Definition n/a
Reserve Fund Requirement $0
Reserve Fund Balance $0

Bonds Outstanding - 8/15/24 $4,805,000
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/25 ($485,000)
Less: Special Call 5/1/25 ($40,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $4,280,000

Interest Rate: 4.125%, 4.625%, 5.125%
Maturity Date: 5/1/2039
Reserve Fund Definition 50% of Maximum Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement $603,048
Reserve Fund Balance 603,048                

Bonds Outstanding - 3/12/18 $16,935,000
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/19 ($490,000)
Less: Special Call - 5/1/19 ($25,000)
Less: Special Call - 11/1/19 ($5,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/20 ($510,000)
Less: Special Call - 5/1/20 ($15,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/21 ($530,000)
Less: Special Call - 5/1/21 ($10,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/22 ($550,000)
Less: Special Call - 5/1/23 ($20,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/23 ($575,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/24 ($600,000)
Less: Special Call 5/1/24 ($925,000)
Less: Special Call 11/1/24 ($50,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/25 ($580,000)
Less: Special Call 5/1/25 ($125,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $11,925,000

Series 2013, Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds

Series 2018 A-1, Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds

Page 11



Capital Region
Community Development District

Long Term Debt Report

Interest Rate: 3.875%, 4.600%
Maturity Date: 5/1/2031
Reserve Fund Definition 50% of Maximum Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement $132,990
Reserve Fund Balance 132,990                

Bonds Outstanding - 3/12/18 $2,675,000
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/19 ($160,000)
Less: Special Call 5/1/19 ($10,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/20 ($165,000)
Less: Special Call 5/1/20 ($5,000)
Less: Special Call 5/1/22 ($10,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/21 ($170,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/22 ($175,000)
Less: Special Call 5/1/22 ($5,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/23 ($180,000)
Less: Special Call 5/1/23 ($10,000)
Less: Special Call 11/1/23 ($5,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/24 ($190,000)
Less: Special Call 5/1/24 ($5,000)
Less: Special Call 11/1/24 ($5,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/25 ($195,000)
Less: Special Call 5/1/25 ($35,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $1,350,000

Interest Rate: 2.500%
Maturity Date: 5/1/2031
Reserve Fund Definition n/a
Reserve Fund Requirement $0
Reserve Fund Balance $0

Bonds Outstanding - 2/18/21 $2,800,000
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/22 ($250,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/23 ($255,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/24 ($260,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/25 ($270,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $1,765,000

Total Bonds Outstanding $19,320,000

Series 2018 A-2, Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds

Series 2021, Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds

Page 12



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



ASSESSD TO # UNITS SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013/2024  SERIES 2013/2024 FISCAL YEAR TOTAL ASSESSED
RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL 2025 O&M

ST JOE COMPANY 1692 $0.00 $738,971.90 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $286,946.87 $1,025,918.77

LEON CO TAX ROLL 4096.91 $271,812.11 $202,415.28 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $323,380.60 $432,568.73 $1,723,293.49 $3,546,555.24

TOTAL NET ASSESSED 5788.91 $271,812.11 $941,387.18 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $323,380.60 $432,568.73 $2,010,240.36 $4,572,474.01

% ASSESSMENTS 5.94% 20.59% 6.98% 6.00% 7.07% 9.46% 43.96% 100.00%

SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013/2024  SERIES 2013/2024 FISCAL YEAR TOTAL ASSESSED
RECEIVED BY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL 2025 O&M

 ST JOE COMPANY $0.00 $628,126.12 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $286,946.87 $915,072.99

TOTAL DUE DIRECT INVOICE $0.00 $110,845.78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $110,845.78

LEON CO DIST 1 11/13/24 $1,267.84 $0.00 $3,359.41 $0.00 $1,508.37 $0.00 $6,294.98 $12,430.60

LEON CO DIST 2 11/19/24 $17,771.64 $4,138.91 $22,091.69 $0.00 $21,143.30 $8,845.00 $74,170.25 $148,160.79

LEON CO DIST 3 12/10/24 $174,312.13 $104,087.23 $210,368.40 $180,239.02 $207,382.81 $222,438.15 $1,040,374.82 $2,139,202.56

LEON CO DIST 4 12/20/24 $42,966.47 $34,784.18 $54,628.99 $71,707.89 $51,118.11 $74,335.05 $306,290.80 $635,831.49

LEON CO DIST 5 01/16/25 $5,289.08 $27,557.04 $7,778.93 $0.00 $6,292.54 $58,890.38 $99,257.06 $205,065.03

INTEREST 02/05/25 $584.75 $412.82 $721.79 $609.78 $695.69 $882.21 $3,694.27 $7,601.31

LEON CO DIST 6 02/18/25 $3,746.17 $5,182.44 $8,924.01 $10,723.56 $4,456.89 $11,075.07 $40,616.08 $84,724.22

LEON CO DIST 7 03/06/25 $2,669.83 $20,755.52 $1,623.31 $1,489.23 $3,176.36 $44,355.30 $68,577.09 $142,646.64

LEON CO DIST 8 04/08/25 $21,880.37 $5,392.11 $5,079.98 $3,155.33 $26,031.54 $11,523.12 $71,547.95 $144,610.40

LEON CO DIST 9 05/14/25 $1,369.49 $1,973.25 $3,521.09 $3,590.07 $1,629.31 $4,216.90 $15,094.52 $31,394.63

INTEREST 05/15/25 $79.73 $88.27 $44.03 $43.30 $94.85 $188.65 $509.25 $1,048.08

LEON CO DIST 10 06/06/25 $433.40 $0.00 $823.71 $4,538.62 $515.62 $0.00 $5,246.91 $11,558.26

TAX CERTIFICATES 06/17/25 $1,788.40 $162.06 $2,125.91 $0.00 $2,127.70 $346.34 $6,628.88 $13,179.29

INTEREST 08/04/25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $173.54 $173.54

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL $274,159.30 $204,533.83 $321,091.25 $276,096.80 $326,173.09 $437,096.17 $1,738,476.40 $3,577,626.84

TOTAL DUE TAX ROLL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

PERCENT RECEIVED SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013/2024  SERIES 2013/2024 2025 O&M TOTAL ASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

% RECEIVED DIRECT INVOICE 0.00% 85.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00% 89.20%

% RECEIVED TAX ROLL 100.86% 101.05% 100.68% 100.71% 100.86% 101.05% 100.88% 100.88%

Capital Region
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS FISCAL YEAR 2025

Page 13



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Date check #'s Amount

General Fund

8/1 - 8/31/25 3645-3654 $120,229.24

TOTAL CHECKS $120,229.24

Date ACH Amount

General Fund

8/1 - 8/31/25 80002-80004 $6,015.31

TOTAL ACH $6,015.31

Date check #'s Amount

Capital Reserve Fund

n/a

TOTAL CHECKS $0.00

GRAND TOTAL $126,244.55

Capital Region
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Fiscal Year 2025
Check Register



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/05/25          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2025 - 08/31/2025 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/07/25 00024 7/29/25 198076   202507 320-57200-46490                                     *              870.00
PICKED UP DEBRIS

ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                                  870.00 003645
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/07/25 00126 8/05/25 2047344  202507 310-51300-31100                                     *            1,772.36

SERVICE THRU 7/31/25
ATKINS NORTH AMERICA, INC.                                      1,772.36 003646

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/07/25 00061 8/01/25 568      202508 320-57200-34000                                     *           13,129.75

AUG 25 - FACILITY MGMT
8/01/25 569      202508 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,825.17

AUG 25 - MGMT FEES
8/01/25 569      202508 310-51300-35110                                     *              113.42

AUG 25 - WEBITE ADMIN
8/01/25 569      202508 310-51300-35100                                     *              264.67

AUG 25 - IT
8/01/25 569      202508 310-51300-31300                                     *              708.92

AUG 25 - DISSEMINATION
8/01/25 569      202508 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .54

AUG 25 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
8/01/25 569      202508 310-51300-42000                                     *              203.79

AUG 25 - POSTAGE
8/01/25 569      202508 310-51300-42500                                     *               85.50

AUG 25 - COPIES
8/01/25 569      202508 310-51300-41000                                     *               17.96

AUG 25 - TELEPHONE
8/01/25 569      202508 320-57200-46900                                     *                7.20

AUG 25 - GOOGLE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                               19,356.92 003647

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/07/25 00324 7/29/25 3598656  202506 310-51300-31500                                     *              674.50

JUN 25 - GEN COUNSEL
7/29/25 3598657  202506 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,116.00

JUN 25 - MONTHLY MEETING
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,790.50 003648

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/07/25 00356 7/30/25 7537     202507 320-57200-46485                                     *              999.00

INST SWING & SLIDE MATS
PRO PLAYGROUNDS                                                   999.00 003649

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/07/25 00028 8/06/25 2061828  202508 320-57200-46500                                     *              342.00

AUG 25-WATER MGMT S.WOOD
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                            342.00 003650

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/14/25 00024 8/05/25 198143   202507 320-57200-46450                                     *              441.85

CONTR#2 U#2 MAINLINE REP

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/05/25          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2025 - 08/31/2025 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

8/05/25 198144   202507 320-57200-46450                                     *              118.70
CONTR#9 IRR REP

8/06/25 198149   202507 320-57200-46450                                     *              189.18
CONTR#2 FOUR OAKS IRR REP

8/06/25 198150   202508 320-57200-46450                                     *              150.06
CONTR#2 MERCH ROW IRR REP

8/08/25 198154   202508 320-57200-47000                                     *              282.27
INST POSTS-TRAIL VERDURA

8/12/25 198157   202508 320-57200-46450                                     *              316.56
CONTR#16 U#14 MAINLINE RP

8/12/25 198158   202508 320-57200-46450                                     *              724.75
CONTR#18 U#35 IRR REP

ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                                2,223.37 003651
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/14/25 00343 7/31/25 7251400  202507 310-51300-48000                                     *              659.36

PH FY26 BUDGET
7/31/25 7251400  202507 310-51300-48000                                     *               83.34

NOTICE OF MEETING
7/31/25 7251400  202507 310-51300-48000                                     *              141.44

PH FY26 BUDGET
GANNETT MEDIA GROUP                                               884.14 003652

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/25/25 00024 8/15/25 198164   202508 320-57200-46450                                     *               88.73

CONTR#18 U#35 IRR REP
8/19/25 198170   202508 320-57200-61000                                     *              707.28

DOGIPOT RECEPT/DISPENSERS
9/01/25 198162   202509 320-57200-46225                                     *              248.65

SEP 25 LANDSC NEW UNITS
9/01/25 198162   202509 320-57200-46200                                     *           86,565.41

SEP 25 LANDSC CONTR UNITS
9/01/25 198162   202509 320-57200-46425                                     *                2.45

SEP 25 IRRIG NEW UNITS
9/01/25 198162   202509 320-57200-46400                                     *            4,301.75

SEP 25 IRRIG CONTR UNITS
ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                               91,914.27 003653

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/25/25 00061 8/13/25 570      202508 320-57200-47000                                     *               76.68

AUG 25 - MAINT SUPPLIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                   76.68 003654

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                120,229.24

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/05/25          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2025 - 08/31/2025 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK Z CAPITALREGION AUTOPY

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/12/25 00004 12/24/24 8-720-65 202412 310-51300-42000                                     *               59.46
DELIVERIES THRU 12/13/24

5/27/25 8-874-25 202505 310-51300-42000                                     *               73.17
DELIVERIES THRU 5/22/25

7/01/25 8-910-80 202506 310-51300-42000                                     *              121.08
DELIVERIES THRU 6/26/25

8/05/25 9-700-58 202508 310-51300-42000                                     *               11.27
DELIVERIES THRU 8/05/25

FEDEX                                                             264.98 080002
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/25/25 00029 8/01/25 JULY     202507 320-57200-43000                                     *            5,709.99

JULY
CITY OF TALLAHASSEE - AUTO PAY                                  5,709.99 080003

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/29/25 00029 7/30/25 JULY     202507 320-57200-43000                                     *               40.34

JULY WATER
CITY OF TALLAHASSEE - AUTO PAY                                     40.34 080004

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK Z                  6,015.31

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              126,244.55

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



>E> ,
tnvoice

A 1 Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice # )

LAN@CANE Tallahassee, FL 7/29/2025 198076
32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0'208

Bill To ,=?: %%Ua NATIONAL

'A"j^ »<< ASSOCIATION OF
CRCDD ' i)" LANDSCAPE
Attn: Corbin deNagy "zK-K""hmbww' 90%% PROFE5S¢CMALS

. n{lrti¢ulttµt' i'n'kk$tBr$i?k

3!96 Merchants Row, Suite 130
Tallahassee, FL 32311

' P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 8/28/2025

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Picked Up Debris: Blairstone Road

WolfTree cut and trimmed multiple limbs along Blairstone Road and '

left all debris behind. The debris included large branches and liinbs. As a
result, we had to collect and remove the debris ourselves. All debris was

'

picked up on Saturday, July 26.

Disposal Fee 1 250,00 250.00
Cat loader Use 1 500.00 500.00

General LaborRate 2 60.00 120.00

Date of Services: 7/26/2025

46490

t:,±=
Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $870.00
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/C redits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances
In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attomey fees will be charged to the customer

'

" " " " " Balance Due $870.00



a"AtkinsReafis

Capital Region Community Development District
Attn: Invoice Date: August 05, 2025
5385 N Nob Hill Road project #: 100065121
Sunrise, FL 33351 Invoice #: 2047344

e-mail invoices to: CRCDD 4.28.11
tcessna@gmssf.com; cdenagy@gmsnf.com Work Auth #13
joliver@gmsnf.com

project Description: Capital Region Community Development District Engineering Agreement,
\NA13

Invoice Comments:
Invoicing Period: july 01, 2025 to july 31, 2025

Basic Services Current

Multiplier Labor ' 1,772.36

Total Invoice 1,772.36

Total Due this Invoice USD 1,772.36

Contract Amount: 30,000.00
Previous Billed: 23,316.50
Billed to Date 25,088.86
Contract Balance: 4,911.14

Remit to:
ATKINSREALIS USA INC.

PO Box 409357
Atlanta, GA 30384-9357

Tax ID: 59-0896138
Wire Payments: Routing No. 026009593, Acct No 4451286495
ACH EFT Payments: Routing 111000012, Acct No 4451286495



project Number 100065121
Capital Region Community Development District Invoice Number 2047344
CRCDD \NA13 Date 05-AUG-25

rmmmm'm'Ft t t "' """"" '

Current

Name Category Hours Cost Rate Total

Graves, Andrea N. project Director 1,00 79.58 79.58

Subtotal - project Director 1.00 79.58

Rivieccio, Mario project Manager 8.00 49.79 398.32

Subtotal - Project Manager 8.00 398.32

Brown, Glenn Jr. Sr. Engineer lV 2.00 66.63 133.26

Subtotal - Sr. Engineer lV 2.00 133.26

Subtotal Labor 611.16

Multiplier 2,9
TOTAL 1,772.36

Q94L6a aalu=
8/5/2025



Governmental Management Services, LLC Invoice475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Invoice #: 569
Invoice Date: 8/1/25

Due Date: 8/1/25

Bill To: Case:

Capital Region COD
P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 1 14
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Management Fees - August 2025 ," 4,825.17 4,825.17
Website Administration - August 2025 113.42 113.42
Information Technology - August 2025 264.67 264.67
Dissemination Agent Services - August 2025 ' 708.92 708.92
Office Supplies ' ,,

0.54 0.54
Postage 203.79 203.79
Copies ," ' '. 85.50 85.50
Telephone " 17.96 17.96
AMEX Purchase - Google Gsuite July 2025 ' 7.20 7.20

Total $6,227.17

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $6,227.17



Governmental Wamgement S@Mces, u-c Mvdce475 \Nest Tom place, Suite 114
oot. Augustine, FL 32092 :

invoice #: 568
hvuoke DaEe: 8/1/25 '

Due Bate: 8/1/25

B8!f To: case:

Capital Region COD p.e. ¥umbei:

475 \Nest Town Place '

Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

)

'
' .' Ekssctsptm ' HGUTs/Qty R&e Nmunv

, . , ,
·

. ·. . . . ..
' :-·.. , ,

: " '

Facility Management - Capitat Regkm - August 2025 13,129,75 13,129.75

!

>

i

!

g

i

i

7

>

7

!

i
)

§

Mal
'

)

i

8 " (D" a' S
*tt¢Mr*~*~~m~m~~~F~*~~¥=:=======~·~m~m~===7;n=mmm~tmr~*~~~==M=w~~~~~~~A*~~m~~m$~~M*Nm~F~m

TcMi $13,129,75

Paymmts/Ctedits $0.00

Wafance Dug $13,129.75



KUTAK ROCK LLP Check Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone 404-222-4600 Omaha, NE 68103-1 157
Facsimile 404-222-4654

ACHNVire Transfer Remit To:
Federal ID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016

First National Bank of Omaha

July 29, 2025 Kutak Rock LLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference: Invoice No. 3598656
Client Matter No. 17123-1

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com

Mr. Jim Oliver
Capital Region CDD
Governmental Management Services

-
St. Augustine

Suite 114
475 West Town Place
St. Augustine, FL 32092 Invoice No. 3598656

17123-1

Re: Capital Region - General Counsel

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

06/06/25 D. Wilbourn 0.40 74.00 Prepare resolution regarding
memorial rates

06/08/25 S. Sandy 0.70 217.00 Review FY 2026 proposed budget
and assessments; prepare remaining
documents for same

06/09/25 D. Wilbourn 0.50 92.50 Prepare and transmit budget
documents

06/18/25 S. Sandy 0.10 31.00 Review audit notice of award; confer
with Apogee signage proposal

06/26/25 S. Sandy 0.30 93.00 Review final landscape agreement
06/27/25 S. Sandy 0.30 93.00 Finalize landscape services

agreement; confer with district staff
regarding same

06/27/25 D. Wilbourn 0.40 74.00 Finalize landscape maintenance

agreement

TOTAL HOURS 2.70

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP
Capital Region CDD
July 29, 2025
Client Matter No. 17123-1
Invoice No. 3598656
Page 2

. TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $674.50

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE $674.50

akL6a a4IUZy

07/30/2025

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP Check Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone 404-222-4600 Omaha, NE 68103-1157
Facsimile 404-222-4654

ACHNVire Transfer Remit To:
Federal ID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016

First National Bank of Omaha

July 29, 2025 Kutak Rock LLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference: Invoice No. 3598657
Client MatterNo. 17123-2

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com

Capital Region CDD
Governmental Management Services — St. Augustine
Suite 1 14

475 West Town Place
St. Augustine, FL 32092 Invoice No. 3598657

17123-2

Re: Capital Region - Monthly Meeting

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

06/04/25 S. Sandy 0.80 248.00 Attend agenda call; prepare for board
meeting

06/12/25 S. Sandy 2.80 868.00 Prepare for and attend board
meeting; conduct follow up
regarding same

TOTAL HOURS 3.60

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $1,116.00

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE $1,116.00

aML6A a'ujm
07/30/2025

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



Pro Playgrounds Invoice("p©® ' ' ' I I 8490 Cabin Hill Road
Tallahassee, FL Date Invoice #

The PIay & RecreatVon Experts 32311
Due Date P.O. No. 7/30/2025 7537

8/29/2025 Terms project

Net 30 Site Amenities

Bill To

==',"' :i'=%'
,

,ksiz!!!jg!"{!,, qi;aii:""

3196 MERCHANTS ROW CERTIFIED :[GERTIHEDI}s CERTaFIED
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32311 " '» .

' ' ' :p ' '
, astm

,
.

t']. K¢,m £,f'
. Astm .

'"^:7,2s¢i
,

" 'Y!, ' .'?n'.· -CSi' Fm,µ7, '

mLSEjk.
. "1"$·"

Qty Item Description Amount
Supply and dehverthe following.

I.) 7 Swing and Slide Mats

"*NOTES""
-Installation not included in estimate
-Client is responsible for unbading and installing
equipment

DEP Required payment for 46870 999.00
**SITE AMENITIES*'

0 MAT32X54BK Rubberific Mat, 32"W x 54"L x 2"T, Black 0.00
0 Shipping Combined Shipping and Freight Charges 0.00

413485

"=='
Su btotal: $999.00

Sales Tax: (7.5%) $0.00

Balance Due: $999.00

Credits: $0.00

Balance Due: $999.00

1-800-573-7529
1

www.proplaygrounds.com



\1 AXF GHFC-C "AYAMF"n' PLEASE FILL OUT BELOWfFPAYING BY CREDIT CARD

"
' !mi Gj'

The Lakp Dnctrtrs Inc.

poit Office Box 162134 cari) number txu, mfe
Altamonte Springs, FL 32716 signature amoun t' paid

(850) 329-2389

I
ACCQ-"" 6UN RER MTE RALANCE

I

ADDRESSEE

[I PI / kfdd //V/ / d/nd/ / L

,
1 708277 8/6/2025 $342.00

CAPITAL REGION COD
ROBERT BERLIN

3196 Merchants Row The Lake Doctors
suite 130 Post Office Box 162134
Tallahassee, FL 32311 Altamonte Springs, FL 32716

0000D0000185150D1000000029800900000003420036 Please Return this invoice with your payment and

notify us of any changes to your contact information.

SOUTHWOOD 3770 Cunard Dr Tallahassee, FL 32311
Invoice Due Date 8/15/2025 Invoice 2061828 PO #

Invoice Date Description Quantity Amount Tax Total

8/5/2025 Water Management - Monthly $342,00 $0.00 $342.00

Please contact jwn Hawkins. Thank you.

46500

c'±±%'
Please provide remittance information when submitting payments, Credits $0.00

otherwise payments will be applied to the oldest outstanding invoices.
Adjustment $0.00

1 AMOUNT DUE

Totd Account Balance including this invoice: $342.00 This Invoice Total: $342.00

Click the "Pay Now" link to submit payment by ACH

Customer #: 708277 Corporate Address

Portal Registration #: C96B1461 4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155

jacksonville, FL 32256
Customer E-mai1(s): cdenagy@gmsnf.com,tcessna@gmssf.com
Customer Portat Link: www.lakedoctors.com/contact-us/

Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information



XE> ,
Invoice

A 1 Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice # )' '

LA%DCARE Tallahassee, FL 8/5/2025 198143

mmnmu 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
,. %%99 NATIONAL

CR'DD do GMSJL" '77i':'^ »<< tk&%8c%%" °'
Attn: Corbin deNagy ""KAqh'W'«'CC'uw' OLV%% PROFE1SSKMALS

, Kwti¢u!¢g)LE' l'upii'k$[R;Eii9

3196 Merchants Row, Sutte 130
Tallahassee, FL 32311

-

—
P,0. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 9/4/2025

Description Quantity Rate Amount

_Controller2; Unit 2-5 - Mainline Repair

3" 90° Elbow SCH SO 1 29.34 29.34
3" SCH 40 CouplingSS 1 4.25 4,25
Sakrete 2 12.88 25.76

Irrigation Technician Labor Rate per hour 4.5 85.00 382,50

Date of Service: 7/28/2025
I

[

46450

)t±jY
Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $441.85
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

" Balance Due $441.85



AE> ,
tnvoice

A I Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

LA%®€ARE Tallahassee, FL 8/5/2025 198144

ummmu 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To .-m', '^gg national
CRCDD c/oas, LLC " " "yµg »<< =?=' "'Attn: Corbin deNagy '"""""""'""' d9%% PROFESSIONALS

.
Ehgptl¢u}¢nw t'l?krE'krtijnitk

3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130

__Tallahassee, FL 32311

- P.O, No. Terms Due Date

Net30 9/4/2025

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller9; Irrigation Repair
Installed Sleeve

2" SCH 40 PVC BE Pipe 20 1,05 21.00

i" SCH40 PVC BE Pipe 20 0.52 10.40
1" SCH 40 Coupling 2 1.15 2.30

Irrigation Technician LaborRate per hour 1 85.00 85.00

Date of Service: 7/30/2025

46450

Q-m aL'jU%y

8/7/2025

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $118.70
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned cheeks Payments/C redits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances
In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

"

" " " " " Balance Due $118.70



AS> ,
§nvo§ce

A 1 Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee,lnc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

LA%®CARE Tallahassee, FL 8/6/2025 198149
32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To 'It. %%Obg national
CRCDD clo GMS, LLC 'n,?,'^ »<< ASSOCIATION OF

'I:r(:' LANBSCAPE
Attn: Corbin deNagy '""""""""""' U9%% PNOFE$$KMALS

,
' khuticvli mv i't'cli'¥$${f3m)

3 196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 __'Tallahassee, FL 323 1 1

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 9/5/2025

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller2; Four Oaks - Irrigation Repair

I" SIip-Fix Fitting 1 5,65 5.65
1" Coupling I 1,15 1.15

4" Pop-Up Sprayhead 1 9,88 9.88
' Nozzle 1 2.50 2.50

Irrigation Technician LaborRate per hour 2 85,00 170.00

Date of Service: 7/3 1/2025
Damage Source: Tree Damage

46450

"t:t7
Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $189.18
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances
In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

" "
'

" Balance Due $189.18



^e> ,,
€nvoice

A Pro Landcare of

ALL PXO Tallahassee, Tnc.
,

PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

&AW®€ARE Tallahassee, FL 8/6/2025 198150

ummmu 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To :J, %'6&9 NATIONAL

crcdd clo GMs,La

"
" ' g'-^ »<< C='=n c"

Attn: Corbin deNagy
M>K,Q,,:iY:A!bn?w$

U^N PROFESS¢OMALS
3 196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 !'N'u=g±i-sstgni)|

Tallahassee, FL 32311

P,0. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 9/5/2025

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller2; Merchants Row - Irrigation Repair

3/4" Slip-Fix 1 9.58 9.58
3/4" X 3/4" X 1/2" SCH 40 PVC Tee SST 1 1.00 1.00
1/2" 90 Male Barb Fitting 2 1.05 2.10
4" Pop-Up Sprayhead 1 9.88 9.88

Irrigation Technician Labor Rate per hour 1.5 85,00 127.50

Date of Service: 8/1/2025

J^i)tm

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $150.06
transactions will be subject to processing fees, Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/C redits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees wilt be charged to the customer

Balance Due $150,06



aE> ,
Invoke

A i Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc.
.-PO Box 38355 I Date Invoice #

LA%DCARE Tallahassee, FL 8/8/2025 198154
32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To m:., %%,9b' NATIONAL

_CRCDD

" " " '7T >><< ==k'p°€' "'
Attn: Corbin deNagy '""""""""""' ^^% PROFESSfOWAL5

. kinm¢uitl$EI·l'mln'ht'imj3196 Merchants Rqw, Suite 130

Tallahassee, FL 32311

— —
' P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net30 9/7/2025

Description Quantity Rate Amount

New Trail off Lake Verdura - Installationof Posts

Install 3 Wooden Post wl Quickcrete
3 Tee Posts
5 Signs
Providedby CRCDD

FASTENERS 1 12.27 12.27

General Labor Rate 4.5 60.00 270.00

47000

"tt,:Ym
I

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $282.27
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned cheeks PaymentslC redits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

" "
Balance Due $282.27



AE> ,
fnvoice

A 1 Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc.
PO Box 38355

_

Date Invoice #
_

LA%@€ARE Tallahassee, FL 8/12/2025 198157
32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To m,. %%8,9' NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC 'Njj'A >><< ASSOCIATION C)F
'Ng' LANDSCAPE

Attn: Corbin deNagy "E=yhmb'qw' UQ%% PR0FE$$¢ONAL$
, kktvtieulmultl"niW$tgm$

3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130
Tallahassee, FL 323 ll

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 9/11/2025

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Mainline Repair: Controller 16; Unit 14

2" SCH 40 Male Adapter TXS 2 1.76 3.52
2" SCH 40 Coupling 2 1.52 3.04

2" SCH 40 90 Elbow 2 3.10 6.20
2" SCH 40 PVC BE Pipe 6 1.05 6.30

Irrigation Technician Labor Rate per hour 3.5 85.00 297.50

Date of Service: 8/7/2025
Damage Source: Normal Wear

46450

GG"t,t11=

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above, All credit card Total $316.56
transactions will be subject to processing fees, Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charge of2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $316.56



AE> ,
tnvoice

A 1 Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc.

_PO Box 38355 I Date "Rvoice #

LA%8CARE Tallahassee, FL 8/12/2025 198158

mmmmu 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To m.,. %%,9V NATIONAL
"CRCDD clo GMS, LLC '".'y^ 1'><< ASSOCIATION CJF

a>t:" landscape
Attn: Corbin deNagy '"""""m'"""' AB'YA µROFESSEONALS
3 196 Merchants Row, Suite 130

E}n¥ti¢uj¢t?lf· 1'Mi-sskniU

Tallahassee, FL 32311

—

—
P,0. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 9/11/2025

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Irrigation Repair: Controller IB; Unit 35

6" Pop-Up Sprayhead 4 16.85 67.40
Nozzle 4 2.50 10.00
1" Tee 1 1.05 1.05
1" Slip-Fix Fitting ! 5.65 5.65
1/2" 90 Male Barb Fitting 3 1.05 3,15

Irrigation Technician Labor Rate per hour 7.5 85.00 637.50

Date of Service: 8/8/2025

46450

"ti±m
_

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $724.75
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned cheeks Payments/C redits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances
In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

" " " "
Bdance Due $724.75



,
' ACCOUNT NAME ' ACCOUNT # INV DAIE

! LocahQ """' ""Y°" """"""' """' _jg!?l!"
Florida ,invo1ge It invoice period, current invoice total ,

GANNETT
000/251400 jul 1 LB! 31, 2025 $884.14

' PREPAY UNAPPLJED TQTE(1- CASF| AMT DUE"(Ivlemo info) (ittcluded in amt due)

$0.00 $0 00 $972,46

BILLING ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS PAYMENT DUE DA"FE: AUGUST 3g, 2025

L%a| Entity: Garmett Media Corp.
Capital Region Community Tormti and Ccmclltlons' Pad duo accounts aro subject to interest al the rate of

Governmental Management Services, Ll-C 18% p9r annum Ql' the maximum legal rale (wNdtaver is less). Advert[ga claim
far a c,radlt rolatM to rates inco:rsclly lwolcod or paid lTlUBt be submlllad In writing

475 VV. lown PI. Ste. 114
to Publlshe,' wllhln 30 days of the lnvdce date i)f tho claim will be waived. Any

Saint Augustine, FL 32092-3649 aedll lowaids futuia advertlsins must ba Ug0f} wIthin 30 days of kisuanca or tho
cred it wIll b e forfQ ited.

h||Mr¶[hmM'lq&|iµmµlm'|'"|||||llr'||l All funcki payable In US dollars.

BILLING tNQUIRIES/ADDRESS CHANGES 1-877-736-7612 or smb@ccc.ganrtattmm FEDERAL ID 47-2390%3

Save A Tree! Gannett is going paperless.Enjoy the convenience of accessingyour billing information anytime and pay online. To
avoid missing an invoice, sign up today by reaching out to abgspecial@gannett.com. ,

,Date
,

' ' D¢scription ' "
'

i .
'

, ,

'

,

'
'

,
Amount,

7/1/25 Balance Forward
' ' $546.1e

7/3/25 PAYMENT - THANK YOU -$457,86

L%kuAiiyem$!»g.'
Date range Product Order Number Descriptlon PO Number Runs Ad size Met Amount

7/17/25 TAL Tallahassee 1 1490306 Capital Regiara56^a""""""T"""""=®m"1€: 5

Democrat Budget Notice in

~" "_"_T_RackageAdvemsmg:

-?ar¢-End Dato Ordar Number Product Description PO Number,
,

Package Cost
7/3/25 11413948 TAL Tallahassee Democrat 7/10/25 meeting $83.34

7124/25 11490584 TAL Tallahassee Democrat 11490584 $141.44

" " " ' " ;-:, ': l'n'k /'"' "" ·';' -'
,' ':[i' "'.t :, .'.\ 'e¥' j':.

--"11
|1,

1i,")j

":!i, , i:' \'

'), I,)

As an incentive for customers, we provide a discount off the total invoice cost Total Cash Amount Due $972.46

equal to the 3.99% service fee if you pay with Cash/Check/ACH. pay by Service Fee 3.99% $38.80

Cash/Check/ACH and SAvel "Cash/Check/ACH Discount -$38.80
'Payment Amount by Cash/Check/ACH $972.46
Payment Amount by Credit Card $1,011.26

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT
ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER ' AMOUNT PAID

Capital Region Community 1127543 00072514® :'; y' g' ,' I'

CURRENT 30 DAYS 60 DAYS 90 DAY3 'i 20+ DAYS UNAPPLJED 1'CJ'I'AL CASH AMT DUE'
DU,E HAST DUE PAST DUE

'
PAST DUE PAST DUE PAYMENTS

$884.14 $88.32 $0,00 $0,00 $0,00 $0.00 $972.46

REMITTANCE ADDRESS (bclwN Acccmlt// & 1nvcr\n# cm cKock) . .TO PAY BY PHONE PLEASE CALL:
,

TQTA4 GREMT CARD AMT DUE

1-877-736-7612 $1,011,26

Ganriett Florida LocaliQ
PO Box 631244 To sign up forE-mailed invoices and online payments please contact

Cincinnafi, OH 45263-1244 abgspecial@gannett.com

000],],2?5'43000Q0DQ00a00U'"/25b40[|000¶'724hh"/L?3



-' Locali"Q
Florida po Box 631244 Cincinnati, OH 45263-1244

GANNETT
Notice of Meetiti9AFFhBAv[T ©F pUBUcAnoN Capital Region communiW

Development District
CAPITAL REGION CDD (southwood)
Governmental Manwement Services, LLC The retMar meetintj of the Board of

" Supervisors of the Capital Region
Capital Region Community Community Deve|opment District
475 w Town PL # ! 14 ("Southwood Comrriunity") will be
Saint AugustineFL 32092-3649 held Thursdcw, juW 10th, 2025, at

6:30 p.m. at the southwood
CommuniW Center, 4675 Grove
Park Drive, Tallahassee, FloridaSTATE OF WISCONSIN, COUNTY OF BROWN 32311. Thc meeting is open to the
public and will be conducted in

Before the undersignedauthority personally appeared, who accordance with the provisions of
Florida Law for CommuniW Devel-

on oath says that he or she is the Legal Advertising opment Districts, A copy of the
Representative of the Tallahassee Democrat, a newspaper

agenda for the meeting may be
obtained from GN\S, LLC, 475 West

published in Tallahassee in Leon County, Florida; that the Town Place, Suite 114, St. Aubus-
P · · tine, Florida 32092, (and phone (904)attached copy of advertisement, being a Legal Ad in the 940-5850). This meethi9 mew be

matter of Public Notices, was published on the publicly continued to a date, time, and place
· · · · to be specified on The record at theaccessible website of Leon County, Florida, or in a meeting. There rriay be occasions

newspaperby print in the issues of, on: when one or more Supervisors will
pariicipate by telephone.
Any person requiring special accom-

07/03/2025 modaticms at this meeting because
of a disabiliW or pfwsical impair-
ment should contact the fjistrict

Affiant further says that the website or newspapercomplies Manacter a't (904) 940-5850 at least
· · . . two calendar dews prior to the meet-with all legal requirements for publication in chapter 50, intj. If \/ou are hearing or speech

Florida Statutes. impaired, Mease contaci the Florida
Relaj' Service at 7-800-955-8770, forSubscribed and sworn to before me, by the legal clerk, who aid in contactinci the District office,

is personallyknown to me, on 07/03/2025 Each person who decides to appeul
arw action taken at these meetineis
is advised that person will need (i

't "
, |Am- C~ ,

, ,,,,
, , .

record of proceedirws and that
" Legal '¢lc ";

' -',

I " ' " "
' ',i

" "
'

"" ' accordingly, the person mew need to
"' ' ,if' '

" t· t' "7'
'

'

" dn' ensure Thai a verbatim record of
".

µ'
'

" "
'

"' (. w"" d"' ( proceedims is made, includirw the
.. ¥ . .

' '
· ·

' 'K " ii' i, ·' ' ' '
·' vm. ,.. . I.

'Notaiy, Siate'(j'fWI, County o[E1'0,C'"ii ' "' ' testimorw and evidence Upon which
" ,7

such appeal is tc) be based.t7 7S' (6 """ °"""District Manager
'

. . .
" I

"' ' 7/3/25 1)413948
My comimssionexpires

PublicationCost: $83,34
Tax Amount: $0,00

PaymentCost: $83.34
Order No: 11413948 # of Copies:
CustomerNo: 1127543 1

po #:

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE!
P/cuse clo }y)/ l/,W (his,/i))'/n /in" /)¢/)'7tu')|/ 1:L'mi//(/nLU

MARIAH VERHAGEN '

Niotary Public

State of Wisconsin

Page 1 of i
':

,>



S LocaliQ
Florida po Box 631244 Cincinnati, OH 45263-1244

GANNETT
AFF6DAV8T OF PUBUCATKM

Sarah Sweetin g
j

Gover|]mel]talManagement Services, LLC
Capital Region Cominunity

1

475 W Town PL # 114 j

Saint AugustineFL 32(192-3649

STATE OF WISCONSIN,COUNTY OF BROWN
)

i

,

Before the undersigned authority personallyappeared, who )

on oath says that he or she is the Legal Advertising
i

Representative of the Tallahassee Democrat, a newspaper !

published in Tallahassee in Leon County, Florida; that the i

attachedcopy of advertisement, being a Legal Ad in the
)

matter of Public Notices, was published on the publicly
accessible website of Leon County, Florida, or in a !

newspaperby print in the issues of, on: i

07/17/2025
I

Affiant further says that the website or newspapercomplies j

with all legal requirements for publication in chapter SO,
)

Florida Statutes. )

Subscribed and sworn to before me, by the legal clerk, who
is personallyknown e, o 07/17/2025

)

Legal el:k ..Uyµ 'q ' I

)

)

(
.In , ,

· ^"mA ii

g,
.I 1'<¶t~" ?

o a y, State r

,
C/ou11

of Brown !

Cl e'-/fu77
My commissionexpires

Publication Cost: $659.36 '

':

Tax Amount: $0.00 )

PaymentCost: $659.36 i

Order No: 11490306 # of Copies:
)

CustomerNo: 1127543 1 )

PO #: i

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE!
Plectse clo tin/ t/st' //|is,/i)r/n./i)r /)u)men/ remi//(//?ce. ·

i

j

i

' "F'" '"tr :,tm ,, ,,NANCY HEYRMAN )

Notary Public i

State of Wkconsin )

EB Page 1 of 2
)



CAR7AI REGION COMMUNITY DEVE£OPME?/T EjISYRjCT "

hotice of public HEARjtts to consider ike adcjptkin of the fy 2cj7&

hudgft:nqficeof public fsurlugto cq!151derthe tMposnioatof
OP'ERAUONS AND MMNTENAhlCE SPECIAL AS5E55MEtflS, AtjOPTlOliOF All

ASSESSMENT ROLL. AHL) 7HE LEVY'.CQLLECWjH, MIDEHUJRCEXLEM OF THE
5A!.(E;AHD 11OT(CEOF REGULAR BOARD OF SUPERVISORS' MEETING '

ftT Etn'd r! Ei-pc'z Fct7 ("FJa1od")in' ;rc Cjz!jW¢¢ ¢1" Cnmnjj r.ly Dc'icturnc""'
Cts:v-ct robhld");ntl1 etc ¢nr!:tiM7"'L, ;Mj1 l F.ti"r'gsmd tegUun cckrg

tjAFE Asgut; T', 20?5 0

Tlf)j 'i 3CJ ttn
L QC,A1iO!: SnA:{T:.n3d CrmrM' ly C¢rlet

"575 iC¶¢C\f Pql'c C}'tjt :

1?1L't',mec. Fktictj 3??i1 ;
4

The ItS; EttiC FCEi·'13S tt"l7j}ktk cL'et.bn: fa Ch42tEt 590, Flor CCj S!O!ut±S.Iii i

jctQ1%'¢ µitk 1¢Nnmtr,t erd tRqeuianz cl11fe Ct5ft¢c{> p"DcujttlbHc¢jEt¢"P{Dpagtd
E3udget"} to' tnE kr£LQE ),rt3? FEgrlru¢?gOCtubCr i 7(1]5 +¢0 emmg Stµ{etrbtt 3(1.

P

2(1ZF t FY 2026"; Tne S$conc3 µz.1jfcma'mgis kExlg rick RcstSuert{¢ CMP!¢f$ FJC,

F·'Ga'dO 51c/Lte$, Co cerf d¥' tht mccec;'cc cl actmum fm m?cntE"?QR¢E £RCCtk}
kBs$Usmems [OEMA$$csimenw'E l.tn't the gjrd5 t:¢olgdw·lntn the tji"stnu le M¶cl i

tPt' Pmmtte El'.ccgt4!09 F'l 7076: le Ccr:t'dt-t IM rdor.t·ce M Pit A€<Es"{rEF¢tell i
P.uac Iq g'u\5cc la 1Fe ltiy. crhechon, u1;3 ew'o'¢€rr¢rt o' OSV AssU6mtm» At lhr i

ct'rdj4icn cl :'E jjatAc heumgs, tl:E E3tv4°d ml! by jcfcjL,bcn, pdixt a batgtt m
1€6'/QSM A8$c$sm'rU C·S (sttiMyccp7to'¢c u' t/fF Eomd 4 cejµsh' Ecmtd m«fng M ;

lite Ctr'.ct d¢liAi$c Ije· Hie v'j"eref';r2hmc! miy ¢urit'da' en'l o;'jtt tlgt'ldcU£lr¢E$
)ho1 m:iy p'OZerty t¢.r'e :Mcxe It I

t

Ejp5crjpiiol1 of Ameaimtnti i
;
.
b

Tfie! D $t¢[u|:I\Mj!e±o!suAsSt·$yuert;s q'1 kt*ieh: tedfycpt':gb'dizh MIsc'D wk(!ot \hh s
P
q

CU'CU"f of tui:d'ng I" ft o,'Mm gen f4 Ri 3crm: .rtrhtNC OZ riatscm<.Ar7d mm:Enknc p ;

htmµt a CCSC'iRHrrCh? 'j:e 5EJb.¢€S :O Le tuACEd trµhe OSV Anusmenfs,and [he i
EIQpErME la hWmp·uvrc Atjo tmitLKcd'terr U11eaim AstE£smEt.lt $?2&Y sEt {u$hi !

}
mine Ptocjeeed EuciCt( A Cf"WU"jKdip Ll197Of the WQ7c'fY µ?femlut4 9Utjc!11lei !
lhe cqci7;j£u cm f.s4¢-s!mtmlg (g tljpn'btIEd In the n.3to Mtaihed )'E1Efo The utm b

tttl:'a 1Fcm 1s'e s?.TE¢juip Cit (hr CKtRFMj C}.U,tAsseSstcMs, M) Ch u'e st·ij.ea to i

chkpgb ") me hEmrsj
:

I

r

Land Use
.

'
· 7pld k ed unitsl Aclu EAU/EAU Fador Psqpued om '

" ' ' ·

' ' " :

" Asseumtnl "' i
i

Apmments 1745 SB 27Ei52
:

,

Ta,·,nho'nc5 ZSS .SC) 266.1{)
:

S¢%)eFm"·\/- Zoe E2 55 795dj ,

smpkFam 'y- 40, 250 .5E 310·15
;

;

Smgk Fjwrtp' - 55' 3'^ 7$ 376 BE
!

Stnpfe Fq't If"- Eli! 382 ,Bll 465£6
t

i
S'nSt¢ Fiun:p- 75! :C}S ¶00 537.18 i

shle/d 1'cMy- SSs' p] las 579?9 i
' 5'npfC Fam:y- SOt 76 I 71 65J,67 i

Styile Fam'p¥- '(IDs 20S tbs tt64 34
!

Yi Aae ISO 1St) 79R ?0
¶,¢\¢fC :tj ifXj t m :n

i

ACLF lOt ?6 33965 I

0

Bkmcd C(3mlmeb<ba{ 143 $2 37 ()4 310S 7\
1

F

Gop Ckb } 5 62 $7.06595 !

Co1Hnt t S¢KCN( i i3,51!.73
S¥Ah'r: aua Hnuse 0 34 5 83 3.505 21 I

UntmpkipedLand 429 SI Va'ki«s 707.76 I

'1R¢/ucj/c$ Co"e¢hnn ec£t4 rmd eot/y raµnentdis¢oLu1F5 '

!1Qm THE b)STR$C1 RESERVES ALL MGHIS TO CHARGE THE LAHSJ USES,
HUMBER OF UIRTS. EoU$VALEHT ASSESSMENT oR RE511)EWRALUJIIT ("EAU/
ERU") FACTORS. AND ORM ASSESSMENT AMOUNTS AT THE PUBLIC HEARING,

wmiourfurfher liOTICE.

The ircpoFEd CjSt.t Asctmmen1$ ps £1&tE0 intkjdE coQe<ban ¢os1$, 6'}C'Q' cBfj/
mymen! dis<ounb i'r$;Ob£!d<,t\ a$3rss'nenfs cdtettecty(he teem Ceunty CCqurCY)
Tsy Cohect on 113pm h-ll 1jGIEClEF.Oj'Bu3r.f to Sf¢tlcn19?3G32t4}.F/Q¢tdo 5ldu!e$,
111E Hn emcUM 1Mll seuit Oh (he "rnarjmm role" au\hotUed by Kw let Q&JJ
Aq£eK4mFf)L<,wth}r-atn[j putttcheR'mg ty1 Cttt.'l AurumuMc¢Mlj In held Cl notce
pntjUdeQ In Muteyer's mm the om Ainessments ate proposed 11j be hiueastd
Of anolhet uthmon wfkm Stcbon [973G3u'll Fkufda Statutes, is: meS Hole, Ute
O&M Amssmoms do nor )ndjte dent senate omssmms p'ewju§t/lg'¢¶ed by the
Oi$ttt¢L it pn'f

Fq1 FY 21)26, the Di$4)C: mmds to h:j\'e ttFc county tw CoRectcx cMeu the OUR
Assessmemq trmsea cir ceMctt det'el:µ'a rmemaMi:t7 dt?cctF?umm Ike OUl
Asgemnen|5 oAlf.e 'ElrwnGB tjer,U:tec1 pRopE|n'.l| Q'TY,bj/senmgour a bdl at )Ci)5t

lh";$y (FOl MYS Aral Kjtv.e t¶3si Assesmm chjE cAte k FZ impcMnnlto pnY ycu' out
Assmmen!beuuec- La Ue fcj pay /bit cause a tax cetlilkaleIq be Issued {Jfjj ml
the p'cpmy v.h.ch may '«u4| ilk km of t.tje or, (or ckrtct l»?¢d C!&IA Asse6smtnt$,
may FE5Lii{ In j bteci:mncncbcri ctm'cn ijiio moytesuk 1« adaec 0c{·{lt, 71tcQ:stnct"s
de'OSi(jntc tcjPCcl OEM ,As5c[WCtGb 6r' the County11¥ rCk c)' by discl tdTng deu
riot pt¢ckd¢ tkc- ljm'm l'nm t?tCt rkct'10 to ccllccl !M$r cl other mcsmcnts in ii
ditteter.t mxrr.eT M :9 MyWt'rre.

:

i AdditlDn,g! >fovkiijn3
' Tr'c Fttji¢ hl14mjt ar¢ n'E€U79 hit: Dctn to the FbEtie and %".ii1be eomdmea in
i 0C¢Ot¢VKp w:lh tnp fjlo41wjn5 of FSobdj S3W A ¢w1 of the Prcmosed Budgtl,
. PtDFGStij rssE8511E!¶7rcl(rind 1ht·agzrdd fOr the pbblic hctumgs knd wettingmAybc

Qb{c:rled iu the Dikers Cc' tnp D met t,(:.n·j !?e l GormnmmalM3¶ageml1En{Semees.

llc, 3;% ltuuims Rgw. S'jYt J3Q, Tahahxssee, FicMa32211 Fh 185QJ 727.5310
t("05MctktznagCe'£ otnte"1. d-u rrg mu"ra3tmtnr5S hcucs, c! hytM'ng {He D mct's

webtA? at hnjjs't Ki}'3GL1h\"ti'OCCcdcow TIE µ;jcK rmmgs antj mreNigmW be
tentmU¢dm P'Of'C: b 'la 3 este 1unC <ctW'n,qnd FE3CC labe bpCCi{qCd on IM tc¢o'd Of

Ihe pnfi$c hEMksgaa' mee;'t'g Tb,c:em-'ryt+ocCMkjns b·,henmh at Qodtd thetr.EEls
tncy pa's Uµifcbjwuulv' K|,·mHonz'

My pF'scn '¢·ci'mni'g £Ot'·¢(h1 MCCVJnOji'\MA5 m thC CLbbc hea'mgs, u rr.etr¶n?
t9tMt¥c of a d·sokt1ty n" p"yz'¢a{ Sr$j"qj 'mCnl sncriji tcmactthe CWnCl }.'Onj9Ct'S
Gtt.ce mustkrty+Ghtt4Sjtcu"& rA.M 13 tAG rubk Nmwgsand m«tmg ii you Ale
hcm"g Cl 3pcceh m"n>'Ce. 2{¢-j!C terfnrt l"C FkMa Pdjy Sc1\'.cc Ey d'ofng 7-t-f,
Ct LBQQ-955-33771STT'/1 ' REQ&CFE-3.770 Nu cEj, kj: 'lid in camattng'Lhp Dl51'ec1

!.tj^jC<'"5 C¢tc;C·

Flume ncle tnm all .4"feUEttw'jR"jtj c'wntte- Kavc 1'1¥ tui|: f fcj r3@CXtat the pRMtc
htXinngS ardmet :·y and majl Mid li? 3!,' -t'cn ot}r¢Pcn5 k'Mki the D35!1ks?.tjnpj;'¢t's
Ulhce Mlin h\tnt, C"YF d mb cah:j'i Cl ms nctjce End' petscmlv,htj dec'des to
aRpcM ?ny ¢('c)!;cr- mrck tyttoc Elemd itCh :¢$0<"U tb U't/ mNIc' CO7$IC{C¢¢G Et1he

nubx htt'3tm03 o' rit±t·{.g'S ?C\;$ed [I'M []Et$aq i%:jj need a ieuitd d ptc¢Ecd'M$
End '(hit aclc'drugi Ike cusc" mE'jr nc: L'o to Cnlll'C mi s mbatm dKCOUj of the
µG¢eEd+W is ln1?1, /Rasd n? m tesF'meny ,me c\4jknce upgd s%hlth511th ?RPSbj
lX re bet~o

Coitind€jkW
D.StflCtlqlan39e'

- b: POp +^rm^ i ~"~µ ~ r 6 JTS ~ C 'mO~ '%

.

'"|)))))")')))"',))'))'))'))-")'")|)))'"))"

,
:1':::N"' .:), )"" "E!j:i""ii:,!'i·iii;:e'i

" q' >>i

}
"K(· " " i / i .b- ...

" .. . , \
:

u , _
K E ,C

I

'° " " if ".µj : " ? A ": ' · "· g
· . - +.., r

q S,": '· "YD,

i '
",¢G3;:5)y":Z"' i,; .'3

)
p)f"j ,1

'1 " ¶,,,,,, , , " m 5~ . .G?LLJ
q

Ci , ~ " I' " " {4 ,.7 · i 1·

; :' I' '"ft' , .N a.., " S t
.

'

i
i'

..

!' .:7!:!|'7' {"t
,

4..+
~ ' · z,.Lj 3 r 1 ,r' \\ .a

t' ,r i S"., 7'--','! ;' "
' i g " 9';'."'j../- 1,.!(
I "' ; 1~ ,, , , ,, .t " V

t ' ' ,',' " A:i·S'"j {!

.. +1 + : t ,P "~ ' ~
P

4
" t

i , t
" " r

d I
C' "

: P
1 / ,

,J t
: J

L© q
V p p' 0 mp ^ .

q P W I t 4 i p i C
". 0

' " ' r I : b
0i ';0' r-:" ; ' " '-- ../,. , , / ,, ,i =K»K

t
,

"

"i . : i ' ·"'"·"
t p ' ^. ,

H ,) 7 4e m b" W
t ' ·. ;" S i'~ " ' V ".

""" i :O

·- ' .; '· ,;n,:.ui : t 'i2

: c&mAL cjoUu
' t

r' L~~'7 tk gtY»Tv0.r lxrema ?
q" "+
L: m
j! '
WP



LocaliQ
Florida po Box 631244 Cincinnati, OH 45263-1244

GANNETT
CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY

AFHDAV[T OF PUBLICATION """°'""'""""'NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
TO CONSIDER THE ADOPTION

OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2026
PRQPOSELjBUDGET(S); ANDSarah Sweeting notice of regular boardOF SUPERVISORS' MEETING.Governmental Management Services, LLC The Board of SUperv|$ors {"Bourd") i

, . ,
of the CC7pito| Regi(m CommuMW

Capital Region Cojn]]n)l)l(y · DevcMpment Dtstrfct {"District")
wIll hold g pUblic heoriruj and )

475 W Town PI-# 114 rewlctr meelhw os tollow$: I

DATE: AUBLRLJ 14, 2025

SaintAugustine FL 32092-3649 time: 6,30p.m. i

LOCATION: SoUlhwood communlW
Center
4675 Grove Park Drive i

Tollohassee,Florida 3?311

The purpose of 7he pUblf¢ hectrinci Is

STATE OF WISCONSIN,COUNTYOF BROWN 'Q 'ece've coqynents and ob|eclicms
,

on the adophpn of the District's ,

proposect budcjet(s) Hr Ike fkcal
yeor begmning October I, 2025, ond '

end[ng September 30, 2026

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared, who ("proµc}sea Budsjef"). A reguly
Boord meetlm ct the District will k

P · · Qiso be held Dt the above time where i

on oath says that he or she is the Legal Advertising the Board mw consider any other i

bus$ness thnt may properly come
Representative of the Tallahassee Democrat, a newspaper before it. A copy of the ogendu arid ;

Propose<j Budgef may be obiotned
. , .

ed the offices a the Dislricf !

published in Tallahassee in Leon County, Florida; that the M0tki9cl GovernmenlcU ,

Monage!nen| Services, LLC, 3196 1

attached copy of advertisement, being a Legal Ad in the Me'c'ionls Row, Suite 130, )

Tallahossee, Fiarlcb 3231) ph: (BSD)

. , ,
727·53)Q ("Dlsltfct Mcmwer's

matter of Govt Public Notices, was published on the Oiffce"), durim normal bu8ness
1

hours, or by vlsttinsj the Dlstricl's
' ' ' ' ' website Qtpubhciy accessible website of Leon County, Florida, orin a https://mysoujhwoodcdd,com.

!

, , ,
The public heqr{n9 cnci meetlm are

newspaper by print in the issues of, on: open Jo the publfc and ,Wit1 tie
1

conducted in accordance mlth the )

rovisions of Florida law, The public )7ecirlm
md/ar meetina may be

continued In ptowess to & dole, time
07/24/2025 certain, cmd place to be specified on ,

fhe record ol the Public hewing :

QRcj/or meefkw, There mew be i

occQsions when Board Supervlscws

or District s)aff mew particfpate by ;

' wenker tekphone,
I

Afftant further says that the website or newspapercomplies a,, ,,,,,m ,equ[rln9 smcid i

, . , , , accommndMions Cit the public 1

with all legal requirements for pu blicatton in chapter 50, xeoriy or meeIM tjcfowe of a
disabiHty w physical ?mpairment '

· should contact the oistrict 1

Florida Statutes. Monuer'sOffice cit least {Qrfy-eigl)t !

. G
(48) Murs prior to Jhe µub|i¢

Subscribed and sworn to be[ore me, by the legal clerk, who hearing ond meetirw. if you are
1

hEGring or speech impoired, Meuse ,

· cantact the Florida Rekiy Service by I

is personallyknown to me, on 07/24/2025 diutki9 7.1-L or 1-8®-955-8771 (TTY) 2

/ )-800·955-8770 (Voice), 1or cAd in i
contncfing the Dlslricf Monager's
office.

!1
,/ Eoch person whQ decides to oppeoi i

qf)y decision mode by the Bowel '|

with respect to qny mcmer i

Legal Cl' C considered at the pUbflc hearirw or
1

mee|ing is cdvised that person wilt ,

need o record of proceeCWj9$ and j

L a? "ur~' A' F22="> fbci! oceordhwtY, the per$cln mew )

n ,1'

q
need tcj ensure fhot c verbatim

otaij, State
,

Coun ' of Brown record of fhe proceedings is mMe,
lnctudim the testimony and
evidence upon which such oppeal is i

to be based. t

j51/5t?7 '¥"""°"
;

Disirict Manacier ,

NO,))4%5EI4 JU)Y 24, I

'My commission expires 2025
)

Publication Cost: $141.44 1

Tax Amount: $0.00
!

PaymentCost: $141.44
j

Order No: 11490584 # of Copies:
CustomerNo: 1127543 1 !

PO #:
I

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE!
Please clo nnl 1/sl' //fis Ji))'m./n/' /)(lyntt'n/ /"L'mi//({n('e. i

)

.., *m=~mr · 'mlpr ' m "
I'

NANCY HEYRMAN ]Notary public

r" State of Wisconsin

-
Page 1 of 1

,



All-Pro Land Care of INVOICETallahassee, Inc.
P.O Box 38355 Date Invoice #
Tallahassee, FL

32315-8355 9/1/2025 198162

Bill To

CRCDD
Attn: Corbin deNagy
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130
Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O. No, Terms project

Budget 2024-25 Due on receipt Maintenance

Quantity Description Rate Amount

CRCDD Monthly Maintenance for September FY 2025

Landscape - New Units* 46225 "D 248.65 248.65
Landscape - Contracted Units 46200 >86,565.41 86,565.41

Irrigation - New Units ** 46425 > 2.45 2.45

Irrigation - Contracted Units 46400 —> 4,301.75 4,301,75

*Landscape - New Units:
Unit #5,17 - Removed 0.07ac ofTurfMaintenance - (-$19.96)

Unit #5,17 - Added 0.07ac of Bed Maintenance - $206.35

Unit #4 - Removal of (6) Live Oaks OIl Terrebone - (-$40.70)

Unit #25 - Removal of (I) Live Oak on Biltmore ave - (-$6.78)

Unit #29 - Removal of (3) Live Oaks total (I) Mossy Creek, (I) Goldenrod, (I) Four Oaks - ($-20.35)
LSF-3 Maple Ridge - Removal of (S) Red Maple - (-$33.92)
Orange Ave - Removal of (2) Live Oak - (-$13.57)
LSF-7 NaturalArea along Spiderlily & Biltmore - $17.13

Unit #31 MagnoliaPark Natural Area - $64.41

LDR-5 Drainage Easment offjasmine Hill - $8.13
LSF-3 Maple Ridge Common Areas - $406.71

ArtemisWay - Removal of 47 Trees - (-$318.80)

**Irrigation - New Units:
LSF-3 E Side MapleRidge (*Added4 Rotors to Zone 7) - $2.45

aML6a aujt7
8/18/2025

Thank You For Your Business! Please make checks payableto the above address. $91,118.26
Office: (850) 656-0208 ext. 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534 Tota?

$35 fee for all returned checks

A finance charge of2% per month may be assessedon al! 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer.



AS> ,
Ynvoice

A 1 Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc.

"u '"PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

LA%®CAEEE Tallahassee, FL

J8/15/2025

198164
)

mmsm:mm 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bil! To Iii:,. %%UQ NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC 'N,y,u' >><< ASSOCIATION OF
"7)i.:A:' LAN»SCAPE

Attn: Corbin deNagy NKk'n'WKb'G'"w' g¢gN^ PROFESSEONALS
. Fin:eieuk we l$µ7li'»stgm}

3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130
Tallahassee, FL 323 11

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 9/14/2025

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Irrigation Repair - Controller LB; Unit 35

1 1/2" PVC Cap S I 0.98 0.98
I 1/2" x 1" PVC RED Bushing SS I 2.75 2.75

Irrigation Technician LaborRate per hour 1 85.00 85.00

Date of Service: 8/14/2025

46450

"tt,)
Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $88.73
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for al! returned checks PaymentslCredits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon al! 90 day past due balances
In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $88.73



aE> invoice
All Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Mvoicc #

LA%D€ARE Tallahassee, FL 8/19/2025 198170
32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To 4Ar[ %'M9'9 NATIONAL

'N"|^ »<< ^"O"AT1ONOF
CRCDD '" , LANFSCAF'E
Attn: Corbin deNagy ' '"""°"""""""' WQ%% PROFESSEOMALS

.
Flin: tieu!¢iiie' l'$µri'e'5stqmk

3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130
Tallahassee, FL 32311

- — —
P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 9/18/2025

Description Quantity Rate Amount

DOGIPOT - Dispensers & Trash Receptacle

DOGTPOT Junior Bag Dispensers 2 160.08 320.16

DOGIPOT Trash Receptacle wl Lid 2 193.56 387.12

61000

"t±7
Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $707.28
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for ah returned checks Payments/C redits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

"
Balance Due $707.28



>

G@vemmema[ Management Services, LLC invoke475 \Nest Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

fnv@ke #: 570
tt¶voi¢c 1Me: 8/13/25 !

Due Da?e: 8/13/25

Bil! Tb: Mse:

Capital Region COD PA Mumber:

475 West Town place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

'

,

· '
,

' ,

.

tksctiptbn
.

' ' mUps/'My ·
' Haw ' '

' .'Ain?unii
'.m:-?. __=.:_ _:-_ " ' '

'

_..
"

.,_._ ,_m '-E_": ' " '

'_ "" " ' ' "" ' '" " " ' L.:' " " ' " "" ' " ' ' "' " '

'—-—
Maintenance Supplies '

76.68 76.68 C

¢

U"1 o o Ci

;'

4

?

S

,?

(ujjmYvknj
8 - 15 " A'

~ .

Total $76.68

Paymnts/Cred|¶s $0.00

&dance Due $76.68



MAINTENANCEBJLLABLE PURCHASES

Pedod Ending 8/05/25

DISTR|CT DATE $UPPUE$ PRtCE EWPLQYEE
CR

CAPITAL REGBQN

8/4/25 Coke Zero 3.19 R.B. '

?

814/25 4x4x6 PT Post (3) 36.27 R.B.
8/4/25 Sakrete Fast Set Concrete (3) 24.89 R.B.

8/4/25 Pro Marking Paint 12.34 RB.

TOTAL $76,68,

,

1

>

:
§

}

{

)



FCtti 'f9 Bnvoice Number \ ¢nvoice0ate \ AccountNumber I Page

8-720-65407 Dec 24, 2024 8504-2882-4 1of2

BiiiMg Address: Shipping Address: QnmiceQuestions?

CAPITAL REGION COD CAPITAL REGIONCOD Contact FedExRevenueServices

#114 475 WTOWNPL
Phone: 800.622.1147

475 WTOWN PL SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3648 M-F 7AM to8 PM CST

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3648
Sa 7AMto6 PM CST

Internet: fedex.com

kvdceSummary
FedExExpress Services

Total Charges USO $59.46

TOTALTH0S¶NV(NCE USB $59A6

Other discountsmay apply.

To pay your FedEx invoice, please go to www.fedex,com/payment. Thank

you for using FedEx.
Paymentsnotreceivedbyjan08, 2025aresub/ecttoalate fCe.

W " 191

' " ImportantService Message:
K

' Ensure the safety ofyour shipmentsby keepingyour

@ i ' account information secure. Avoid sharing your FedEx

' ' accountdetails with unauthorizedpersonnel.

Detailed descriptions of surcharges can be located atfedex.com
To ensure proper credit, please retum 0 0

thisportionwithyourpaymenttoFedE, tnvouce Number \ Mvoice Amomt \ Account Number \P!ea,edonotsta,leorfo!d. 8-720-65407 USO $59.46 8504-2882-4
Pleasemake check payable to FedEx.

Rewittauce Advke Ybwrpaymentisduebyjan08,2025
Payments notreceivedby this date are subject to a late fee.

0720L5u07l0D0D05¶ub¶B5D4200245000D00D0DaD00D05¶4h¶0

I¶llnhjMg[ljMMhhlqllj|j¶|l|lj'[|||l|ll|lI'lll|
capital REGION cod FedEx
#114

P.O. Box 660481
475 WTOWN PL

DALLAS TX 75266-0481

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3648



FCdl:m )

Invoice Number \ ¢nvoice Date \ Account Number Page

8-720-65407 Dec 24, 2024 8504-2882-4 ) 2of2

FedEx ExpressShipmeM Summary By PayorType

FedExEx ress Shi ments(Ori inal)

Third Party 1 47.05 12.41 59.46

TOTALTHIS1NVO6CE USO $59.46

FedEx ExpressShipment8etaii ByPayorType(Origina1)

Fuel Surcharge - FedEx has applied a fuel surcharge of 16.00% to this shipment.

Distance BasedPricing, Zone 4

Automation INET Sender Recipient
Tracking ID 770740845061 Joni Hayworth Office Services

ServiceType FedEx Standard Overnight 5385 N. Nob Hill Road State Board of Administration

PackageType FedEx Envelope FORT LAUDERDALEFL 33351 US 1801 Hermitage Blvd.

Zone 04 TALLAHASSEEFL 32308 US

Packages 1

Rated Weight N/A Transportation Charge 47.05
Delivered Dec 16, 2024 08:25 Fuel Surcharge 7.85

Svc Area A2 Third Party Billing 2,56
Signed by A.FERNANDEZ Demand Surch.arge

_
2.00

FedEx Use 000000000/222/ Totajcharge USO $59.46

Third PartySuhtota! USO $59.46

TotatFedEx Express USO $59.46

FedEx"Billing Online
FedEx Billing Online allows you to efficiently manage and pay your FedEx invoices online. It's free, easy and secure. FedEx Billing

Online helps you streamlineyour billing process. With all your FedEx shipping information available in one secure online location,

you never have to worry about misplacing a paperinvoice or sifting through reams of paper to find information for past

shipments. Go to fedex.comto sign up today!



8/11/25, 9:39 AM Pay Invoice

Fedlm

Thank you foryour payment.
You will receive a n email of your confirmation

shortly.

Payment confirmation nu mber

39686713

Invoice number

872065407

Payment details

Paymentamount $59.46 USD

Payment date 08/11/2025

© FedEx 1995-2025

https://wwwfedexAom/payment/conflrmation?revAuthld=39686713&payConfNbr=39686713 1/1



FCdiw 's' Invoice Number \ 9nvoiceDate \ Au»untNumber Y Page

8-874-25391 May27,2025 8504-2882-4 1of2

Billing Addxess: Shipping Address: Invoice Questions?

capital region cod capital regioncod Contact FedEx Reveme Services

#114 475 W TOWN PL
Phone: 800.622.1147

475WTOWN PL SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3648 M-F 7AM to8 PM CST

SAINTAUGUSTINE FL 32092-3648
Sa 7AMto6PM CST

Internet: fedex.com

6mdceSuumary
FedExExpress Services

TotalCharges USO $73.17

TOTALTHfSBNVO¢CE USB $73.17

Otherdiscounts mayapply.

To pay your FedEx invoice, please go to www.fedex.com/payment.Thank

you forusing FedEx.

@ * %
Paymentsnottece/vedbyjunn, 2025aresubjecttoa/ateNe.

,
?

*

' knportantServiceMessage:

EL g

. .

',' Fraudsters are using fake QR codes in texts, emails, and

printed materialsto trick customersinto visiting fraudulent

websitesthat can steal personal or payment

information.Howto Stay Safe:- Onlyscan QR codes from

official FedEx materialsor our website/app.- Never trust
QR codes sent in unexpectedmessages or on suspicious

invoices.- When in doubt, go directly to fedex.comto track

shipmentsor view invoices.To learn more about fraud

prevention or to report suspicious activity, visit:

www.fedex.com/report-fraud,

Detailed descriptions of surcharges can be located at fedex.com
To ensure proper credit, please return · 0

thisportionwithyourpaymenttoFedE, invwce Number \ Hrvo9ccAmount \ Account Number \Pleasedonotstapleorfoki. 8-874-25391 USO $73.17 8504-2882-4
Please make check payable to FedEx.

Remittawee Advice Yourpaymentisduebyjun11,2025
Payments notreceivedby this date aresubject to a late fee.

DD74253¶l00000D?3l?la50u200245D000DD000000D00?3l7l0

rNuhElll+lhlnnMljjq4j|h|||N'l||h|jjl|l'i!|l
CAPITALREGION COD

FedEx
#114

P.O. Box 660481
475 W TOWN PL

DALLAS TX 75266-0481

SAINT AUGUSTINEFL 32092-3648



RCd9m fnvoice Number \ OnvoiceDate \
!

Account Number \ Page

8-874-25391 May 27, 2025 8504-2882-4 2of2

FedEx ExpressSbiµmtSummary ByPaywType

FedEx Express Shipments (Original)

Third Party 1 59.82 13.35 73.17

TOTALTHISIWVOECE USO $73.¶7

FedEx ExpressShipmeMOetaii ByPayotType(Origiwd)

Fuel Surcharge- FedEx has applied a fuel surcharge of 16.50% to this shipment.

Distance Based Pricing, Zone 7

Automation 1NET Sender Recipient

Tracking ID 881461792822 RegineLucas Lockbox Services-12-2657

Service Type FedExStandard Overnight 5385 N. Nob Hill Road US Bank,N.A.-CDD

PackageType FedEx Envelope FORT LAUDERDALEFL 33351 US 1200 Energy ParkDrive

Zone 07 SAINTPAULMN 55108 US

Packages 1

Rated Weight N/A

Delivered May 23, 2025 09:26 Transportation Charge 59.82

Svc Area Al Fuel Surcharge 9.87

Signed by C.Yang Third Party Billing 3.48

FedExUse 000000000/255/_ Tota[Charge
,

USO $73.17

Third PartySubtotal USO $73.17

TotalFedExExpress USO $73.17

FedEx"Billing Online
FedEx Billing Online allows you to efficiently manage and pay your FedEx invoices online. It's free, easy and secure. FedEx Billing

Online helps you streamlineyour billing process. With all your FedEx shipping information available in one secure oniine location,

you never have to worry about misplacing a paper invoice or sifting through reams of paperto find information for past

shipments. Go to fedex.comto sign up today!



8/11/25, 9:41 AM Pay Invoice

FCdZm

Thank you foryour payment.
You will receive an email of your confirmation

shortly.

Payment confirmation number

39686931

)nvoice number

887425391

Payment details

Payment amount $73.17 USD

Payment date 08/11/2025

© FedEx 1995-2025

https://wwwjedex.com/µayment/connrmation?revAuthId=39686931&payConfNbr=39686931 1/1



FCd9m ¶nvoke Number \ fnvoice Date AccountNumber \ Pag'

8-910-80996 Jul 01,2025
)

8504-2882-4 1of3

BiHingAddress: Shipping Address: invoice Questions?

CAPITAL REGION COD CAPITAL REGION COD Contact FedEx Revenue Services

#114 475 W TOWN PL
Phone: 800.622,1147

475 W TOWN PL SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3648 M-F 7AMto8 PM CST

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3648
Sa 7AMto6 PM CST

Internet: fedex.com

Mvoiee Suwmary

FedExExpress Services

TotalCharges USO $113.84

OtherCharges USO $7.24

TOTALTHB1NVOICE USO $121.08

Other discountsmay apply.

To pay your FedEx invoice, please go to www.fedex.com/payment.Thank Paymentsnotreceivedbyjul16, 2025 atesub/ecttoalate fee.

you for using FedEx.

'h ' " ' " ' 'J
"IE " ?

F

0

® } '
K ·

Detailed descriptions of surcharges can be located at fedex.com
To ensure proper credit, please return · .
thisportionwlthyourpaymenttoFedE, Ihvoecc Number \ Invoice Amount \ Account Number \Pleasedonotstapieorfoid. 8-910-80996 USO $121.08 8504-2882-4
Pleasemake check payable to FedEx,

RemittaueeAdvice Yourpaymentisduebyjul16,2025
Payments not receivedby this date are subject to a late fee.

D¶l00u¶¶bua00al2L0a7a50ueaD2u5Q0aa0000000000ll38450

lkl|lEl|k3 |i|jla Ill p|ijjv lal ¶ji| jll|l|l|l \jjB jl|
CAPITALREGION COD

FedEx
#114
475 w TOWNPL

P.O. Box 660481
DALLAS TX 75266-0481

SAINTAUGUSTINEFL 32092-3648



6edjim Invoice Number \) i
invoice Date \ AccomtNumbei \ Page

8-910-80996 jul 01, 2025 8504-2882-4 2of3

FedEx ExpressShipment Suwmary By PaywType

FedExExpress Shipments (Original)

Third Part 1 1.0 91.30 22.54 113.84

Other Charges Summary

Late Fee 8-874-25391 05/27/25 73.17 - 73.17 9.90% 7,24

TOTALTHISVNVOUCE USO $121.08

FedEx"Billing Online
FedEx Billing Online allows you to efficiently manage and pay your FedEx invoices online. It's free, easy and secure. FedEx Billing

Online helps you streamlineyour billing process. With all your FedEx shippinginformation available in one secure online location,

you never have to worry about misplacing a paperinvoiceor sifting through reams of paperto find information for past
shipments. Go to fedex.comto sign up today!



FCdjm Invoice Number \
I

hmoiceDate \ AecountNumber \ Pag'

8-910-80996 Jul 01,2025 8504-2882-4 3of3

FedEx ExpressShipment Detail ByPayorType(Originaf)

Fuel Surcharge- FedEx has applied a fuel surcharge of 18.75% to this shipment,

Distance Based Pricing, Zone 7

FedEx has audited this shipment for correctpackages, weight, and service. Any changes made are reflectedin the invoice amount.

The package weightexceeds the maximum forthe packaging type, therefore, FedEx Envelope was ratedas FedExPak,

Automation INET Sender Recipient

TrackinglD 882329952229 RegineLucas Lockbox Services-12-2657

Service Type FedExStandard Overnight 5385 N. Nob Hill Road US Bank,NA.- COD

PackageType FedExPak FORT LAUDERDALE FL 33351 US 1200 Energy Park Drive

Zone 07 SAINTPAULMN 55108 US

Packages 1

Rated Weight 1.0lbs,0.5 kgs

Delivered Jun 27, 2025 09:22 Transportation Charge 91.30

Svc Area Al Fuel Surcharge 17,12

Signed by C.Schwartz Third Party Billing 5.42

FedEx Use 000000000/1393/ Total Charge USO " $U3.84

Third PartySubtotaf USO $113.84

TotalFedEx Express USO $113.84



8/11/25, 9:42 AM Pay Invoice

NdZm

Thank you for your payment.
You will receive an email of your confirmation

shortly.

Payment confirmation number

39687187

Invoice number

891080996

Payment details

Payment amount $121.08 USD

Payment date 08/11/2025

© FedEx 1995-2025

https://wwwjedexRom/payment/confirmati0n?revAuth|d=39687187&payConfNbr=39687187 1/1



FCdjjm Mvoice Number Y 8nvoiceDate \ AccountWumber \ Page

9-700-58219 Aug 05,2025 8504-2882-4 lof2

Billing Address: Shipping Address: Invoice Questions?

CAPITAL REGIONCOD CAPITAL REGIONCOD Contact FedEx Revenue Services

#114 475 WTOWNPL
Phone: 800.622.1147

M-F 7AMto8 PM CST
475 W TOWN PL SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3648

Sa 7AMto6 PM CST
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3648

Internet: fedex.com

kmkeSummry

OtherCharges USO $11.27

TOTALTHISfNVOhCE USO $11.27

Other discountsmayapply.

Detailed descriptions of surcharges can be located at fedex.com
Toensure propercredit, pleaseret"' Invoke Number \ invoice Amount '\ Account Number \this portion with yourpayment to FedEx

Pieasedonotstapleorfold. 9-700-58219 USO $11.27 8504-2882-4
Pleasemake check payable to FedEx.

RemittaueeAdvice YourpaymentisduebyAug 20,2025

¶?00s02l¶l00000ll270D5Du2Ba2u5Q0UQD0000000000000a00

|¶|lmnIl|+||j|llll(l||jjDµMlI[l|l|h|llh|llil(j|||
CAPITALREGION COD

FedEx
#114 P,0. Box 660481
475 W TOWNPL

DALLAS TX 75266-0481

SAINTAUGUSTINE FL 32092-3648



RxL:ii: 'i9 Invoice Number Y !

MvoieeOate \ AccomtNumber \ Page

9-700-58219 Aug 05, 2025 8504-2882-4 2of2

OtherCharges Summary

Late Fee 8-910-80996 07/01/25 121.08 7.24 113.84 9.90% 11.27

TOTALTHES 1NVOICE USO $¶1.27

FedEx' Billing Online
FedEx Billing Online allows you to efficiently manage and pay your FedEx invoices online. It's free, easy and secure. FedEx Billing

Online helps you streamlineyour billing process. With ail your FedEx shipping information available in one secure online location,

you never have to worry about misplacing a paperinvoiceorsifting through reams of paper to find information for past
shipments. Go to fedex.comto sign up today!



8/11/25, 9:43 AM Pay Invoice

RedZm,

Thank you foryour payment.
You will receive an email of your confirmation

shortly.

Payment confirmation number

39687724

Invoice number

970058219

Payment details

Paymentamount $11.27 USO

Paymentdate 08/11/2025

© FedEx 1995-2025

..
1/1



Jul-25

Meter ID NEW acct# Services Address
closed Electric 100012004 3992 Four Oaks Blvd $0.00

PRM0025272 Electric 100012701 3705 Four Oaks Blvd - Commercial Area Lighting $92.88
WRA05223 Electrict/Water Reuse 100012735 1901 Merchants Row Blvd $976.96

E301604 Electric 100012813 3136 Dickinson Dr. $14.90
Electric 100013816 2380 E Orange Ave Irr $0.00

E305651 Electric 100013845 2588 Merchants Row Blvd - Pump $14.44
WR200000 Water Reuse 100013878 3564 S Blair Stone Rd Water Reuse Reclaim $0.00
E188850 Electric 100013966 3559 Four Oaks Blvd $14.33
E305561 Electric 100013997 3700 Spider Lily Way $14.44
E173378 Electric 100014028 3700 Mossy Creek Ln- Pump $14.33
E305692 Electric 100014060 3765 Grove Park Dr $13.66
E292057 Electric 100014664 3766 Greyfield Dr - Pump 1 $38.00

PRM0006021 Electric 100014696 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd. Commercial Area Light $104.48
WBU900411 Water irrigation 100014729 4141 Artemis Way -Water usage $579.72
E31450671 Electric 100014758 4140 Artemis Way $13.55
E305750 Electric 100014789 4580 Grove Park Dr - IRR $13.99
E171007 Electric 100014821 1900 Merchants Row-ENTRANCE $18.12
E305636 Electric 100015608 3751 Biltmore Ave - IRR $13.66
E183583 Electric 100015639 2471 E Orange Ave. Irr. $13.88
E304196 Electric 100015670 4583 Grove Park Dr. Temp. $13.55
E298743 Electric 100015703 3766 Greyfield Dr $49.75
E305419 Electric 100015738 3701 Mossy Creek Ln - Unit 1 $266.11
E232946 Electric 100016392 2150 Merchants Row Blvd - Pump $14.33

E31236307/WRA05224 Electric/Water Reuse 100016426 3603 Capital Cir SE Irr. $1,459.23
E305751 Electric 100017333 3000 School House Road $14.23
E277362 Electric 100017365 3252 Updike Ave IRR $13.55

WBU510874 Water 100339616 3050 Merchants Row Blvd $0.00
closed 100249585 3080 Merchants Row Blvd $0.00

PRM0147983 Electric 100092258 3029 Dickinson Dr.Commerical  Area Lights $47.96
E163909 Electric 100198629 2301 E Orange Ave, Irr $13.88

E34735881 Electric 100207738 3591 Strolling Way $13.55
E305764 Electric 100201943 3232 Riverton Trl $13.66

E31236382 Electric 100205698 4295 Avon Park Cir $13.66
E286502 Electric 100210950 3611 Biltmore Ave $13.55
E305752 Electric 100212948 3735 Esplanade Way $13.99

PRM0031038 Electric 100210193 4046 Colleton CT $58.04
PRM0028302 Electric 100213814 3070 Bent Grass Ln $81.28
PRM0057932 Electric 100202870 2450 Rain Lily Way $81.28
PRM0083585 Electric 100204566 4072 Invy Green Trl $81.28
PRM0049496 Electric 100206207 3749 Biltmore Ave $208.93
PRM0076405 Electric 100205224 4216 Summertree Dr $162.52
PRM0082899 Electric 100208571 4297 Avon Park $116.08
PRM0122174 Electric 100209402 3900 Overlook Dr $197.33
PRM0122901 Electric 100208804 3616 Longfellow Rd $81.28
PRM0129751 Electric 100212804 4038 Shady View Ln $58.04

WRA20051 Water Reuse 100034498 3001 School House Rd Reclaimed pay online $671.59

Total $5,709.99

001-320-57200-43000

Capital Region

City of Tallahassee Utilities

all on auto pay and e bill



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  08/21/2025 Draft
Amount

100012701 $0.00 $92.88 $ 92.88

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/21/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012701 0 08012025 0000000000 0000009288 0000009288 100012701

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012701
Billing Date: August 1, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Find ways to reduce your energy and water consumption, which helps

lower your bill, by scheduling a free energy audit. Talgov.com/YOU

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of August 1, 2025
Previous Balance 93.47
Payment Received - 07/21/2025 -93.47
Current Charges 92.88

Total Amount Due $ 92.88

Service Address: 3705 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-3600 (CITY )

Commercial Area Lighting $ 92.88



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Area Lighting Service from 06/27/2025 - 07/26/2025

Commercial Area Lighting

8: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 73.92
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 442 kwh at $0.03765 16.64
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $90.56 2.32

Subtotal $ 92.88

Service Address Total: 3705 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-3600

Premise Id #: PRM0025272 $ 92.88



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  08/20/2025 Draft
Amount

100012735 $0.00 $976.96 $ 976.96

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/20/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012735 0 07312025 0000000000 0000097696 0000097696 100012735

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012735
Billing Date: July 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

This bill includes charges and/or credits not appearing on a prior bill

for the same time period. Please disregard the earlier bill. We

apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused.

Find ways to reduce your energy and water consumption, which helps

lower your bill, by scheduling a free energy audit. Talgov.com/YOU

Account Summary as of July 31, 2025
Previous Balance 623.08
Payment Received - 07/21/2025 -623.08
Current Charges 1,009.73
Adjustments -32.77

Total Amount Due $ 976.96

Service Address: 1901 Merchants Row Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 45.68

Water - Reuse Service $ 964.05

Other Charges -$ 32.77



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-25 17
Jun-25 13
May-25 15
Apr-25 14
Mar-25 14

Feb-25 13
Jan-25 16
Dec-24 16
Nov-24 13

Oct-24 14
Sep-24 14
Aug-24 13
Jul-24 14

Service from 04/24/2025 - 07/24/2025

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Customer Charge 13.21
Customer Charge 13.21
Energy Charge: 17 kwh at $0.07118 1.21
Energy Charge: 13 kwh at $0.07118 0.93
Energy Charge: 15 kwh at $0.07118 1.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 15 kwh at $0.03765 0.56
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 13 kwh at $0.03765 0.49
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 17 kwh at $0.03765 0.64
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $44.53 1.15

Subtotal $ 45.68

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Jul-25 5,416
Jun-25 3,409
May-25 2,794
Apr-25 2,753
Feb-25 401

Oct-24 3,191
Sep-24 896
Aug-24 582
Jul-24 5,902

Jun-24 1,763
Dec-23 84
Jun-23 2,042
May-23 1,226

Service from 06/24/2025 - 07/24/2025

Water - Reuse Service

Reuse Gallonage Rate: 5,416 cgal at $0.178 964.05

Subtotal $ 964.05

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

WRA05223 07/25/2025 157695 06/24/2025 152279 5416 1.00 5416 CGAL

Service Address Total: 1901 Merchants Row Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0029045 $ 1,009.73

Other Charges Billing Corrections -32.77

Total Other Account Charges: -$ 32.77



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  08/20/2025 Draft
Amount

100012813 $0.00 $14.90 $ 14.90

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/20/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012813 0 07312025 0000000000 0000001490 0000001490 100012813

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012813
Billing Date: July 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Find ways to reduce your energy and water consumption, which helps

lower your bill, by scheduling a free energy audit. Talgov.com/YOU

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of July 31, 2025
Previous Balance 15.02
Payment Received - 07/21/2025 -15.02
Current Charges 14.90

Total Amount Due $ 14.90

Service Address: 3136 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 14.90



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-25 0
Jun-25 1
May-25 0
Apr-25 0
Mar-25 0

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

Service from 06/24/2025 - 07/24/2025

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.21 0.34
Public Service Tax 1.35

Subtotal $ 14.90

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E301604 07/25/2025 12 06/24/2025 12 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3136 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0121511 $ 14.90



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  08/20/2025 Draft
Amount

100013845 $0.00 $14.44 $ 14.44

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/20/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013845 0 07312025 0000000000 0000001444 0000001444 100013845

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013845
Billing Date: July 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Find ways to reduce your energy and water consumption, which helps

lower your bill, by scheduling a free energy audit. Talgov.com/YOU

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of July 31, 2025
Previous Balance 14.23
Payment Received - 07/21/2025 -14.23
Current Charges 14.44

Total Amount Due $ 14.44

Service Address: 2588 Merchants Row Blvd, PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 14.44



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-25 8
Jun-25 6
May-25 8
Apr-25 7
Mar-25 7

Feb-25 6
Jan-25 8
Dec-24 8
Nov-24 7

Oct-24 7
Sep-24 7
Aug-24 7
Jul-24 7

Service from 06/24/2025 - 07/24/2025

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Energy Charge: 8 kwh at $0.07118 0.57
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 8 kwh at $0.03765 0.30
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $14.08 0.36

Subtotal $ 14.44

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E305651 07/25/2025 1271 06/24/2025 1263 8 1.00 8 KWH

Service Address Total: 2588 Merchants Row Blvd, PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0121634 $ 14.44



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  12/17/2024 Draft
Amount

100013878 $0.00 -$323.06 -$ 323.06

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 12/17/2024, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013878 0 11272024 0000000000 0000032306 0000032306 100013878

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013878
Billing Date: November 27, 2024

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

This bill includes charges and/or credits not appearing on a prior bill

for the same time period. Please disregard the earlier bill. We

apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused.

Large facilities can use large amounts of electricity. Reduce your

impact with changes like motion-sensor lights, energy-efficient bulbs

and other smart upgrades.

Account Summary as of November 27, 2024
Previous Balance 383.37
Payment Received - 11/18/2024 -383.37
Current Charges 60.31
Adjustments -383.37

Total Amount Due -$ 323.06

Service Address: 3564 S Blair Stone Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Water - Reuse Service $ 60.31

Other Charges -$ 383.37



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Nov-24 124
Oct-24 184
Aug-24 3
May-24 2
Dec-23 1

Mar-23 14
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0

Sep-22 1,958
Aug-22 65
Jul-22 46
Jun-22 64

Service from 09/24/2024 - 11/20/2024

Water - Reuse Service

Reuse Gallonage Rate: 184 cgal at $0.178 32.75
Reuse Gallonage Rate: 124 cgal at $0.178 22.07
Public Service Tax 3.28
Public Service Tax 2.21

Subtotal $ 60.31

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

WR200000 11/21/2024 321 10/25/2024 197 N 124 1.00 124 CGAL

Service Address Total: 3564 S Blair Stone Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0018747 $ 60.31

Other Charges Billing Corrections -383.37

Total Other Account Charges: -$ 383.37



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  08/20/2025 Draft
Amount

100013966 $0.00 $14.33 $ 14.33

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/20/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013966 0 07312025 0000000000 0000001433 0000001433 100013966

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013966
Billing Date: July 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Find ways to reduce your energy and water consumption, which helps

lower your bill, by scheduling a free energy audit. Talgov.com/YOU

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of July 31, 2025
Previous Balance 14.23
Payment Received - 07/21/2025 -14.23
Current Charges 14.33

Total Amount Due $ 14.33

Service Address: 3559 S Blair Stone Rd, Other 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 14.33



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-25 7
Jun-25 6
May-25 7
Apr-25 6
Mar-25 7

Feb-25 6
Jan-25 7
Dec-24 7
Nov-24 6

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

Service from 06/24/2025 - 07/24/2025

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Energy Charge: 7 kwh at $0.07118 0.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 7 kwh at $0.03765 0.26
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.97 0.36

Subtotal $ 14.33

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E188850 07/25/2025 505 06/24/2025 498 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service Address Total: 3559 S Blair Stone Rd, Other 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0105099 $ 14.33



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  08/20/2025 Draft
Amount

100013997 $0.00 $14.44 $ 14.44

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/20/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013997 0 07312025 0000000000 0000001444 0000001444 100013997

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013997
Billing Date: July 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Find ways to reduce your energy and water consumption, which helps

lower your bill, by scheduling a free energy audit. Talgov.com/YOU

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of July 31, 2025
Previous Balance 14.33
Payment Received - 07/21/2025 -14.33
Current Charges 14.44

Total Amount Due $ 14.44

Service Address: 3700 Spider Lily Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 14.44



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-25 8
Jun-25 7
May-25 9
Apr-25 7
Mar-25 7

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

Service from 06/24/2025 - 07/24/2025

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Energy Charge: 8 kwh at $0.07118 0.57
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 8 kwh at $0.03765 0.30
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $14.08 0.36

Subtotal $ 14.44

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E305561 07/25/2025 873 06/24/2025 865 8 1.00 8 KWH

Service Address Total: 3700 Spider Lily Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0063638 $ 14.44



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  08/20/2025 Draft
Amount

100014028 $0.00 $14.33 $ 14.33

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/20/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014028 0 07312025 0000000000 0000001433 0000001433 100014028

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014028
Billing Date: July 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Find ways to reduce your energy and water consumption, which helps

lower your bill, by scheduling a free energy audit. Talgov.com/YOU

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of July 31, 2025
Previous Balance 14.33
Payment Received - 07/21/2025 -14.33
Current Charges 14.33

Total Amount Due $ 14.33

Service Address: 3700 Mossy Creek Ln, PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 14.33



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-25 7
Jun-25 7
May-25 8
Apr-25 4
Mar-25 7

Feb-25 7
Jan-25 8
Dec-24 8
Nov-24 7

Oct-24 7
Sep-24 8
Aug-24 7
Jul-24 7

Service from 06/24/2025 - 07/24/2025

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Energy Charge: 7 kwh at $0.07118 0.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 7 kwh at $0.03765 0.26
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.97 0.36

Subtotal $ 14.33

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E173378 07/25/2025 912 06/24/2025 905 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service Address Total: 3700 Mossy Creek Ln, PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0095275 $ 14.33



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  08/20/2025 Draft
Amount

100014060 $0.00 $13.66 $ 13.66

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/20/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014060 0 07312025 0000000000 0000001366 0000001366 100014060

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014060
Billing Date: July 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Find ways to reduce your energy and water consumption, which helps

lower your bill, by scheduling a free energy audit. Talgov.com/YOU

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of July 31, 2025
Previous Balance 13.77
Payment Received - 07/21/2025 -13.77
Current Charges 13.66

Total Amount Due $ 13.66

Service Address: 3765 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.66



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-25 1
Jun-25 2
May-25 2
Apr-25 1
Mar-25 0

Feb-25 1
Jan-25 1
Dec-24 1
Nov-24 1

Oct-24 1
Sep-24 0
Aug-24 1
Jul-24 2

Service from 06/24/2025 - 07/24/2025

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Energy Charge: 1 kwh at $0.07118 0.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 1 kwh at $0.03765 0.04
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.32 0.34

Subtotal $ 13.66

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E305692 07/25/2025 286 06/24/2025 285 1 1.00 1 KWH

Service Address Total: 3765 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0135982 $ 13.66



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  08/20/2025 Draft
Amount

100014664 $0.00 $38.00 $ 38.00

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/20/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014664 0 07312025 0000000000 0000003800 0000003800 100014664

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014664
Billing Date: July 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Find ways to reduce your energy and water consumption, which helps

lower your bill, by scheduling a free energy audit. Talgov.com/YOU

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of July 31, 2025
Previous Balance 33.53
Payment Received - 07/21/2025 -33.53
Current Charges 38.00

Total Amount Due $ 38.00

Service Address: 3766 Greyfield Dr, PUMP 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 38.00



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-25 219
Jun-25 179
May-25 210
Apr-25 195
Mar-25 187

Feb-25 181
Jan-25 214
Dec-24 212
Nov-24 189

Oct-24 192
Sep-24 212
Aug-24 201
Jul-24 200

Service from 06/22/2025 - 07/24/2025

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Energy Charge: 219 kwh at $0.07118 15.59
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 219 kwh at $0.03765 8.25
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $37.05 0.95

Subtotal $ 38.00

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E292057 07/25/2025 67592 06/22/2025 67373 219 1.00 219 KWH

Service Address Total: 3766 Greyfield Dr, PUMP 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0051911 $ 38.00



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  08/21/2025 Draft
Amount

100014696 $0.00 $104.48 $ 104.48

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/21/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014696 0 08012025 0000000000 0000010448 0000010448 100014696

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014696
Billing Date: August 1, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Find ways to reduce your energy and water consumption, which helps

lower your bill, by scheduling a free energy audit. Talgov.com/YOU

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of August 1, 2025
Previous Balance 105.14
Payment Received - 07/21/2025 -105.14
Current Charges 104.48

Total Amount Due $ 104.48

Service Address: 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Commercial Area Lighting $ 104.48



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Area Lighting Service from 06/27/2025 - 07/26/2025

Commercial Area Lighting

9: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 83.16
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 497 kwh at $0.03765 18.71
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $101.87 2.61

Subtotal $ 104.48

Service Address Total: 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0006021 $ 104.48



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  08/20/2025 Draft
Amount

100014729 $0.00 $579.72 $ 579.72

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/20/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014729 0 07312025 0000000000 0000057972 0000057972 100014729

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014729
Billing Date: July 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Find ways to reduce your energy and water consumption, which helps

lower your bill, by scheduling a free energy audit. Talgov.com/YOU

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of July 31, 2025
Previous Balance 640.27
Payment Received - 07/21/2025 -640.27
Current Charges 579.72

Total Amount Due $ 579.72

Service Address: 4141 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Water Service - Irrigation $ 579.72



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Jul-25 1,324
Jun-25 1,452
May-25 1,553
Apr-25 822
Mar-25 0

Feb-25 0
Jan-25 0
Dec-24 1,159
Nov-24 1,110

Oct-24 1,737
Sep-24 1,767
Aug-24 522
Jul-24 80

Service from 06/24/2025 - 07/24/2025

Water Service - Irrigation

Customer Charge 10.55
Water Usage - Tier 1: 292 cgal at $0.249 72.71
Water Usage - Tier 2: 1,032 cgal at $0.43 443.76
Public Service Tax 52.70

Subtotal $ 579.72

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

WBU900411 07/25/2025 61391 06/24/2025 60067 1324 1.00 1324 CGAL

Service Address Total: 4141 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0034073 $ 579.72



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  08/20/2025 Draft
Amount

100014758 $0.00 $13.55 $ 13.55

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/20/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014758 0 07312025 0000000000 0000001355 0000001355 100014758

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014758
Billing Date: July 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Find ways to reduce your energy and water consumption, which helps

lower your bill, by scheduling a free energy audit. Talgov.com/YOU

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of July 31, 2025
Previous Balance 13.55
Payment Received - 07/21/2025 -13.55
Current Charges 13.55

Total Amount Due $ 13.55

Service Address: 4140 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.55



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-25 0
Jun-25 0
May-25 0
Apr-25 0
Mar-25 0

Feb-25 0
Jan-25 0
Dec-24 0
Nov-24 0

Oct-24 0
Sep-24 0
Aug-24 0
Jul-24 0

Service from 06/24/2025 - 07/24/2025

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.21 0.34

Subtotal $ 13.55

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E31450671 07/25/2025 9 06/24/2025 9 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 4140 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0028532 $ 13.55



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  08/20/2025 Draft
Amount

100014789 $0.00 $13.99 $ 13.99

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/20/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014789 0 07312025 0000000000 0000001399 0000001399 100014789

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014789
Billing Date: July 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Find ways to reduce your energy and water consumption, which helps

lower your bill, by scheduling a free energy audit. Talgov.com/YOU

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of July 31, 2025
Previous Balance 13.88
Payment Received - 07/21/2025 -13.88
Current Charges 13.99

Total Amount Due $ 13.99

Service Address: 4580 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.99



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-25 4
Jun-25 3
May-25 4
Apr-25 4
Mar-25 4

Feb-25 3
Jan-25 5
Dec-24 4
Nov-24 4

Oct-24 4
Sep-24 3
Aug-24 4
Jul-24 4

Service from 06/23/2025 - 07/24/2025

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Energy Charge: 4 kwh at $0.07118 0.28
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 4 kwh at $0.03765 0.15
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.64 0.35

Subtotal $ 13.99

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E305750 07/25/2025 1054 06/23/2025 1050 4 1.00 4 KWH

Service Address Total: 4580 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0087001 $ 13.99



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  08/20/2025 Draft
Amount

100014821 $0.00 $18.12 $ 18.12

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/20/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014821 0 07312025 0000000000 0000001812 0000001812 100014821

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014821
Billing Date: July 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Find ways to reduce your energy and water consumption, which helps

lower your bill, by scheduling a free energy audit. Talgov.com/YOU

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of July 31, 2025
Previous Balance 17.78
Payment Received - 07/21/2025 -17.78
Current Charges 18.12

Total Amount Due $ 18.12

Service Address: 1900 Merchants Row ENTRANCE, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7807 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 18.12



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-25 41
Jun-25 38
May-25 49
Apr-25 48
Mar-25 50

Feb-25 51
Jan-25 66
Dec-24 63
Nov-24 54

Oct-24 51
Sep-24 51
Aug-24 44
Jul-24 43

Service from 06/24/2025 - 07/24/2025

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Energy Charge: 41 kwh at $0.07118 2.92
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 41 kwh at $0.03765 1.54
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $17.67 0.45

Subtotal $ 18.12

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E171007 07/25/2025 11840 06/24/2025 11799 41 1.00 41 KWH

Service Address Total: 1900 Merchants Row ENTRANCE, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7807

Premise Id #: PRM0135581 $ 18.12



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  08/20/2025 Draft
Amount

100015608 $0.00 $13.66 $ 13.66

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/20/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015608 0 07312025 0000000000 0000001366 0000001366 100015608

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015608
Billing Date: July 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Find ways to reduce your energy and water consumption, which helps

lower your bill, by scheduling a free energy audit. Talgov.com/YOU

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of July 31, 2025
Previous Balance 13.55
Payment Received - 07/21/2025 -13.55
Current Charges 13.66

Total Amount Due $ 13.66

Service Address: 3751 Biltmore Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.66



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-25 1
Jun-25 0
May-25 1
Apr-25 1
Mar-25 0

Feb-25 0
Jan-25 0
Dec-24 0
Nov-24 0

Oct-24 1
Sep-24 0
Aug-24 1
Jul-24 0

Service from 06/26/2025 - 07/24/2025

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Energy Charge: 1 kwh at $0.07118 0.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 1 kwh at $0.03765 0.04
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.32 0.34

Subtotal $ 13.66

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E305636 07/25/2025 556 06/26/2025 555 1 1.00 1 KWH

Service Address Total: 3751 Biltmore Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0083081 $ 13.66



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  08/20/2025 Draft
Amount

100015639 $0.00 $13.88 $ 13.88

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/20/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015639 0 07312025 0000000000 0000001388 0000001388 100015639

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015639
Billing Date: July 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Find ways to reduce your energy and water consumption, which helps

lower your bill, by scheduling a free energy audit. Talgov.com/YOU

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of July 31, 2025
Previous Balance 13.77
Payment Received - 07/21/2025 -13.77
Current Charges 13.88

Total Amount Due $ 13.88

Service Address: 2471 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32303 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.88



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-25 3
Jun-25 2
May-25 3
Apr-25 2
Mar-25 2

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

Service from 06/24/2025 - 07/24/2025

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Energy Charge: 3 kwh at $0.07118 0.21
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 3 kwh at $0.03765 0.11
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.53 0.35

Subtotal $ 13.88

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E183583 07/25/2025 216 06/24/2025 213 3 1.00 3 KWH

Service Address Total: 2471 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32303

Premise Id #: PRM0016862 $ 13.88



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  08/20/2025 Draft
Amount

100015670 $0.00 $13.55 $ 13.55

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/20/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015670 0 07312025 0000000000 0000001355 0000001355 100015670

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015670
Billing Date: July 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Find ways to reduce your energy and water consumption, which helps

lower your bill, by scheduling a free energy audit. Talgov.com/YOU

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of July 31, 2025
Previous Balance 13.55
Payment Received - 07/21/2025 -13.55
Current Charges 13.55

Total Amount Due $ 13.55

Service Address: 4583 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.55



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-25 0
Jun-25 0
May-25 0
Apr-25 0
Mar-25 0

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

Service from 06/23/2025 - 07/24/2025

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.21 0.34

Subtotal $ 13.55

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E304196 07/25/2025 1 06/23/2025 1 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 4583 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0103898 $ 13.55



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  08/20/2025 Draft
Amount

100015703 $0.00 $49.75 $ 49.75

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/20/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015703 0 07312025 0000000000 0000004975 0000004975 100015703

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015703
Billing Date: July 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Find ways to reduce your energy and water consumption, which helps

lower your bill, by scheduling a free energy audit. Talgov.com/YOU

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of July 31, 2025
Previous Balance 49.75
Payment Received - 07/21/2025 -49.75
Current Charges 49.75

Total Amount Due $ 49.75

Service Address: 3766 Greyfield Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 49.75



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-25 0
Jun-25 0
May-25 0
Apr-25 0
Mar-25 0

Feb-25 0
Jan-25 0
Dec-24 0
Nov-24 0

Oct-24 0
Sep-24 0
Aug-24 0
Jul-24 0

Service from 06/23/2025 - 07/24/2025

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 48.51
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $48.51 1.24

Subtotal $ 49.75

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E298743 07/25/2025 33158 06/23/2025 33158 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3766 Greyfield Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0018469 $ 49.75



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  08/20/2025 Draft
Amount

100015738 $0.00 $266.11 $ 266.11

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/20/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015738 0 07312025 0000000000 0000026611 0000026611 100015738

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015738
Billing Date: July 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Find ways to reduce your energy and water consumption, which helps

lower your bill, by scheduling a free energy audit. Talgov.com/YOU

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of July 31, 2025
Previous Balance 266.11
Payment Received - 07/21/2025 -266.11
Current Charges 266.11

Total Amount Due $ 266.11

Service Address: 3701 Mossy Creek Ln, UNIT 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc Demand  $ 266.11



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-25 0
Jun-25 0
May-25 0
Apr-25 0
Mar-25 0

Feb-25 0
Jan-25 0
Dec-24 0
Nov-24 0

Oct-24 0
Sep-24 0
Aug-24 0
Jul-24 0

Service from 06/24/2025 - 07/24/2025

Elec General Svc Demand

Customer Charge 91.06
Demand Charge: 10.00 kw at $16.84 168.40
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $259.46 6.65

Subtotal $ 266.11

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E305419 07/25/2025 61087 06/24/2025 61087 0 1.00 0 KWH

E305419 07/25/2025 0 06/24/2025 0 0 1.00 0 KW

Service Address Total: 3701 Mossy Creek Ln, UNIT 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0118260 $ 266.11



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  08/20/2025 Draft
Amount

100016392 $0.00 $14.33 $ 14.33

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/20/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100016392 0 07312025 0000000000 0000001433 0000001433 100016392

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100016392
Billing Date: July 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Find ways to reduce your energy and water consumption, which helps

lower your bill, by scheduling a free energy audit. Talgov.com/YOU

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of July 31, 2025
Previous Balance 14.33
Payment Received - 07/21/2025 -14.33
Current Charges 14.33

Total Amount Due $ 14.33

Service Address: 2150 Merchants Row Blvd, Pump, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 14.33



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-25 7
Jun-25 7
May-25 7
Apr-25 7
Mar-25 7

Feb-25 6
Jan-25 8
Dec-24 8
Nov-24 7

Oct-24 7
Sep-24 7
Aug-24 7
Jul-24 7

Service from 06/24/2025 - 07/24/2025

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Energy Charge: 7 kwh at $0.07118 0.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 7 kwh at $0.03765 0.26
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.97 0.36

Subtotal $ 14.33

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E232946 07/25/2025 1357 06/24/2025 1350 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service Address Total: 2150 Merchants Row Blvd, Pump, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0127630 $ 14.33



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  08/20/2025 Draft
Amount

100016426 $0.00 $1,459.23 $ 1,459.23

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/20/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100016426 0 07312025 0000000000 0000145923 0000145923 100016426

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100016426
Billing Date: July 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Find ways to reduce your energy and water consumption, which helps

lower your bill, by scheduling a free energy audit. Talgov.com/YOU

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of July 31, 2025
Previous Balance 1,508.90
Payment Received - 07/21/2025 -1,508.90
Current Charges 1,459.23

Total Amount Due $ 1,459.23

Service Address: 3603 Capital Cir SE, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 14.23

Water - Reuse Service $ 1,445.00



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-25 6
Jun-25 11
May-25 13
Apr-25 17
Mar-25 16

Feb-25 15
Jan-25 27
Dec-24 11
Nov-24 9

Oct-24 12
Sep-24 14
Aug-24 12
Jul-24 13

Service from 06/24/2025 - 07/24/2025

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Energy Charge: 6 kwh at $0.07118 0.43
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 6 kwh at $0.03765 0.23
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.87 0.36

Subtotal $ 14.23

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E31236307 07/25/2025 508 06/24/2025 502 6 1.00 6 KWH

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Jul-25 8,118
Jun-25 8,394
May-25 14,971
Apr-25 10,827
Mar-25 1,592

Feb-25 4,673
Jan-25 114
Dec-24 2,963
Nov-24 1,588

Oct-24 8,139
Sep-24 6,322
Aug-24 4,992
Jul-24 4,160

Service from 06/24/2025 - 07/24/2025

Water - Reuse Service

Reuse Gallonage Rate: 8,118 cgal at $0.178 1,445.00

Subtotal $ 1,445.00

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

WRA05224 07/25/2025 744260 06/24/2025 736142 8118 1.00 8118 CGAL

Service Address Total: 3603 Capital Cir SE, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0060475 $ 1,459.23



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  08/20/2025 Draft
Amount

100017333 $0.00 $14.23 $ 14.23

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/20/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100017333 0 07312025 0000000000 0000001423 0000001423 100017333

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100017333
Billing Date: July 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Find ways to reduce your energy and water consumption, which helps

lower your bill, by scheduling a free energy audit. Talgov.com/YOU

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of July 31, 2025
Previous Balance 14.11
Payment Received - 07/21/2025 -14.11
Current Charges 14.23

Total Amount Due $ 14.23

Service Address: 3000 School House Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7855 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 14.23



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-25 6
Jun-25 5
May-25 6
Apr-25 6
Mar-25 5

Feb-25 6
Jan-25 6
Dec-24 6
Nov-24 6

Oct-24 5
Sep-24 6
Aug-24 6
Jul-24 5

Service from 06/23/2025 - 07/24/2025

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Energy Charge: 6 kwh at $0.07118 0.43
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 6 kwh at $0.03765 0.23
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.87 0.36

Subtotal $ 14.23

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E305751 07/25/2025 1200 06/23/2025 1194 6 1.00 6 KWH

Service Address Total: 3000 School House Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7855

Premise Id #: PRM0039789 $ 14.23



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  08/20/2025 Draft
Amount

100017365 $0.00 $13.55 $ 13.55

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/20/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100017365 0 07312025 0000000000 0000001355 0000001355 100017365

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100017365
Billing Date: July 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Find ways to reduce your energy and water consumption, which helps

lower your bill, by scheduling a free energy audit. Talgov.com/YOU

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of July 31, 2025
Previous Balance 13.55
Payment Received - 07/21/2025 -13.55
Current Charges 13.55

Total Amount Due $ 13.55

Service Address: 3252 Updike Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32301 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.55



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-25 0
Jun-25 0
May-25 0
Apr-25 0
Mar-25 0

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

Service from 06/23/2025 - 07/24/2025

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.21 0.34

Subtotal $ 13.55

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E277362 07/25/2025 13 06/23/2025 13 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3252 Updike Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32301

Premise Id #: PRM0043552 $ 13.55



Detach this portion and return with your payment.

Account
Number

Past Due 
Pay Now

Current Charges 
Due 08/19/2025

Total Amount Due

100339616 $0.00 $40.34 $ 40.34

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100339616 0 07302025 0000000000 0000004034 0000004034 100339616

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100339616
Billing Date: July 30, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Find ways to reduce your energy and water consumption, which helps

lower your bill, by scheduling a free energy audit. Talgov.com/YOU

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of July 30, 2025
Current Charges 21.84
Adjustments 18.50

Total Amount Due $ 40.34

Service Address: 3050 Merchants Row Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Water Service - Irrigation $ 21.84

Other Charges $ 18.50



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Jul-25 1
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

Service from 05/23/2025 - 07/23/2025

Water Service - Irrigation (for 62 of 30 days)

Customer Charge 21.84

Subtotal $ 21.84

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

WBU510874 07/24/2025 2166 06/23/2025 2165 1 1.00 1 CGAL

Service Address Total: 3050 Merchants Row Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0152418 $ 21.84

Other Charges Water Turn on Fee  18.50

Total Other Account Charges: $ 18.50



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  08/21/2025 Draft
Amount

100092258 $0.00 $47.96 $ 47.96

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/21/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100092258 0 08012025 0000000000 0000004796 0000004796 100092258

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100092258
Billing Date: August 1, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Find ways to reduce your energy and water consumption, which helps

lower your bill, by scheduling a free energy audit. Talgov.com/YOU

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of August 1, 2025
Previous Balance 48.43
Payment Received - 07/21/2025 -48.43
Current Charges 47.96

Total Amount Due $ 47.96

Service Address: 3029 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32317 (CITY )

Commercial Area Lighting $ 47.96



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Area Lighting Service from 06/27/2025 - 07/26/2025

Commercial Area Lighting

6: 100 Watt HPS Std Light Fixture(s) 30.66
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 331 kwh at $0.03765 12.46
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $43.12 1.11
State Sales Tax 3.73

Subtotal $ 47.96

Service Address Total: 3029 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0147983 $ 47.96



Detach this portion and return with your payment.

Account
Number

Past Due 
Pay Now

Current Charges
Due 08/20/2025

Total Amount
Due

100197401 $0.00 $27.43 $ 27.43

ATTN C/O GMS LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100197401 0 08202025 0000000000 0000002743 0000002743 100197401

Consolidated Bill Page 1 of 4

Visit: talgov.com Call: 850-891-4968 Account Name: Capital Region CDD

Billing Date: July 31, 2025
Message Center Total number of sub-accounts: 2

Amount Due: $27.43

Please Pay By: August 20, 2025

Master Account Number: 100197401

The City of Tallahassee now offers you even more ways to manage your

account. If you manage multiple accounts, why not give Consolidated

Billing a try! A consolidated bill groups bills for several accounts into

one bill. Instead of sending separate bills to all the accounts, a

consolidated bill gives you a summary view of your accounts, a detailed

breakdown of each account, and affords you the ability to make one

payment to cover those accounts.

Account Summary as of July 31, 2025
Previous Balance 27.43
Payment(s) Received -27.43
Current Charges 27.43
Total Amount Due $ 27.43

Location Summary

Account # Address
Previous
Amount

Payments
& Refunds

Current
Charges Adjustments Total Charges

100198629 2301 E Orange Ave Irr $13.88 -$13.88 $13.88 $0.00 $13.88

100207738 3591 Strolling Way $13.55 -$13.55 $13.55 $0.00 $13.55

100197401 (Master Account) $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$27.43 -$27.43 $27.43 $0.00 $27.43



Page 2 of 4

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. to

5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:   The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your utility

service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to Utility
Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 4

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100198629
Billing Date: July 31, 2025

Account Summary as of July 31, 2025
Previous Balance 13.88
Payment Received - 07/21/2025 -13.88
Current Charges 13.88

Total Amount Due $ 13.88

Service Address: 2301 E Orange Ave Irr Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-25 3
Jun-25 3
May-25 5
Apr-25 8
Mar-25 8

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

Service from 06/24/2025 - 07/24/2025
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Energy Charge: 3 kwh at $0.07118 0.21
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 3 kwh at $0.03765 0.11
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.53 0.35

Subtotal $ 13.88

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E163909 07/25/2025 1774 06/24/2025 1771 3 1.00 3 KWH

Service Address Total: 2301 E Orange Ave Irr Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0003215 $ 13.88



Page 4 of 4

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100207738
Billing Date: July 31, 2025

Account Summary as of July 31, 2025
Previous Balance 13.55
Payment Received - 07/21/2025 -13.55
Current Charges 13.55

Total Amount Due $ 13.55

Service Address: 3591 Strolling Way  Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-25 0
Jun-25 0
May-25 0
Apr-25 0
Mar-25 0

Feb-25 0
Jan-25 0
Dec-24 0
Nov-24 0

Oct-24 0
Sep-24 0
Aug-24 0
n/a n/a

Service from 06/24/2025 - 07/24/2025
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.21 0.34

Subtotal $ 13.55

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E34735881 07/25/2025 0 06/24/2025 0 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3591 Strolling Way  Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0128070 $ 13.55



Detach this portion and return with your payment.

Account
Number

Past Due 
Pay Now

Current Charges
Due 08/20/2025

Total Amount
Due

100198026 $0.00 $54.86 $ 54.86

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100198026 0 08202025 0000000000 0000005486 0000005486 100198026

Consolidated Bill Page 1 of 6

Visit: talgov.com Call: 850-891-4968 Account Name: Capital Region CDD

Billing Date: July 31, 2025
Message Center Total number of sub-accounts: 4

Amount Due: $54.86

Please Pay By: August 20, 2025

Master Account Number: 100198026

The City of Tallahassee now offers you even more ways to manage your

account. If you manage multiple accounts, why not give Consolidated

Billing a try! A consolidated bill groups bills for several accounts into

one bill. Instead of sending separate bills to all the accounts, a

consolidated bill gives you a summary view of your accounts, a detailed

breakdown of each account, and affords you the ability to make one

payment to cover those accounts.

Account Summary as of July 31, 2025
Previous Balance 54.86
Payment(s) Received -54.86
Current Charges 54.86
Total Amount Due $ 54.86

Location Summary

Account # Address
Previous
Amount

Payments
& Refunds

Current
Charges Adjustments Total Charges

100201943 3232 Riverton Trl $13.66 -$13.66 $13.66 $0.00 $13.66

100205698 4295 Avon Park Cir $13.55 -$13.55 $13.66 $0.00 $13.66

100210950 3611 Biltmore Ave $13.66 -$13.66 $13.55 $0.00 $13.55

100212948 3735 Esplanade Way $13.99 -$13.99 $13.99 $0.00 $13.99

100198026 (Master Account) $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$54.86 -$54.86 $54.86 $0.00 $54.86



Page 2 of 6

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. to

5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:   The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your utility

service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to Utility
Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100201943
Billing Date: July 31, 2025

Account Summary as of July 31, 2025
Previous Balance 13.66
Payment Received - 07/21/2025 -13.66
Current Charges 13.66

Total Amount Due $ 13.66

Service Address: 3232 Riverton Trl  Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-25 1
Jun-25 1
May-25 2
Apr-25 1
Mar-25 1

Feb-25 0
Jan-25 1
Dec-24 1
Nov-24 1

Oct-24 2
Sep-24 1
Aug-24 1
Jul-24 1

Service from 06/23/2025 - 07/24/2025
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Energy Charge: 1 kwh at $0.07118 0.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 1 kwh at $0.03765 0.04
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.32 0.34

Subtotal $ 13.66

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E305764 07/25/2025 357 06/23/2025 356 1 1.00 1 KWH

Service Address Total: 3232 Riverton Trl  Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0034645 $ 13.66



Page 4 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100205698
Billing Date: July 31, 2025

Account Summary as of July 31, 2025
Previous Balance 13.55
Payment Received - 07/21/2025 -13.55
Current Charges 13.66

Total Amount Due $ 13.66

Service Address: 4295 Avon Park Cir  Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-25 1
Jun-25 0
May-25 0
Apr-25 1
Mar-25 0

Feb-25 1
Jan-25 0
Dec-24 0
Nov-24 1

Oct-24 0
Sep-24 1
Aug-24 0
Jul-24 1

Service from 06/23/2025 - 07/24/2025
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Energy Charge: 1 kwh at $0.07118 0.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 1 kwh at $0.03765 0.04
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.32 0.34

Subtotal $ 13.66

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E31236382 07/25/2025 12 06/23/2025 11 1 1.00 1 KWH

Service Address Total: 4295 Avon Park Cir  Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0049005 $ 13.66



Page 5 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100210950
Billing Date: July 31, 2025

Account Summary as of July 31, 2025
Previous Balance 13.66
Payment Received - 07/21/2025 -13.66
Current Charges 13.55

Total Amount Due $ 13.55

Service Address: 3611 Biltmore Ave  Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-25 0
Jun-25 1
May-25 1
Apr-25 0
Mar-25 0

Feb-25 1
Jan-25 0
Dec-24 1
Nov-24 0

Oct-24 0
Sep-24 1
Aug-24 0
Jul-24 1

Service from 06/24/2025 - 07/24/2025
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.21 0.34

Subtotal $ 13.55

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E286502 07/25/2025 99 06/24/2025 99 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3611 Biltmore Ave  Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0072019 $ 13.55



Page 6 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100212948
Billing Date: July 31, 2025

Account Summary as of July 31, 2025
Previous Balance 13.99
Payment Received - 07/21/2025 -13.99
Current Charges 13.99

Total Amount Due $ 13.99

Service Address: 3735 Esplanade Way  Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-25 4
Jun-25 4
May-25 4
Apr-25 4
Mar-25 4

Feb-25 4
Jan-25 4
Dec-24 4
Nov-24 4

Oct-24 4
Sep-24 4
Aug-24 4
Jul-24 4

Service from 06/24/2025 - 07/24/2025
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Energy Charge: 4 kwh at $0.07118 0.28
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 4 kwh at $0.03765 0.15
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.64 0.35

Subtotal $ 13.99

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E305752 07/25/2025 697 06/24/2025 693 4 1.00 4 KWH

Service Address Total: 3735 Esplanade Way  Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0134617 $ 13.99



Detach this portion and return with your payment.

Account
Number

Past Due 
Pay Now

Current Charges
Due 08/21/2025

Total Amount
Due

100198297 $0.00 $1,126.06 $ 1,126.06

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100198297 0 08212025 0000000000 0000112606 0000112606 100198297

Consolidated Bill Page 1 of 12

Visit: talgov.com Call: 850-891-4968 Account Name: Capital Region CDD

Billing Date: August 1, 2025
Message Center Total number of sub-accounts: 10

Amount Due: $1,126.06

Please Pay By: August 21, 2025

Master Account Number: 100198297

The City of Tallahassee now offers you even more ways to manage your

account. If you manage multiple accounts, why not give Consolidated

Billing a try! A consolidated bill groups bills for several accounts into

one bill. Instead of sending separate bills to all the accounts, a

consolidated bill gives you a summary view of your accounts, a detailed

breakdown of each account, and affords you the ability to make one

payment to cover those accounts.

Account Summary as of August 1, 2025
Previous Balance 1,132.82
Payment(s) Received -1,132.82
Current Charges 1,126.06
Total Amount Due $ 1,126.06

Location Summary

Account # Address
Previous
Amount

Payments
& Refunds

Current
Charges Adjustments Total Charges

100210193 4046 Colleton Ct Unit 15 $58.39 -$58.39 $58.04 $0.00 $58.04

100213814 3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30 $81.74 -$81.74 $81.28 $0.00 $81.28

100202870 2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29 $81.74 -$81.74 $81.28 $0.00 $81.28

100204566 4072 Ivy Green Trl Unit 7 $81.74 -$81.74 $81.28 $0.00 $81.28

100206207 3749 Biltmore Ave Unit 2 $210.25 -$210.25 $208.93 $0.00 $208.93

100205224 4216 Summertree Dr Unit 23 $163.53 -$163.53 $162.52 $0.00 $162.52

100208571 4297 Avon Park Cir Unit 14 $116.78 -$116.78 $116.08 $0.00 $116.08

100209402 3900 Overlook Dr Unit 10 $198.52 -$198.52 $197.33 $0.00 $197.33

100208804 3616 Longfellow Rd Unit 25 $81.74 -$81.74 $81.28 $0.00 $81.28

100212804 4038 Shady View Ln Unit 17 $58.39 -$58.39 $58.04 $0.00 $58.04

100198297 (Master Account) $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1,132.82 -$1,132.82 $1,126.06 $0.00 $1,126.06



Page 2 of 12

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. to

5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:   The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your utility

service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to Utility
Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100210193
Billing Date: August 1, 2025

Account Summary as of August 1, 2025
Previous Balance 58.39
Payment Received - 07/21/2025 -58.39
Current Charges 58.04

Total Amount Due $ 58.04

Service Address: 4046 Colleton Ct Unit 15 Tallahassee, FL 32317 (CITY )

Area Lighting Service from 06/27/2025 - 07/26/2025
Commercial Area Lighting

5: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 46.20
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 276 kwh at $0.03765 10.39
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $56.59 1.45

Subtotal $ 58.04

Service Address Total: 4046 Colleton Ct Unit 15 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0031038 $ 58.04



Page 4 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100213814
Billing Date: August 1, 2025

Account Summary as of August 1, 2025
Previous Balance 81.74
Payment Received - 07/21/2025 -81.74
Current Charges 81.28

Total Amount Due $ 81.28

Service Address: 3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30 Tallahassee, FL 32317 (CITY )

Area Lighting Service from 06/27/2025 - 07/26/2025
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 64.68
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 387 kwh at $0.03765 14.57
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $79.25 2.03

Subtotal $ 81.28

Service Address Total: 3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0028302 $ 81.28



Page 5 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100202870
Billing Date: August 1, 2025

Account Summary as of August 1, 2025
Previous Balance 81.74
Payment Received - 07/21/2025 -81.74
Current Charges 81.28

Total Amount Due $ 81.28

Service Address: 2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29 Tallahassee, FL 32317 (CITY )

Area Lighting Service from 06/27/2025 - 07/26/2025
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 64.68
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 387 kwh at $0.03765 14.57
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $79.25 2.03

Subtotal $ 81.28

Service Address Total: 2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0057932 $ 81.28



Page 6 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100204566
Billing Date: August 1, 2025

Account Summary as of August 1, 2025
Previous Balance 81.74
Payment Received - 07/21/2025 -81.74
Current Charges 81.28

Total Amount Due $ 81.28

Service Address: 4072 Ivy Green Trl Unit 7 Tallahassee, FL 32317 (CITY )

Area Lighting Service from 06/27/2025 - 07/26/2025
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 64.68
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 387 kwh at $0.03765 14.57
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $79.25 2.03

Subtotal $ 81.28

Service Address Total: 4072 Ivy Green Trl Unit 7 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0083585 $ 81.28



Page 7 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100206207
Billing Date: August 1, 2025

Account Summary as of August 1, 2025
Previous Balance 210.25
Payment Received - 07/21/2025 -210.25
Current Charges 208.93

Total Amount Due $ 208.93

Service Address: 3749 Biltmore Ave Unit 2 Tallahassee, FL 32317 (CITY )

Area Lighting Service from 06/27/2025 - 07/26/2025
Commercial Area Lighting

18: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 166.32
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 993 kwh at $0.03765 37.39
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $203.71 5.22

Subtotal $ 208.93

Service Address Total: 3749 Biltmore Ave Unit 2 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0049496 $ 208.93



Page 8 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100205224
Billing Date: August 1, 2025

Account Summary as of August 1, 2025
Previous Balance 163.53
Payment Received - 07/21/2025 -163.53
Current Charges 162.52

Total Amount Due $ 162.52

Service Address: 4216 Summertree Dr Unit 23 Tallahassee, FL 32317 (CITY )

Area Lighting Service from 06/27/2025 - 07/26/2025
Commercial Area Lighting

14: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 129.36
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 773 kwh at $0.03765 29.10
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $158.46 4.06

Subtotal $ 162.52

Service Address Total: 4216 Summertree Dr Unit 23 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0076405 $ 162.52



Page 9 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100208571
Billing Date: August 1, 2025

Account Summary as of August 1, 2025
Previous Balance 116.78
Payment Received - 07/21/2025 -116.78
Current Charges 116.08

Total Amount Due $ 116.08

Service Address: 4297 Avon Park Cir Unit 14 Tallahassee, FL 32317 (CITY )

Area Lighting Service from 06/27/2025 - 07/26/2025
Commercial Area Lighting

10: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 92.40
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 552 kwh at $0.03765 20.78
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $113.18 2.90

Subtotal $ 116.08

Service Address Total: 4297 Avon Park Cir Unit 14 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0082899 $ 116.08



Page 10 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100209402
Billing Date: August 1, 2025

Account Summary as of August 1, 2025
Previous Balance 198.52
Payment Received - 07/21/2025 -198.52
Current Charges 197.33

Total Amount Due $ 197.33

Service Address: 3900 Overlook Dr Unit 10 Tallahassee, FL 32317 (CITY )

Area Lighting Service from 06/27/2025 - 07/26/2025
Commercial Area Lighting

17: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 157.08
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 938 kwh at $0.03765 35.32
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $192.40 4.93

Subtotal $ 197.33

Service Address Total: 3900 Overlook Dr Unit 10 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0122174 $ 197.33



Page 11 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100208804
Billing Date: August 1, 2025

Account Summary as of August 1, 2025
Previous Balance 81.74
Payment Received - 07/21/2025 -81.74
Current Charges 81.28

Total Amount Due $ 81.28

Service Address: 3616 Longfellow Rd Unit 25 Tallahassee, FL 32317 (CITY )

Area Lighting Service from 06/27/2025 - 07/26/2025
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 64.68
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 387 kwh at $0.03765 14.57
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $79.25 2.03

Subtotal $ 81.28

Service Address Total: 3616 Longfellow Rd Unit 25 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0122901 $ 81.28



Page 12 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100212804
Billing Date: August 1, 2025

Account Summary as of August 1, 2025
Previous Balance 58.39
Payment Received - 07/21/2025 -58.39
Current Charges 58.04

Total Amount Due $ 58.04

Service Address: 4038 Shady View Ln Unit 17 Tallahassee, FL 32317 (CITY )

Area Lighting Service from 06/27/2025 - 07/26/2025
Commercial Area Lighting

5: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 46.20
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 276 kwh at $0.03765 10.39
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $56.59 1.45

Subtotal $ 58.04

Service Address Total: 4038 Shady View Ln Unit 17 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0129751 $ 58.04











Detach this portion and return with your payment.

Account
Number

Past Due 
Pay Now

Current Charges 
Due 08/19/2025

Total Amount Due

100339616 $0.00 $40.34 $ 40.34

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100339616 0 07302025 0000000000 0000004034 0000004034 100339616

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100339616
Billing Date: July 30, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Find ways to reduce your energy and water consumption, which helps

lower your bill, by scheduling a free energy audit. Talgov.com/YOU

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of July 30, 2025
Current Charges 21.84
Adjustments 18.50

Total Amount Due $ 40.34

Service Address: 3050 Merchants Row Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Water Service - Irrigation $ 21.84

Other Charges $ 18.50



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Jul-25 1
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

Service from 05/23/2025 - 07/23/2025

Water Service - Irrigation (for 62 of 30 days)

Customer Charge 21.84

Subtotal $ 21.84

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

WBU510874 07/24/2025 2166 06/23/2025 2165 1 1.00 1 CGAL

Service Address Total: 3050 Merchants Row Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0152418 $ 21.84

Other Charges Water Turn on Fee  18.50

Total Other Account Charges: $ 18.50



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2026-01 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors, hereinafter referred to as the “Board”, of 
the Capital Region Community Development District, hereinafter referred to as 
“District”, Capital Reserve Fund Budget for Fiscal Year 2025, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board desires to reallocate funds budgeted to re-appropriate 
Revenues and Expenses approved during the Fiscal Year. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT TO THE 
FOLLOWING: 
 
1. The Capital Reserve Fund Budget is hereby amended in accordance with 

Exhibit “A” attached. 
 
3. This resolution shall become effective this 9th day of October, 2025 and be 

reflected in the monthly and fiscal Year End 9/30/25 Financial Statements 
and Audit Report of the District 

 
 
       
     Capital Region                                              
     Community Development District 
    
 
 
    by:         
     Chairman 
 
Attest: 
 
 
by:      
 Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



EXHIBIT A & B 
 



Capital Region
Community Development District

Budget Amendment
FY 2025



Actuals Thru Adopted 
Budget

Proposed 
Increase/    

(Decrease)

Budget 
Amendent

Description 8/31/25 FY 2025 FY 2025

REVENUES:

Interest 22,968$         20,000$         5,000$           25,000$        
Designated reserves 549,219 387,434 161,785 549,219 

TOTAL  REVENUES 572,187$     407,434$     166,785$      574,219$    

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay

Playground System 160,046$      -$                     160,046$      160,046$      
Sign 10,850 - 21,700 21,700 
Other Charges 568 600 200 800 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 171,464$     600$              181,946$      182,546$    

Other Sources/(Uses)

Transfer in/(Out) 168,500$      168,500$       -$                      168,500$      

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) 168,500$     168,500$     -$                      168,500$    

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) 569,223$     575,334$     (15,161)$       560,173$    

Capital Region
Community Development District

Budget Amendment
Capital Reserve Fund

Exhibit A

Page 2



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



 

 
 

Capital Region Community Development District 
Performance Measures/Standards & Annual Reporting Form 

October 1, 2024 – September 30, 2025 
 

 
1. Community Communication and Engagement 
 

Goal 1.1: Public Meetings Compliance 
 

Objective: Hold at least 10 regular Board of Supervisor meetings per year to conduct CDD 
related business and discuss community needs. 
Measurement: Number of public board meetings held annually as evidenced by meeting 
minutes and legal advertisements. 
Standard: A minimum of 10 board meetings were held during the Fiscal Year. 
 
Achieved: Yes          No 

 
Goal 1.2: Notice of Meetings Compliance 
 
Objective: Provide public notice of meetings in accordance with Florida Statutes, using at 
least two communication methods. 
Measurement: Timeliness and method of meeting notices as evidenced by posting to the 
CDD website, publishing in local newspaper, and via electronic communication. 
Standard: 100% of meetings were advertised per Florida Statutes on at least two mediums 
(e.g., newspaper, CDD website, electronic communications).   
 
Achieved: Yes          No 

 
Goal 1.3: Access to Records Compliance 
 
Objective: Ensure that meeting minutes and other public records are readily available and 
easily accessible to the public by completing monthly CDD website checks. 
Measurement: Monthly website reviews will be completed to ensure meeting minutes and 
other public records are up to date as evidenced by District Management’s records. 
Standard: 100% of monthly website were completed by District Management. 
 
Achieved: Yes          No 
 

  

  

  



 

2. Infrastructure and Facilities Maintenance 
 

Goal 2.1: Field Management Site Inspections 
 
Objective: Field Operations Manager will conduct inspections per District Management 
Services Agreement to ensure safety and proper functioning of the District’s infrastructure. 
Measurement: Field Operations Manager inspections were successfully completed per 
District Management Services Agreement as evidenced by monthly operations report. 
Standard: 100% of inspections were successfully completed as described within District 
Management Services Agreement.   
 
Achieved: Yes          No 

 
3. Financial Transparency and Accountability 

 
Goal 3.1: Annual Budget Preparation 
 
Objective: Prepare and approve the annual proposed budget by June 15 and final budget 
was adopted by September 30 each year. 
Measurement: Proposed budget was approved by the Board before June 15 and final 
budget was adopted by September 30 as evidenced by meeting minutes and budget 
documents listed on the CDD website and/or within district records. 
Standard: 100% of budget approval and adoption were competed by the statutory deadlines 
and posted to the CDD website. 
 
Achieved: Yes          No 
 
Goal 3.2: Financial Reports 
 
Objective: Publish to the CDD website the most recent versions of the following 
documents: annual audit, current fiscal year budget with any amendments, and most recent 
financials within the latest agenda package. 
Measurement: Annual audit, previous years’ budgets, and financials are accessible to the 
public as evidenced by corresponding documents on the CDD’s website. 
Standard: CDD website contains 100% of the following information: most recent annual 
audit, most recent adopted/amended fiscal year budget, and most recent agenda package 
with updated financials. 
 
Achieved: Yes          No 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

  

  



 

 
 
Goal 3.3: Financial Reports 
 
Objective: Conduct an annual independent financial audit per statutory requirements and 
publish the results to the CDD website for public inspection and transmit to the State of 
Florida. 
Measurement: Timeliness of audit completion and publication as evidenced by meeting 
minutes showing board approval and annual audit is available on the CDD’s website and 
transmitted to the State of Florida. 
Standard: Audit was completed by an independent auditing firm per statutory requirements 
and results were posted to the CDD website and transmitted to the State of Florida. 
 
Achieved: Yes          No 
 
 
 
Capital Region Community Development District 
 
 
Chair/Vice Chair: _________________ 
 
Print Name: _________________ 

  
Date: __________ 
 
 
 
District Manager: _________________ 
 
Print Name: _________________ 
 
Date: __________ 
 

  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday
7/28/25 7/29/25 7/30/25 7/31/25 8/1/25

Weather of the Week
98° Hi 76° Lo 96° Hi 77° Lo 96° Hi 75° Lo 95° Hi 77° Lo 94° Hi 76° Lo
0.00" Rain 0.00" Rain 0.00" Rain 0.00" Rain 0.00" Rain

Full Maintenance
Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9) Esplanade Way (Unit 5) Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17)
Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) LSF-7:Biltmore ROW Orange Ave Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4) Central Park:FL131 Swale

NON-UNIT:Artemis Way NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162 UNIT 14:Green Space UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130) Central Park:Tot Lot
Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20) UNIT 14:Green Space Esplanade Way (Unit 5)
UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd UNIT 27:New Village UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks FL080

UNIT 14:Avon Park UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2) UNIT 29:Orange Ave (Mossy Creek to Four Oaks)UNIT 2:Newberry Parks NON-UNIT:Dog Park

UNIT 14:Buffers UNIT 10:New Dawn Park Unit 32:Orange Ave UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior NON-UNIT:Schoolhouse Rd. & Biltmore Ext.

UNIT 18:Cummings Park UNIT 10:Overlook Park UNIT 37:Esplanade Nature Trail UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces UNIT 16:Poe Park
UNIT 23:Riverton Park (Four Oaks to Summertree)UNIT 10:Trails UNIT 37:Green Space UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond)UNIT 2:Tremont
UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks UNIT 10:WD141 UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr UNIT 31:Parks, Green Space, Rows, Lift StationUNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond)
UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks UNIT 10:WD160 UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr Unit 32:Jasmine Hill WD090S (Pond)

UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature UNIT 16:Faulkner RoW Unit 32:Lantana Lane
UNIT 36:Bluff Oak Way UNIT 16:FL230 Unit 32:Overcup Way
UNIT 5:Drayton Drive UNIT 16:Salinger & Sidewalk, Poe, Faulkner & Park Unit 32:Park (off Mossy & Coneflower)

UNIT 5:Merchants Row UNIT 16:Salinger Way UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 7:Riverton (Grove Park to Four Oaks) UNIT 29:Coneflower Park UNIT 5:Four Oaks (Shumard to Tram)
UNIT 8:WD140 UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr
Dog Park (Sat 7/26) UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr.

Standard Maintenance
UNIT 17:Shady View Pond (WD260) LSF-7:FL263 Central Park UNIT 1:WD240 Central Park:Butterfly Garden

UNIT 17:Verdura Lake Green Space LSF-7:Swale & GS (Upon Request) UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North UNIT 31:FL070 NON-UNIT:SB161

UNIT 17:WD253 NON-UNIT:Espl/Blair/Overlook Field UNIT 27:TR221A UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer

UNIT 17:WD284 UNIT 16:Salinger Drainage Easement (LF) UNIT 27:TR221B UNIT 31:FL265

UNIT 18:WD281 UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North UNIT 5:Capital Circle SE Buffer

UNIT 26:Mossy Creek Nature Trail Ext.

Debris Cleanup
Shumard Oaks Blvd West (Unit 35) ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

UNIT 27:New Village Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5)

UNIT 35:Merchants Row West

Hand Weeding
Central Park:Butterfly Garden

Pruning
Trees - Remove sucker growth Trees - Remove sucker growth Trees - Remove sucker growth

Non-Selective: Product used - Diquat & Compare-N-Save
UNIT 14:Avon Park Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5)

UNIT 14:Buffers UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces

UNIT 14:Green Space UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 16:Faulkner Park Utility Boxes Utility Boxes
Irrigation Inspection

Controller 2, Unit 5

Irrigation Repairs
Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number
9 Mossy Creek 7/30 Irrigation Repair #198144
02 2 & 5 7/28 Mainline Repair #198143

N/C Services:
Unit Date Description
5 7/29/25 Mower Damage 

26 7/28/25 Mower Damage 

Accidents/Incidents: None
Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting 
Routine Service:
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday
8/4/25 8/5/25 8/6/25 8/7/25 8/8/25

CLOSED | RAIN 
Weather of the Week

85° Hi 75° Lo 91° Hi 74° Lo 86° Hi 72° Lo 88° Hi 75° Lo 86° Hi 74° Lo
0.33" Rain 0.77" Rain 0.00" Rain 0.15" Rain 0.56" Rain

Full Maintenance
Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25)

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) LSF-7:Biltmore ROW Esplanade Way (Unit 5) Central Park:FL131 Swale

Shumard Oaks Blvd West (Unit 35) NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162 LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWSCentral Park:Tot Lot

TR209A Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9) Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4)

UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park UNIT 10:New Dawn Park Orange Ave LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWS

UNIT 14:Avon Park UNIT 10:Overlook Park Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) NON-UNIT:Dog Park

UNIT 18:Cummings Park UNIT 16:Salinger & Sidewalk, Poe, Faulkner & ParkUNIT 1:Barringer Hill Nature Trail UNIT 1:Iberville Park

UNIT 23:Riverton Park (Four Oaks to Summertree)UNIT 16:Salinger Way UNIT 14:Green Space UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130)

UNIT 35:Merchants Row West UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park UNIT 16:Faulkner RoW UNIT 19:Twain Park

UNIT 36:Bluff Oak Way UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr. UNIT 16:Poe Park UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks

UNIT 5:Drayton Drive UNIT 2:Carollton Park UNIT 2:Newberry Parks

UNIT 5:Merchants Row UNIT 2:Endicott Park UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior

UNIT 7:Riverton (Grove Park to Four Oaks) UNIT 2:Tremont UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces

UNIT 8:WD140 UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond)

UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond)UNIT 31:Parks, Green Space, Rows, Lift Station

UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr Unit 32:Jasmine Hill

UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr UNIT 37:Esplanade Nature Trail

UNIT 37:Green Space

UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr
Standard Maintenance

Central Park:West Side LSF-7:FL263 Central Park:West Side Central Park:Butterfly Garden
NON-UNIT:Merchants Row / Four Oaks FieldLSF-7:Swale & GS (Upon Request) LSF-3:Maple Ridge Buffer LSF-3:Maple Ridge Buffer
UNIT 1:WD240 NON-UNIT:LDR-5 (ph 1 & 2) UNIT 31:FL265 UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20)
UNIT 17:Shady View Pond (WD260) NON-UNIT:LDR-5 (ph 3) NON-UNIT:LDR-5 (ph 1 & 2) UNIT 31:FL070
UNIT 17:Verdura Lake Green Space UNIT 16:Salinger Drainage Easement (LF) NON-UNIT:LDR-5 (ph 3) UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer
UNIT 5:Capital Circle SE Buffer UNIT 26:Mossy Creek Nature Trail Ext. UNIT 31:FL265

UNIT 5:Capital Circle SE Buffer
NON-UNIT: Arch Site (Interior) - SAT 8/9

Debris Cleanup
UNIT 27:New Village ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas
UNIT 35:Merchants Row West

Hand Weeding
Orange Ave NON-UNIT:LDR-5 (ph 1 & 2)

Shumard Oaks Blvd West (Unit 35) UNIT 35:Merchants Row West
Pruning

Trees - Remove sucker growth

Non-Selective: Product used - Diquat & Compare-N-Save
UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd Central Park:Tot Lot Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park NON-UNIT:LDR-5 (ph 1 & 2)

UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130) Orange Ave NON-UNIT:Artemis Way UNIT 35:Merchants Row West

UNIT 16:Poe Park Shumard Oaks Blvd West (Unit 35) NON-UNIT:LDR-5 (ph 1 & 2) - SAT 8/9

UNIT 23:WD230 TR209A UNIT 1: Iberville Park - SAT 8/9

UNIT 23:WD235 UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks UNIT 1: Verdura Point Park - SAT 8/9

UNIT 2:Carollton Park UNIT 31: FL070 - SAT 8/9

UNIT 2:Newberry Parks

UNIT 2:Tremont
Irrigation Inspection

Controller 30, Unit 30 - Artemis Way Controller 18, Unit 35

Irrigation Repairs
Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number
02 Four Oaks 7/31 Irrigation Repair #198149
02 Merchants Row 8/1 Irrigation Repair #198150
16 14 8/7 Mainline Repair #198157
18 35 8/8 Irrigation Repair #198158

Additional Contracted Work
Invoice Number Description Date
#198154 New Trail off Lake Verdura - Installation of Posts 8/8/2025

N/C Services:
Unit Date Description
30 8/6/25 Mower Damage 

Accidents/Incidents: None
Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting 
Routine Service:
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday
8/11/25 8/12/25 8/13/25 8/14/25 8/15/25

Weather of the Week
83° Hi 75° Lo 88° Hi 77° Lo 90° Hi 75° Lo 94° Hi 76° Lo 85° Hi 75° Lo
0.97" Rain 0.03" Rain 0.04" Rain 0.00" Rain 0.33" Rain

Full Maintenance
Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Bermuda Plot (CP) Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17)
NON-UNIT:Dog Park LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWS Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4) Central Park
UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park LSF-7:Biltmore ROW Esplanade Way (Unit 5) Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9) Central Park:FL131 Swale
UNIT 18:Cummings Park NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162 Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9) UNIT 1:Barringer Hill Nature Trail Central Park:Tot Lot
UNIT 36:Bluff Oak Way Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) Orange Ave UNIT 14:Green Space FL080

Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) UNIT 1:Barringer Hill Nature Trail UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks NON-UNIT:Dog Park

UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd UNIT 1:Iberville Park UNIT 2:Endicott Park NON-UNIT:Espl/Blair/Overlook Field

UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2) UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130) UNIT 2:Newberry Parks NON-UNIT:Schoolhouse Rd. & Biltmore Ext.

UNIT 10:New Dawn Park UNIT 14:Green Space UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces UNIT 27:New Village

UNIT 10:Overlook Park UNIT 19:Twain Park UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond)WD090N (Pond)

UNIT 10:Trails UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks UNIT 31:Parks, Green Space, Rows, Lift StationWD090S (Pond)

UNIT 10:WD141 UNIT 2:Endicott Park Unit 32:Green Space WD290 (Pond)

UNIT 10:WD160 UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20) Unit 32:Jasmine Hill

UNIT 16:Faulkner RoW UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior Unit 32:Lantana Lane

UNIT 16:FL230 UNIT 29:Orange Ave (Mossy Creek to Four Oaks)Unit 32:Park (off Mossy & Coneflower)

UNIT 16:Poe Park Unit 32:Orange Ave UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 16:Salinger & Sidewalk, Poe, Faulkner & ParkUNIT 37:Esplanade Nature Trail

UNIT 16:Salinger Way UNIT 37:Green Space

UNIT 2:Endicott Park UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 29:Coneflower Park

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

UNIT 37:Esplanade Nature Trail

UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr.

UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr
Standard Maintenance

UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Conservation Area (Interior)LSF-3:Maple Ridge Buffer UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North Central Park:Butterfly Garden Central Park

LSF-7:FL263 UNIT 5:Capital Circle SE Buffer NON-UNIT:TR230 Central Park:Butterfly Garden

LSF-7:Swale & GS (Upon Request) UNIT 31:FL070 NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek

NON-UNIT:Espl/Blair/Overlook Field UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer NON-UNIT:Mossy Creek Nature Trail

UNIT 16:Salinger Drainage Easement (LF) UNIT 31:FL265 NON-UNIT:SB161

UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North UNIT 27:TR221A

UNIT 26:Mossy Creek Nature Trail Ext. UNIT 27:TR221B

Central Park - Sat 8/16

TR216 - Sat 8/16

Debris Cleanup
Shumard Oaks Blvd West (Unit 35) ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

UNIT 27:New Village

UNIT 35:Merchants Row West

Hand Weeding
Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWS

Pruning
Trees - Remove sucker growth Trees - Remove sucker growth

Non-Selective: Product used - Diquat & Compare-N-Save
UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr. Community Garden LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWS LSF-3:Maple Ridge Buffer

NON-UNIT:Dog Park UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks LSF-3:WD282

Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) UNIT 16:Faulkner Park

UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior
Irrigation Inspection

Controller 15; Orange - Check Irrigation 
Clock 

Irrigation Repairs
Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number
18 35 8/14 Irrigation Repair #198164

Additional Contracted Work
Invoice Number Description Date
#198170 DOGIPOT - Dispeners & Trash Receptacle 8/19/2025

Accidents/Incidents: None
Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting 
Routine Service:
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday
8/18/25 8/19/25 8/20/25 8/21/25 8/22/25

Weather of the Week
93° Hi 75° Lo 93° Hi 77° Lo 92° Hi 75° Lo 93° Hi 74° Lo 88° Hi 74° Lo
0.00" Rain 0.00" Rain 0.00" Rain 0.00" Rain 0.00" Rain

Full Maintenance
Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Bermuda Plot (CP) Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4) Central Park:Butterfly Garden

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) UNIT 1:Iberville Park Central Park:FL131 Swale

UNIT 14:Avon Park UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9) UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130) Central Park:Tot Lot

UNIT 18:Cummings Park UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2) NON-UNIT:Artemis Way UNIT 19:Twain Park Community Garden

UNIT 23:Riverton Park (Four Oaks to Summertree)UNIT 10:New Dawn Park Orange Ave UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks NON-UNIT:Dog Park

UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature UNIT 10:Overlook Park Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) UNIT 2:Newberry Parks
UNIT 36:Bluff Oak Way UNIT 10:Trails UNIT 14:Green Space UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior
UNIT 5:Merchants Row UNIT 10:WD141 UNIT 2:Carollton Park UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces

UNIT 7:Riverton (Grove Park to Four Oaks) UNIT 10:WD160 UNIT 2:Tremont UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park
UNIT 8:WD140 UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20) UNIT 31:FL070

UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer

UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 37:Esplanade Nature Trail

UNIT 37:Green Space

UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 5:Drayton Drive

UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr
Standard Maintenance

Central Park NON-UNIT:LDR-5 (ph 1 & 2) Central Park:West Side Central Park Central Park
Central Park:West Side NON-UNIT:LDR-5 (ph 3) UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North Central Park:Butterfly Garden
UNIT 17:WD253 UNIT 5:Capital Circle SE Buffer UNIT 5:TR216
UNIT 17:WD284
UNIT 18:WD281

Debris Cleanup
UNIT 27:New Village ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas
UNIT 35:Merchants Row West

Hand Weeding
UNIT 19:Twain Park UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2)

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park
Mulch Installation - Maint.

UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd
Pruning

Trees - Remove sucker growth Trees - Remove sucker growth
Fertilizer

UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond)

Post-Emergent: 
UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond)

Pre-Emergent: Product used - Dithiopyr 2EW
UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond)

Non-Selective: Product used - Diquat & Compare-N-Save
Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Esplanade Way (Unit 5) NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162

LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWSNON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162 UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2)

UNIT 17:Shady View Pond (WD260) UNIT 19:Twain Park UNIT 10:New Dawn Park

UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20) UNIT 29:Coneflower Park UNIT 10:Overlook Park

UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park UNIT 29:Coneflower Park

UNIT 31:FL070 UNIT 5:Drayton Drive
UNIT 5:Capital Circle SE Buffer

Irrigation Repairs
Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number
15 Orange Ave 8/21 Replace Main Module #198175
03 1 8/18 Mainline Repair #198171
04 1 8/20 Mainline Repair #198173

Proposals
Description Proposal Number
Tree Pruning: Unit 14: Green Space #063348

N/C Services:
Unit Date Description
Biltmore (16,2,25) 8/22/25 Cut Invasive Tree

Accidents/Incidents: None
Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting 
Routine Service:
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday
8/25/25 8/26/25 8/27/25 8/28/25 8/29/25

Weather of the Week
93° Hi 72° Lo 89° Hi 70° Lo 89° Hi 69° Lo 92° Hi 68° Lo 86° Hi 72° Lo
0.00" Rain 0.00" Rain 0.00" Rain 0.00" Rain 0.00" Rain

Full Maintenance
Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park LSF-7:Biltmore ROW Esplanade Way (Unit 5) LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWSBlair Stone Rd (Units 5,17)
Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162 Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9) UNIT 1:Iberville Park Central Park:Butterfly Garden
NON-UNIT:Artemis Way Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) Orange Ave UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130) Central Park:FL131 Swale

Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) UNIT 19:Twain Park Central Park:Tot Lot

UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2) Shumard Oaks Blvd West (Unit 35) UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks Community Garden

UNIT 14:Avon Park UNIT 10:New Dawn Park TR209A UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior NON-UNIT:Dog Park
UNIT 18:Cummings Park UNIT 10:Overlook Park UNIT 1:Barringer Hill Nature Trail UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces

UNIT 2:Tremont UNIT 10:Trails UNIT 14:Green Space UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond)

UNIT 23:Riverton Park (Four Oaks to Summertree)UNIT 10:WD141 UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20) UNIT 31:Parks, Green Space, Rows, Lift Station
UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks UNIT 10:WD160 UNIT 27:New Village Unit 32:Alley Way

UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks UNIT 16:Faulkner RoW UNIT 29:Orange Ave (Mossy Creek to Four Oaks)Unit 32:Green Space

UNIT 35:Merchants Row West UNIT 16:FL230 Unit 32:Orange Ave Unit 32:Jasmine Hill
UNIT 36:Bluff Oak Way UNIT 16:Poe Park UNIT 35:Merchants Row West Unit 32:Lantana Lane
UNIT 5:Drayton Drive UNIT 16:Salinger Way UNIT 37:Esplanade Nature Trail Unit 32:Overcup Way
UNIT 5:Merchants Row UNIT 2:Endicott Park UNIT 37:Green Space Unit 32:Park (off Mossy & Coneflower)

UNIT 7:Riverton (Grove Park to Four Oaks) UNIT 29:Coneflower Park UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 8:WD140 UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr.
Standard Maintenance

Central Park Central Park Central Park Central Park Central Park
NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162 LSF-7:FL263 TR209A LSF-3:Maple Ridge Buffer NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek
TR105 LSF-7:Swale & GS (Upon Request) UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North UNIT 31:FL070 NON-UNIT:Mossy Creek Nature Trail
UNIT 1:WD240 NON-UNIT:Espl/Blair/Overlook Field UNIT 5:Capital Circle SE Buffer UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer
UNIT 17:Shady View Pond (WD260) TR209 UNIT 31:FL265
UNIT 17:Verdura Lake Green Space UNIT 16:Salinger Drainage Easement (LF)

UNIT 26:Mossy Creek Nature Trail Ext.
Debris Cleanup

UNIT 27:New Village ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas
UNIT 35:Merchants Row West

Hand Weeding
UNIT 1:WD240 TR209A UNIT 27:New Village UNIT 27:TR221B

UNIT 10:WD141 UNIT 27:TR221A

UNIT 10:WD160 UNIT 27:TR221B
Pruning

Utility Boxes Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Trees - Remove sucker growth

Utility Boxes
Fertilizer

UNIT 19:Twain Park

UNIT 29:Coneflower Park

UNIT 31:Jasmine Hill

UNIT 31:Spiderlily Way

Unit 32:Lantana Lane

Unit 32:Overcup Way

Post-Emergent: 
UNIT 19:Twain Park
UNIT 29:Coneflower Park
UNIT 31:Jasmine Hill

UNIT 31:Spiderlily Way

Unit 32:Lantana Lane

Unit 32:Overcup Way

Pre-Emergent: Product used - Dithiopyr 2EW
UNIT 19:Twain Park

UNIT 29:Coneflower Park

UNIT 31:Jasmine Hill

UNIT 31:Spiderlily Way

Unit 32:Lantana Lane

Unit 32:Overcup Way

Non-Selective: Product used - Diquat & Compare-N-Save
LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWSFL080 Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4) Central Park:Tot Lot UNIT 27:TR221A

UNIT 1:WD240 UNIT 16:Faulkner Park TR209A UNIT 27:New Village UNIT 27:TR221B
UNIT 10:WD141 UNIT 16:Faulkner Park

UNIT 10:WD160 UNIT 16:Salinger Way

UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer UNIT 27:New Village

UNIT 31:FL265

UNIT 31:Parks Ponds and Rows

Unit 32:Jasmine Hill

Unit 32:Lantana Lane

Unit 32:Overcup Way

UNIT 8:WD140
Irrigation Inspection

Controller 4, Unit 1 & TC1 Pond Controller 3, Unit 1
Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number
03 1 8/27 Irrigation Repair #198239
04 1 8/26 Irrigation Repair #198238
10 29 8/28 Mainline Repair #198241

N/C Services:
Unit Date Description
5,17 - Blairstone 8/25/25 Rolled out ruts 
1 - TC1 Pond 8/26/25 Mower Damage 
17 8/28/25 Mower Damage 

Accidents/Incidents: None
Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting 
Routine Service:
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday
9/1/25 9/2/25 9/3/25 9/4/25 9/5/25

LABOR DAY | CLOSED
Weather of the Week

87° Hi 72° Lo 89° Hi 65° Lo 89° Hi 66° Lo 91° Hi 67° Lo 94° Hi 70° Lo
0.00" Rain 0.00" Rain 0.00" Rain 0.00" Rain 0.00" Rain

Full Maintenance
Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Bermuda Plot (CP) Central Park:Butterfly Garden

LSF-7:Biltmore ROW Esplanade Way (Unit 5) Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4) Central Park:FL131 Swale

NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162 Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9) UNIT 1:Iberville Park Central Park:Tot Lot

Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) Orange Ave UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130) WD090N (Pond)

UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) UNIT 19:Twain Park WD090S (Pond)

UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2) UNIT 1:Barringer Hill Nature Trail UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks WD290 (Pond)

UNIT 10:New Dawn Park UNIT 14:Green Space UNIT 2:Newberry Parks

UNIT 10:Overlook Park UNIT 2:Carollton Park UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior

UNIT 10:Trails UNIT 2:Endicott Park UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces

UNIT 10:WD141 UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20) UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond)

UNIT 10:WD160 UNIT 27:New Village UNIT 31:Parks, Green Space, Rows, Lift Station

UNIT 16:Faulkner RoW UNIT 37:Esplanade Nature Trail Unit 32:Green Space

UNIT 16:FL230 UNIT 37:Green Space Unit 32:Jasmine Hill

UNIT 16:Poe Park UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr Unit 32:Lantana Lane

UNIT 16:Salinger Way UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr Unit 32:Overcup Way

UNIT 2:Tremont Unit 32:Park (off Mossy & Coneflower)

UNIT 29:Coneflower Park UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr.
Standard Maintenance

LSF-7:FL263 Central Park Central Park Central Park
LSF-7:Swale & GS (Upon Request) Central Park:West Side UNIT 31:FL070 Central Park:Butterfly Garden
NON-UNIT:Espl/Blair/Overlook Field NON-UNIT:LDR-5 (ph 1 & 2) UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer
UNIT 16:Salinger Drainage Easement (LF) NON-UNIT:LDR-5 (ph 3) UNIT 31:FL265
UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North
UNIT 26:Mossy Creek Nature Trail Ext. UNIT 27:TR221A

UNIT 27:TR221B
UNIT 5:Capital Circle SE Buffer

Debris Cleanup
ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Hand Weeding
UNIT 27:New Village Orange Ave Orange Ave

UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature
Pruning

Trees - Remove sucker growth Utility Boxes Trees - Remove sucker growth

Utility Boxes UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

Utility Boxes
Fertilizer

UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd

UNIT 16:Poe Park

Post-Emergent: Celsius XTRA 
UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd
UNIT 16:Poe Park

Pre-Emergent: Product used - Dithiopyr 2EW
UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd

UNIT 16:Poe Park

Non-Selective: Product used - Diquat & Compare-N-Save
UNIT 27:New Village UNIT 2:Endicott Park Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Orange Ave

UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature UNIT 14:Buffers

UNIT 14:Green Space

UNIT 18:WD281
Irrigation Inspection

Controller 15, Unit Orange Ave & Ponds

Controller 31, Unit 31 LSF-3 Maple Ridge
Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number
20 5 9/8 Irrigation Repair #198244
15 Orange Ave 9/8 Irrigation Repair #198245
19 5 9/4 Mainline Repair #198246

Additional Contracted Work
Invoice Number Description Date
#198247 Unit 2: Vacant Lot - Biltmore 9/5/2025
#198248 Tree Pruning: Unit 14: Green Space in Alley by 4259 Four Oaks 9/8/2025

N/C Services:
Unit Date Description
Controller 20, Unit 5 Bluff Oak/ W LSF3 9/3/25 Mower Damage 
Controller 31, Unit 31 LSF-3 Maple Ridge 9/3/25 Mower Damage 

Accidents/Incidents: None
Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting 
Routine Service:
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday
9/8/25 9/9/25 9/10/25 9/11/25 9/12/25

Weather of the Week
85° Hi 72° Lo 88° Hi 71° Lo 88° Hi 70° Lo 90° Hi 62° Lo 92° Hi 61° Lo
0.00" Rain 0.00" Rain 0.00" Rain 0.00" Rain 0.00" Rain

Full Maintenance
Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Bermuda Plot (CP) Central Park:FL131 Swale FL080

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Central Park:Tot Lot NON-UNIT:Schoolhouse Rd. & Biltmore Ext.

NON-UNIT:Artemis Way Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWSHemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4)

Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWSMossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9) Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9)

UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park LSF-7:Biltmore ROW Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) UNIT 1:Iberville Park
UNIT 14:Avon Park NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162 UNIT 1:Barringer Hill Nature Trail UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130)
UNIT 18:Cummings Park UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd UNIT 14:Green Space UNIT 19:Twain Park

UNIT 2:Tremont UNIT 10:Trails UNIT 2:Carollton Park UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks

UNIT 23:Riverton Park (Four Oaks to Summertree)UNIT 10:WD141 UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20) UNIT 2:Endicott Park

UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature UNIT 10:WD160 UNIT 35:Merchants Row West UNIT 2:Newberry Parks

UNIT 36:Bluff Oak Way UNIT 16:FL230 UNIT 37:Esplanade Nature Trail UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior
UNIT 5:Drayton Drive UNIT 16:Poe Park UNIT 37:Green Space UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond)

UNIT 5:Merchants Row UNIT 16:Salinger & Sidewalk, Poe, Faulkner & ParkUNIT 4:Grove Park Dr UNIT 31:Parks, Green Space, Rows, Lift Station

UNIT 7:Riverton (Grove Park to Four Oaks) UNIT 29:Coneflower Park UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr Unit 32:Alley Way
UNIT 8:WD140 UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park Unit 32:Green Space

Unit 32:Jasmine Hill

Unit 32:Lantana Lane

Unit 32:Overcup Way

Unit 32:Park (off Mossy & Coneflower)

UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr
Standard Maintenance

UNIT 17:Shady View Pond (WD260) Central Park Central Park Central Park Central Park
UNIT 17:Verdura Lake Green Space LSF-3:Maple Ridge Buffer Central Park:West Side Central Park:Butterfly Garden NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek
UNIT 17:WD253 LSF-7:FL263 LSF-3:Maple Ridge Buffer UNIT 31:FL070 NON-UNIT:Mossy Creek Nature Trail

UNIT 17:WD284 LSF-7:Swale & GS (Upon Request) NON-UNIT:LDR-5 (ph 1 & 2) UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer NON-UNIT:SB161
UNIT 18:WD281 NON-UNIT:Espl/Blair/Overlook Field NON-UNIT:LDR-5 (ph 3) UNIT 31:FL265 UNIT 5:TR216
UNIT 5:Four Oaks (Shumard to Tram) NON-UNIT:LDR-5 (ph 1 & 2) UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North

UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North UNIT 5:Capital Circle SE Buffer
UNIT 26:Mossy Creek Nature Trail Ext.

Debris Cleanup
UNIT 27:New Village ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas
UNIT 35:Merchants Row West UNIT 17:Shady View Pond (WD260)

Hand Weeding
Central Park:Butterfly Garden UNIT 18:Cummings Park

UNIT 19:Twain Park

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park
Pruning

UNIT 18:Cummings Park Trees - Remove sucker growth Trees - Remove sucker growth Trees - Remove sucker growth

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park UNIT 19:Twain Park Orange Ave

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park UNIT 2:Newberry Parks

UNIT 31:Spider Lily Park

UNIT 31:Spiderlily Way

Utility Boxes

Non-Selective: Product used - Diquat & Compare-N-Save
Orange Ave Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Central Park:Memorial Walk (CP) UNIT 17:Shady View Pond (WD260) Esplanade Way (Unit 5)

UNIT 17:WD253 Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) UNIT 5:Drayton Drive UNIT 5:Drayton Drive

UNIT 18:WD281 NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162
UNIT 36:Bluff Oak Way UNIT 18:Cummings Park

UNIT 19:Twain Park

UNIT 29:Coneflower Park

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

UNIT 31:Goldenrod Way

Unit 32:Jasmine Hill

Unit 32:Lantana Lane

Unit 32:Overcup Way
Irrigation Inspection

Controller 14, Unit 26 Controller 5, Unit 3
Controller 6, Central Park

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)
Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number
19 5 9/15 Irrigation Repair #198259
18 35 9/10 Replace Decoder #198260
14 26 9/10 Irrigation Repair #198261
05 3 9/15 Irrigation Repair #198263

Additional Contracted Work
Invoice Number Description Date
#198258 Pick up Debris along Biltmore Ave 9/10/2025
#198249 Bermuda - Insecticide 9/9/2025

Proposals
Description Proposal Number
Tree Removal: Carollton Park #063366

Accidents/Incidents: None
Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting 
Routine Service:
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday
9/15/25 9/16/25 9/17/25 9/18/25 9/19/25

Weather of the Week
89° Hi 57° Lo 90° Hi 58° Lo 92° Hi 61° Lo 94° Hi 63° Lo 95° Hi 67° Lo
0.00" Rain 0.00" Rain 0.00" Rain 0.00" Rain 0.00" Rain

Full Maintenance
Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Orange Ave UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces Central Park:FL131 Swale

NON-UNIT:Artemis Way Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) UNIT 29:Orange Ave (Mossy Creek to Four Oaks)UNIT 27:New Village Central Park:Tot Lot

Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2) Unit 32:Orange Ave FL080

UNIT 1:Barringer Hill Nature Trail UNIT 10:New Dawn Park WD090N (Pond) UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces

UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park UNIT 10:Overlook Park WD290 (Pond) WD090S (Pond)
UNIT 10:Trails UNIT 10:Trails
UNIT 14:Avon Park UNIT 10:WD141

UNIT 14:Buffers UNIT 10:WD160

UNIT 2:Tremont UNIT 16:Faulkner RoW
UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks UNIT 16:FL230

UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks UNIT 16:Poe Park
UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature UNIT 16:Salinger & Sidewalk, Poe, Faulkner & Park

UNIT 5:Drayton Drive UNIT 16:Salinger Way
UNIT 5:Merchants Row UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park
UNIT 8:WD140 UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr.

Standard Maintenance
Central Park Central Park Central Park Central Park Central Park:Butterfly Garden
Central Park:West Side UNIT 16:Salinger Drainage Easement (LF) UNIT 27:TR221A
UNIT 1:WD240 UNIT 27:TR221B
UNIT 17:Shady View Pond (WD260)
UNIT 17:WD253
UNIT 17:WD284
UNIT 18:WD281

Debris Cleanup
UNIT 27:New Village ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas
UNIT 35:Merchants Row West

Hand Weeding
Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek

UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior
Mulch Installation - Maint.

LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWS

UNIT 19:Twain Park

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park
Pruning

UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks Trees - Remove sucker growth Trees - Remove sucker growth Trees - Remove sucker growth

UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks
Fertilizer

Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4) Esplanade Way (Units 5,20) Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25)

UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20) UNIT 18:Cummings Park

Post-Emergent: Celsius XTRA 
Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4) Esplanade Way (Units 5,20)
UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20) UNIT 18:Cummings Park

Pre-Emergent: Product used - Dithiopyr 2EW
Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4) Esplanade Way (Units 5,20) Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25)

UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20) UNIT 18:Cummings Park

Non-Selective: Product used - Diquat & Compare-N-Save
Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek Central Park:Butterfly Garden FL080

LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWS UNIT 17:Lake Verdura Conservation Central Park:Tot Lot UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks
NON-UNIT:LDR-5 (ph 1 & 2) UNIT 31:FL265 NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek UNIT 2:Newberry Parks

UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20) UNIT 31:Jasmine Hill UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks UNIT 2:Tremont

UNIT 5:Capital Circle SE Buffer UNIT 31:Lift Station UNIT 2:Tremont UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks

UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond)UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior

UNIT 31:Parks, Green Space, Rows, Lift StationUNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks

UNIT 31:Spider Lily Park UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks
Irrigation Inspection

Controller 23, Unit 17 Controller 7, Unit 23
Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number
23 17 9/18 Irrigation Repair #198278

Additional Contracted Work
Invoice Number Description Date
#198275 FL080 - Spray Cattails 9/19/2025
#198268 Mow & Spray Cogan Grass 9/18/2025

#198269 Maple Ridge Common Area - Pine Straw & Spray 9/15/2025
#198267 Landscape Master Plan - Maps for Justin 9/18/2025

N/C Services:
Unit Date Description
Controller 23; Unit 17 9/18/25 Mower Damage

Accidents/Incidents: None
Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting 
Routine Service:
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Page 1 of 1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



 

 1 

Capital Region 
Community Development District 

 
To:  Board of Supervisors 
 
From:  Corbin deNagy, Operations Manager – GMS  
 
Subject: Operations Report – August 2025 
 
 
The following is a summary of items related to field operations of the Capital Region Community 
Development District: 
 
Week 1 (August 1 – August 8) 

• Met with Lake Doctors on-site to discuss options for the algae in stormwater pond FL-130. We 
discussed getting a quote for (2) additional diffusors and adding pond dye. They will be back out next 
week for another additional treatment. 

  
 

• Met with resident on-site to discuss swale in Unit 2 off Longfellow. Nothing needed at this time. 
• General inspections throughout the District including: 

o Pond inspections: TR-209, TR-209A, TR-105, TR-230, TR-221A, TR-221B, FL -130, SB-
111A, SB-111B, SB111-C, WD-005.  

o Removed fallen tree from sidewalk off Terrebone.  
o Straightened leaning street sign off Artemis Way. 



 

 2 

o Found sediment covering the sidewalk and on Schoolhouse Rd. coming from FSUS. Sent an 
email to their staff and requested corrective action (sediment ends up in stormwater pond SB-
111B). 

§ Response from FSUS: this is already a topic of conversation with their Facilities staff, 
and they believe a good solution has been identified. 

• Communication from All-Pro and resident (via HOA) regarding large tree limb on the sidewalk off 
Biltmore. St. Joe recently requested removal of this property from their All-Pro schedule. All-Pro 
contacted St. Joe to determine who to contact for this tree. 

• Sent follow up request to schedule a meeting with City of Tallahassee Growth Management regarding 
the Unit 37 boardwalk. 

• Contacted developer in Lake Mary Estates regarding landscaping plan. 
o No plans to plant shrubs around the lift station and no site furniture. 

• Additional communication regarding Memorial tree location options. 
• Reviewed quote from Lake Doctors for additional diffusors in stormwater pond FL-130. Additional 

research on the diffusors and on the pond size. 
• Lake Doctors treated stormwater pond FL-130 for algae. 
• Received email from resident concerned with tree limbs coming from a common area. Went on-site 

to review the tree. Responded to the resident that they can trim limbs over their property line at their 
own expense. 

• During general inspections, found water flowing over the sidewalk off Biltmore near Tremont. Called 
All-Pro to discuss, they had already contacted the City of Tallahassee who was also on-site. City staff 
could not locate any leaks. Determined to be rainwater overflowing the shallow pond in the cow 
pasture. 

• Inspected stormwater ponds WD-260, FL-263, and FL-130. No issues to note. 
o Sent follow-up email to resident who reached out regarding algae in FL-130. Recent heavy 

rains are helping and treatments from Lake Doctors seem to be working. 
• Met with All-Pro on-site to discuss Lake Verdura trail sign installation. 
• Received two Special Use Permit requests: Independence Landing Adventure Race and 2025 

Tallahassee AIDS Walk. Additional communication with contacts for both events. 
 
Week 2 (August 11 – August 15) 

• Virtually attended the City of Tallahassee Growth Management Development Review Committee 
(DRC) meeting. TSD250003 – the Collection at Central Park – was conditionally approved. 

• Communication with Egis and CorVel regarding alleged incident. Went on-site to take photos. 
Provided photos to CorVel.  

• Met with City of Tallahassee Growth Management on-site for final inspection of drainage swale at 
2367 Maple Leaf Way. 

• Met with SE Concrete on-site to review work needed to overflow structures in stormwater pond FL-
170 and WD-290. 

• Repaired small portion of the Unit 10 nature trail (JF and RB). 
• Lake Doctors treated Central Park Lake for new cattail growth. 
• High-frequency playground inspection. Repositioned several wear mats. Removed trash from around 

the playground area. Requested All-Pro add more mulch at the Tot Lot and rake out washed out 
sections. 



 

 3 

• Downed tree in the Northern Preserve blocking the sidewalk (along Biltmore). Attempts to contact 
the new owner of this property were unsuccessful. Sent issue to the City of Tallahassee via DigiTally. 

• Inspected Unit 26 boardwalk. Removed vines/debris from the railing and walkway.  
• Met with City of Tallahassee Growth Management on-site to review boardwalk in Unit 37. Will work 

with All-Pro to obtain a quote and bring to the September Board meeting (JF and RB). 
• Prepared for (put out/picked up signs, set up meeting room) and attended Board meeting. 
• Following Board approval, responded to donor regarding Memorial Donation Agreement. 
• Following Board approval, responded to the 2025 Tallahassee AIDS Walk Special Event Permit 

request. 
• Following Board approval, responded to the Independence Landing Adventure Race Special Event 

Permit request. 
• Replaced faded stop sign in Unit 1 alleyway. Found downed stop sign in Unit 10 alleyway. Worked 

with All-Pro to put the sign back up (JF and RB). 
 
Week 3 (August 18 – August 22) 

• Installed “Slippery When Wet” signs on the Unit 37 boardwalk (JF). 
• Met with resident on Biltmore to discuss property lines and easement/ROW (JF and RB). 
• Provided oversight and support to All-Pro for irrigation repair on Mulberry (JF). 
• Virtually attended the City of Tallahassee Growth Management Type A meeting (JF). 
• Discussion with vendor regarding sealing Unit 26 boardwalk. 

 
Week 4 (August 25 – August 29) 

• Accepted proposal from Lake Doctors to perform water quality and pond inspections in stormwater 
ponds FL-130, Central Park Lake, FL-120, Lake Verdura, FL-070, and WD90S. 

• Additional follow up with Pro Playgrounds regarding wear mat order. 
• Received resident concern (via HOA) regarding glass on the Central Park connector bridge trail. 

Contacted All-Pro to have clean-up crew go on-site. 
• Additional communication with resident and All-Pro regarding memorial tree location. 
• Repaired minor section of concrete along Central Park Trail and along the Unit 10 trail (JF and RB). 



 

 4 

  
 

• Accepted All-Pro proposal to trim tree limbs in Unit 14 alley/common area. 
• Phone calls with resident regarding backflow leak on their property in Unit 10. Resident working with 

plumber and City of Tallahassee on issue.  
 
 
If you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please contact me at 
cdenagy@gmsnf.com. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Corbin deNagy 
Operations Manager 
Governmental Management Services 

mailto:cdenagy@gmsnf.com


 

 1 

Capital Region 
Community Development District 

 
To:   Board of Supervisors 
 
From:  Justin Fallis, Operations Manager – GMS  
 
Subject: Operations Report – September 2025 
 
 
The following is a summary of items related to field operations of the Capital Region Community 
Development District: 
 
Week 1 (September 2 – September 5) 

• Review and approved pressure washing proposal for remainder of trail, from Biltmore 
towards boardwalk, and Biltmore to Mossy Creek. 

• Monitor/provided oversite to All-Pro for debris/brush removal to find resident(s) property 
line and uncover CDD maintained storm water basin. (Photos provided) 

• Replaced One-Way Sign near 3733 Longfellow Rd on Newberry alleyway. 

• Installed new STOP sign on Dunleith Lane and Biltmore Avenue 

• Lake Doctors completed quarterly treatment of stormwater pond WD-290 treatment 
included for Bull Rush growth 

• Lake Doctors completed monthly water management at Lake Verdura 



 

 2 

• Submitted quarterly report FFY2025 Q4 Jul 2025 for Category Z (Management Cost) under 
project DR4794 (CD) 

• Arranged delivery of playground mats (Tot-Lot) with Estes and All Pro Landscaping 

• Checked on progress of Boardwalk sealant with independent subcontractor Dave Borden 

• Met with Painter from Seabreeze Handyman to discuss proposal for repainting the gazebo 
located at the corner of Mulberry Park Blvd and Greyfield Dr.  

• Led Estes Delivery driver to All Pro Compound to deliver and off-load playground mats 
(Tot-Lot) 

• Received Special Event Permit request for small party of less than 30 guests. Request was 
approved for September 28, 2025, from 1400-1730 (CD) 

• Received concern from resident residing at 2462 Goldenrod Lane concerning the 
overgrowth of the golf course retention pond across from his residence.   

• Completed follow-up on residential concern residing at 2462 Goldenrod Lane, advised 
resident that the retention pond is owned and maintained by the Southwood Golf Course 
and they will be handling the overgrowth as time and resources allow. 

• Met with secondary painting vendor, Personal Touch Painting, to discuss repainting the 
gazebo located off the corner of Mulberry Park Blvd and Greyfield Dr. Awaiting project 
proposal. 

• Met with Dave Borden to discuss Boardwalk Sealant and the potential need for a secondary 
application. Collaborated with All Pro Landscaping to trim Unit 2, Phase 3 PB14 Basin  

• (Photos provided) 
 

 



 

 3 

• Southwood Homeowners Association Member Services Coordinator communicated a 
concern regarding tree overhanging the sidewalk near 3578 Biltmore Avenue. Consulted 
with GMS Consultant (RB) and determined the tree of concern is the property of the 
homeowner. 

 
Week 2 (September 8 – September 13) 

• Surveyed Unit 2, Phase 3 PB14 Basin for land boundaries associated with three (3) adjacent 
residential properties.  

• Met with All Pro Landscaping (TW) to discuss damaged turf/landscaping at crosswalk near 
Creative Child Learning Center at 4399 Grove Park Drive. 

• Received emailed quote from Seabreeze Handyman for the painting project involving the 
gazebo located off the corner of Mulberry Park Blvd and Greyfield Dr. 

• Requested All-Pro clear downed tree limb along Central Park Trail. 

• Met with resident on-site to discuss tree trimming. 

• Accepted All-Pro proposal to remove dead pine tree in Unit 2 common area. 

• Requested All-Pro pick-up tree limbs piled up in Unit 2 and inquired about fungus on 
several trees in Newberry Park. All-Pro is working on a solution. 

• Responded to resident inquiry regarding sidewalk maintenance. 

• Walked LDR-5 trail. Confirmed with All-Pro the additional mowing and weed control 
treatments scheduled for the areas abutting the fence line along Jasmine Hill. 

• Met with vendor to discuss plan of action for paver repairs at the Town Center. 

• Discussed plan of action with All-Pro for invasive treatments in Unit 10 and LDR-5. 

• Coordinated Blair Stone entry sign installation with Apogee. Contacted HOA regarding the 
Neighborhood of the Year sign. 

• General inspections throughout the district including: 
o Pond inspections: WD-090N, WD-290, WD-282, FL-070 and FL170 

▪ Noted Overflow cleanout and shoreline mowing required at WD-090N and 
WD-290 

o Observed STOP sign down at the Corner of Crimson Clover Way and Mystic Place 
o Identified Faded One-Way Sign at the intersection of Colleton Court and Mulberry 

Park Court 
o Observed ongoing contracted fence repair at the corner of Piney Grove and Four 

Oaks Blvd with a large amount of discarded material near the sidewalk. 

• Obtained supplies to repair small pothole on Central Lake walking trail near Memorial 
Walkway.  

• Provided response to the HOA regarding the communicated concern involving the street 
tree at 3578 Biltmore Avenue. 

• Met with painting vendor, Personal Touch Painting, to obtain the quote for the painting 
project involving the gazebo located off the corner of Mulberry Park Blvd and Greyfield Dr. 
 

Week 3 (September 14 – September 19) 

• General inspections throughout the district including: 
o Pond inspections: TR105, TR209A, and FL-080 

▪ Noted gate/chain missing at TR105 



 

 4 

▪ Noted drainage areas require mowing at TR209A 

▪ Noted FL-080 was significantly overgrown and required clearing 

▪ Noted previously observed discarded material from the fence repair near the 
corner of Piney Grove and Four Oaks Blvd. had been removed and area was 
now clear. 

o Repaired downed STOP sign down at the Corner of Crimson Clover Way and 
Mystic Place. (Photos attached) 

o Visually inspected concrete grinding and boardwalk conditions near Esplanade Way. 
 

 
 

• Repaired small pothole on Central Lake Trail near Memorial Walkway. 

• Contacted “That #1 Painter” and scheduled a meeting to discuss the painting project 
involving the gazebo located off the corner of Mulberry Park Blvd and Greyfield Dr. Met 
with vendor and received a third quote for services. 

• Collaborated with GMS Consultant (RB) to provide additional education and support to the 
Southwood Homeowners Association regarding concern pertaining to homeowner’s 
sidewalk trees near 3578 Biltmore Avenue. Coordinated with All Pro Landscaping to trim 
the trees and turn on irrigation controller which identified the installed irrigation as 
belonging to homeowner and not the Community Development District. 

• Met with All Pro Landscaping Operations Manager to discuss two separate areas on the 
Central Lake Trail and Maple Ridge Trail that require asphalt patching. 

• Identified and marked concrete for repair on Spider Lilly Way 

• Identified and marked 2 additional areas on Lake Verdura Trail for concrete patching. 

• Met with Longview Land Clearing to discuss brush-hogging/trimming of identified 
overgrown stormwater ponds that currently contain water. 



 

 5 

 

• Obtained supplies to complete concrete repair/patching previously identified on Lake 
Verdura Trail.  Temporary concrete forms were installed, and concrete patching was 
completed. 
 

 

• Provided oversight and direction to Longview Land Clearing for Central Park Pond 
trimming and edging. 

• Reviewed and approved proposal received from All Pro Landscaping for 2 replacement 
irrigation control boxes. 

• Coordinated with Longview Land Clearing to re-mow and edge the perimeter of Pond WD-
162 and WD-290 with the brush-hog/excavator. Arranged trash and debris pick-up with All 
Pro Landscaping. 

 



 

 6 

 

 

• Received concern from resident residing at 4224 Summertree Drive regarding a suspected 
water leak. The resident advised the leak is close to the street on the southeast corner of the 
CDD conservation area near the oak tree. All Pro Landscaping investigated the leak and 
determined it to be a main water line. Location was called in for further repairs. 

• Met with All Pro Landscaping Operations Manager to discuss current operations and 
knowledge share to improve overall understanding of contracted activities and District 
Operations. 



 

 7 

• Established a meeting with the Southwood Golf Course Maintenance Supervisor for 
introductions and to discuss ongoing homeowner concern pertaining to the overgrowth and 
unmaintained appearance of stormwater pond on golf course property. FL-162. 

• Submitted Special Event Permit for Southwood Halloween Community Event to City of 
Tallahassee Special Events office with Parks, Recreation and Neighborhood Affairs. Request 
forwarded to Tallahassee Police Department for coordination.  Updated insurance certificate 
required upon renewal. 

• Provided oversight to Apogee Signs during the installation of the new Southwood 
Neighborhood sign off Blairstone Road. 

 

• Walked Riverton Trail and utilized pink spray paint to mark 2” rise in sidewalk. 
 

Week 4 (September 22 – September 30) 

• The homeowners residing at 4048 Shady View Lane came to the GMS office to request a 
site visit from the Operations Manager and GMS Consultant to determine if their residential 
tree could be added to the scheduled damaged and diseased tree removal scope of work due 
to the proximity of their residence to the project site. Operations Manager and GMS 
Consultant were advised the tree located at 4048 Shady View Lane was previously 
determined to be healthy by a licensed arborist and the request to amend the scope of work 
to add the residential tree was declined (CD) 

• Provided oversight and supervision to Miller’s Tree Service as the tree removal project at 
Unit 17 was accomplished. 13 Pine trees were removed as outlined in approved scope of 
work.  

• Coordinated with All Pro Landscaping to dispatch a two-person crew to stormwater pond 
WD-240 to remove island of vegetation. Due to drought conditions vegetation mat was 
rooted to dry pond bottom. Reassessed scope of work with All Pro Landscaping to utilize 
additional manpower and heavy equipment to clear the stormwater pond of overgrowth. 



 

 8 

• Coordinated with All Pro Landscaping Operations Manager to treat wasp nests located in 
the ceiling of the gazebo located off the corner of Mulberry Park Blvd and Greyfield Dr. 

• Attended City of Tallahassee Growth Management Pre-Submittal Meetings for MDR20, 
MDR21, and LSF11. 

• Reviewed all quotes and approved Seabreeze Handyman to complete the painting project 
involving the gazebo located off the corner of Mulberry Park Blvd and Greyfield Dr. 

• Additional communication was sent to SE Concrete to schedule stormwater repairs. Will 
follow up in them in two weeks to reassess schedule (CD) 

• I received a phone call from 5K Race Organizer regarding the use of Central Park.  
Requested detailed proposal for possible Board discussion at next scheduled meeting. (CD) 

• Received a residential concern regarding the irrigation and excess water in the green space 
located on the corner of Poe Place and Thoreau Avenue.  Contacted All Pro Landscaping 
for assistance with the irrigation assessment.  Irrigation Pressure Relief Valve (PRV) was 
adjusted.  All Pro Landscaping will follow-up to ensure success of corrective action.  
Reporting homeowner was contacted to provide a resolution update. 

• Met with applicant for the Memorial tree program to discuss possible location of an 
approved Oak tree. 

• Received, reviewed and approved We Build Fun vendor quote (formerly Miracle 
Restoration) for 85 cubic yards of engineered wood fiber mulch for tot lot at Central Park 
Lake. 
 

If you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please contact me at. 
jfallis@gmsnf.com  
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 
Justin Fallis 
Operations Manager 
Governmental Management Services 

mailto:jfallis@gmsnf.com

	10.09.25 Agenda
	III. A. 08.14.25 Minutes
	B.	Balance Sheet as of August 31, 2025, and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending August 31, 2025 
	C.	Allocation of Assessment Receipts
	D. Check Register  
	IV.	Consideration of Resolution 2026-01, Amending the Fiscal Year 2025 Capital Reserve Fund 
	V. B.	District Manager – Review of Fiscal Year 2025 Goals & Objectives
	C. 1. All Pro Report
	2.	Operations Memorandum



